Student Success

SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING

AGENDA

Thursday, March 19, 2020

WEST MARIN SCHOOL
11550 State Route 1, Point Reyes

1. Formal opening and call to order 5:00 p.m. — Library

2. Rol! call

3. Approval and adoption of agenda ACTION
4, Announcement regarding closed session items

5. Comments from the public on closed session items

6. Recess to closed session

CLOSED SESSION: ~5:10 p.m. — Staff Room
With respect to every item of business to be conducted in closed session pursuant to Government Code:

e 54957: Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint
e 54957: Public Employee Evaluation - Superintendent

RECONVENE TO PUBLIC SESSION: 6:00 p.m. Library

We welcome you to this evening’s meeting. The public may provide information and ask questions relevant to agenda
items at the time those items are under consideration. We would appreciate it if you would identify yourself by name
when addressing the Board. Speakers are limited to four minutes each. Copies of the agenda are located on the agenda
table.

7. Flag salute

8. Announcement of any reportable action taken in closed session

9. Students of the month INFORMATION
10.  Student representative report INFORMATION
11.  Consent agenda ACTION

The Consent agenda is a group of routine items approved by a single Board action in order to save time. A Board
member, the superintendent or a person in the audience may ask that any item be removed and acted upon separately.
11.1 Minutes: Approve minutes of February 13, 2020, regular meeting
11.2  Warrants: General
11.3  Acceptance of Gifts: To Tomales Elementary School: Zero Waste Schools Program awarded $500.
11.4  Approve West Marin Schools sixth and seventh graders to attend the Clem Miller field trip from
March 31 — April 3, 2020.
11.5  Approve West Marin Schools eighth grade class to Sacramento field trip from May 27 - 29, 2020
11.6  Approve Vanessa Staples, Kelsy Henke, and Megan McMillin to attend the Learning and the Brain
workshop in New York from May 1 — 3, 2020, at an estimated cost of $3,500
11.7  Approve David Whitney to attend the Modern Band Summit in Colorade from July 14 — 20, 2020, at an
estimated cost of $1,825
11.8  Approve Lue Burgos to attend the Colonial Williamsburg Teacher Institute in Virginia from TBD, at no
cost to the district. Week long courses are available in June, July and August of 2020
11.9  Approve a professional expert agreement for Kathryn Drew for ELPAC testing, not to exceed $3,600
11.10 Approve a professional expert agreement for Maxine McGinnis for ELPAC testing, not to exceed $3,600
11.11  Approve a professional expert agreement for Sally Mazzucchi for ELPAC testing, not to exceed $3,600
11.12 Approve a professional expert agreement for Ellen Webster for ELPAC testing, not to exceed $3,600



11.13 Approve a professional expert agreement for Karen Kohler-Craig for ELPAC testing, not to exceed
$3,600

11.14  Superintendent bob Raines accepted the resignation of Matt Nagle, K-2 teacher at Bodega Bay School,
effective February 14, 2020

11.15 Approve the 2018-19 School Accountability Report Card Report (SARC)

12.  Discussion on phase Il of the Clean Spark Micro Grid feasibility study DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION

13.  Persons desiring to address the Board on items not on the agenda. The Board will listen to your comments
however, are unable to engage in a discussion.

Curriculum and Instruction

14.  Principals’ report INFORMATION
15.  Superintendent report INFORMATION
16.  Curriculum report INFORMATION
17.  Board of Trustees’ report INFORMATION
18. Board of Trustees’ November 3, 2020, candidate election updates INFORMATION
19.  Transportation report INFORMATION
20.  Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints INFORMATION
21.  Review of the 2019-20 District of Choice Report INFORMATION

Finance and Business

22.  Consider approval of Second Interim Budget Report, ending January 31, 2020, with a positive ACTION
certification
Employees
23.  Consider employment of Anne Marie Petty as a four hours per day, five days per week, bus driver, ACTION

effective March 2, 2020

Auxiliary

24, Communications

Adjournment

Written materials for open session items that are distributed to the Board of Trustees within 72 hours of the board
meeting are available for public inspection immediately upon distribution at the district office, 10 John Street, Tomales.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, for those requiring special assistance to access the Board meeting room, to
access written documents being discussed at the Board meeting, or to otherwise participate at Board meetings, please contact
Jeannie Moody at (707) 878-2225 for assistance. Notification at least 48 hours before the meeting will enable the District to make
reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the Board meeting and to provide any required accommodations, auxiliary aids or

services.

Spanish interpreting services will be provided ~ Agenda available online at: www.shorelineunified.org



SR AT 1T LT ~:' s ”‘ i . E ORI
SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRI
PO. Box 198 Tomales, California 94971 (707) 878-2266 FAX (707) 878-2554

March 6, 2020

Callie Plummer
PO Box 381
Inverness, CA 94937

Dear Callie:

It is my pleasure to inform you that the West Marin School faculty has
selected you as one of Shoreline’s Student of the Month for March 2020.

Your selection is an honor of which you and your family can be most
proud.

You have been selected on the basis of scholarship, citizenship,
wholesome attitudes, service to school, and/or special accomplishments.

| invite you and your family to the Shoreline Unified School District Board

of Trustees meeting, at West Marin School on March 19, 2020, 6:00 p.m.,
at which time we may acknowledge your selection before the Board of

Trustees.

Congratulations!

___Si ere}, g

™~
C
BobRaines /&\

Superintendent

TOMALES ELEMENTARY  BODEGA BAY ELEMENTARY ~ TOMALES HIGH SCHOOL WEST MARIN ELEMENTARY INVERNESS PRIMARY
(707) 878-2214 (707) 875-2724 (707) 878-2286 (415) 663-1014 {415) 669-1018
FAX: 878-2467 FAX:875-2182 FAX: 878-2787 FAX: 663-8558 FAX: 669-1581

TRANS 1 _TATION
(707} 0/0-2221



YT

ORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

1 AL

Tomales, California 94971 (707) 8782266 FAX (707) 878-2554

March 6, 2020

Narelin Perez
PO Box 575
Pt. Reyes Station, CA 94956

Dear Narelin:

It is my pleasure to inform you that the West Marin School faculty has
selected you as one of Shoreline’s Student of the Month for March 2020.

Your selection is an honor of which you and your family can be most
proud.

You have been selected on the basis of scholarship, citizenship,
wholesome attitudes, service to school, and/or special accomplishments.

[ invite you and your family to the Shoreline Unified School District Board
of Trustees meeting, at West Marin School on March 19, 2020, 6:00 p.m.,
at which time we may acknowledge your selection before the Board of

Trustees.

Congratulations!

"Bob Raines
Superintendent

TOMALES ELEMENTARY  BODEGA BAY ELEMENTARY TOMALES HIGH SCHOOL WEST MARIN ELEMENTARY  INVERNESS PRIMARY
(707) 878-2214 (707) 875-2724 (707) 878-2286 (415) 663-1014 (415) 669-1018
FAX: 878-2467 FAX:875-2182 FAX:878-2787 FAX: 663-8558 FAX: 669-1581

TRANE_Z_{TATION
(707 0/8-2221



T HTT BN AN
: ( i l ’i< l
L) RV O L N |

JRELINE UNIFIED

198  Tomales, California 94971 (707) 878-2266 FAX (707)  878-2554

6 de marzo 2020

Narelin Perez
PO Box 575
Pt Reyes Station, Ca 94956

Estimada Narelin:

Es mi placer informarle que el profesorado de la Escuela de West Marin School la
ha selecionado como uno de los Estudiantes del Mes para marzo 2020.

Su seleccién es un honor del cual usted y su familia pueden sentirse muy
orgullosos.

Ha sido seleccionado en base a sus logros académicos, conducta, actitud sana,
servicio a la escuela y/o otros logros especiales.

Le extiendo una invitaciéon a usted y a sus padres a la reunién de la Mesa
Directiva de Shoreline que sera en la Escuela de West Marin School el jueves, el
19 de marzo de 2020, a las 6:00 p.m. durante la cual vamos a reconocer su

seleccion ante de la Mesa Directiva.

iFelicitaciones!

Bob Raines
Superintendente

TOMALES ELEMENTARY BODEGA BAY ELEMENTARY TOMALES HIGH SCHOOL  WEST MARIN ELEMENTARY  INVERNESS PRIMARY
(707) 878-2214 (707) 875-2724 (707) 878-2286 {415) 663-1014 {415) 669-1018
FAX: 878-2467 FAX: 875-2182 FAX: 878-2787 FAX: 663-8558 FAX: 669-1581

TRAN. 3 _ITATION
(707, 0s8-2221



SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 13, 2020

UNAPPROVED MINUTES

A regular meeting of the Shoreline Unified School District Board of Trustees was held at Tomales High School
on Thursday, February 13, 2020.

1.

2.

Board Minutes
February 13, 2020

President Jill Manning-Sartori called the meeting to order at 8:46 a.m.

Board members present: Jill Manning-Sartori, Vonda Fernandes, Jane Healy and Heidi Koenig. Tim Kehoe
arrived at 1:00 p.m. Board member absent: Avito Miranda and Ethan Minor. Staff present: Bob Raines,
Logan Martin, Adam Jennings, Beth Nolan, Norma Oregon-Santarelli and Jeannie Moody.

President Jill Manning-Sartori led us in the flag salute.

Approved and adopted the agenda.
(Healy/Koenig ~ AYES: Manning-Sartori/Fernandes/Healy/Koenig
NOES: None ABSENT: Kehoe/Miranda/Minor ABSTAIN: None) Motion passes.

Anna Dal Molin and Max Wessner were honored as Shoreline’s students of the month for February 2020.
Ms. Morelj and Mr. Sacheli made the presentations.

Students and staff gave presentations on all of the Tomales High School clubs, FFA, and AP classes. We
all enjoyed a musical performance by the Tomales High Pan Band.

Consent Agenda
7.1 Approved minutes of October 17, 2019, regular meeting.

7.2 Approved minutes of January 16, 2020, regular meeting.

7.4 Acceptance of gifts: To: Tomales Elementary School — Jonathan Pon Ride (Jennifer Reese)
donated $1,000.

7.6 Approved the Walker Creek field trip from March 3 — 6, 2020, for all fifth graders.

7.7 Approved Allowance of Attendance Because of Emergency Conditions on October 28, 29, and 30,
2019, for all school sites and October 31, 2019, for all sites except West Marin and Inverness
Schools, due to poor air quality from the Kincaid Fire & planned safety power outages from PG&E.

7.8 Superintendent Bob Raines accepted a resignation letter from Morgan Pizana, para-educator I,
twenty hours per week at West Marin School, effective February 10, 2020.

7.9 Approved the notice of completion for Measure | roof replacement project at the Bus Yard Office.

7.11  Approved Ricardo Gonzalez as the varsity baseball assistant coach for the 2019-2020 season.

Ms. Healy amended her motion and Ms. Manning-Sartori seconded to remove consent agenda items 7.3,

7.5, and 7.10 to be acted upon separately.

(Healy/Manning-Sartori  AYES: Manning-Sartori/Fernandes/Healy/Koenig

NOES: None ABSENT: Kehoe/Miranda/Minor ABSTAIN: None) Motion passes.

7.3 Approved warrants: General. Ms. Koenig had questions pertaining to specific warrants.
(Healy/Koenig AYES: Manning-Sartori/Fernandes/Healy/Koenig
NOES: None ABSENT: Kehoe/Miranda/Minor ABSTAIN: None) Motion passes.

7.5 Approved the 2020-2021 and 2021-2022 school calendars; some minimum days and professional
development days need to be determined. Ms. Manning-Sartori had questions pertaining to the
voting process, the committee members and the favorability of the mid-winter break.
(Koenig/Manning-Sartori AYES: Manning-Sartori/Fernandes/Healy/Koenig
NOES: None ABSENT: Kehoe/Miranda/Minor ABSTAIN: None) Motion passes.

7.10  Approved to vote for Greg Knell as our California School Boards Association 2020 delegate. Ms.
Manning-Sartori had questions about Mr. Knell. Bob Raines recommended voting for him.
(Healy/Koenig AYES: Manning-Sartori/Fernandes/Healy/Koenig
NOES: None ABSENT: Kehoe/Miranda/Minor ABSTAIN: None) Motion passes.

_4-

Page 1 of 3



8. No one addressed the Board on items not on the agenda.
9. Measure | Bond Projects update given by John Dilena from Greystone West Company.

10. Approved request for proposals for lease-leaseback construction services for Measure | Projects at
Tomales High, Tomales Elementary, and Bodega Bay Schools. Bid was awarded to Wright Contracting,
LLC in the amount of $58,000.00.

(Healy/Koenig  AYES: Manning-Sartori/Fernandes/Healy/Koenig
NOES: None ABSENT: Kehoe/Miranda/Minor ABSTAIN: None) Motion passes.

11. Approved request for proposals for lease-leaseback construction services for Measure | Projects at West
Marin and Inverness Schools. Bid was awarded to Wright Contracting, LLC in the amount of $49,500.00
(Healy/Manning-Sartori  AYES: Manning-Sartori/Fernandes/Healy/Koenig
NOES: None ABSENT: Kehoe/Miranda/Minor ABSTAIN: None) Motion passes.

Curriculum and Instruction

12. No principals’ report due to the student and staff presentations.

13. Superintendent Bob Raines reported on projects happening around the district.

14. Curriculum report was combined with the student and staff presentations.

15. Board of Trustees’ Report: President Jill Manning-Sartori reported on the LEA Self-Evaluation meeting.
16. No Transportation report.

Finance and Business

17. Adopted Resolution # 2019.20.6 — Redwood Empire Schools’ Insurance Group (RESIG) Amended Joint

Powers Agreement and Bylaws.
(Fernandes/Healy = AYES: Manning-Sartori/Fernandes/Healy/Koenig
NOES: None ABSENT: Kehoe/Miranda/Minor ABSTAIN: None) Motion passes.

Employees

18. Approved the 2019-20 Certificated Seniority List.
(Koenig/Healy AYES: Manning-Sartori/Fernandes/Healy/Koenig
NOES: None ABSENT: Kehoe/Miranda/Minor  ABSTAIN: None) Motion passes.

Auxiliary
19. No communications.

20. Announced closed session items: 54956.9: Conference with Legal Counsel — Pending Litigation (1 case):
Nagle v. SUSD No CIV 1901835; legal counsel with School & College Legal Services will be present;
54956.9: Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation (1 case); legal counsel with School &
College Legal Services will be present; 54957: Public Employee Performance Evaluation: Superintendent:

and 54957: Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint

21. No comments from the public on closed session items.

~Recessed for a lunch break at 12:20 p.m.

~Closed session began at 1:00 p.m.

Board Minutes
February 13, 2020 -5-
Page 2 of 3



~Reconvened to public session at 3:40 p.m.

22. Reportable action taken in closed session: President Jill Manning-Sartori reported pursuant to California
Government Code Section 54957.1, approval was given by the Board to approve a settlement offer in the
case Nagle v. SUSD, No. CIV 1901835 (Marin County Sup. Ct.). The terms of the agreement include that
Mr. Nagle will dismiss the case and resign in exchange for payment totaling $700,000. The vote was 5-0.
(AYES: Manning-Sartori/Fernandes/Healy/Koenig/Kehoe
NOES: None ABSENT: Miranda/Minor ABSTAIN: None) Motion passes.

Adjournment: 3:42 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Bob Raines, Superintendent

Adopted by the Board:

Board Minutes
February 13, 2020 -6-
Page 3 of 3



Fund #

11

12

13

14

21

25

73

74

3/10/2020

Shoreline Unified School District

Warrant Recap

March 19, 2020

Fund Name Amount
General Fund 804,830.14

Adult Education Fund -

Child Development Fund 0.00
Cafeteria Fund 26,319.61
Deferred Maintenance Fund 0.00
Building Fund 268,719.26

Capital Facilities Fund -

Scholarship Fund -

Special Education Trust Account -

Warrant Recap



APY250 L.00.06 Marin County Office of Education 02/06/20 PAGE 34
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
DISTRICT: 064 SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. FOR WARRANTS DATED 02/07/2020
BATCH: 0047 dd 013020
FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
20256727 003393/ mwzon .
200020 P0O-200019 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-107-000-000 447474899447 44.68
200030 P0O-200028 1. 01-9040-0-4300.00-1110-1010-107-000~000 436587467554 58.08
200030 1. 01-9040-0-4300.00-1110-1010-107-000-000 535648966366 19.22
200030 1. 01-9040-0~4300.00-1110-1010-107-000-000 466978793769 67.50
200030 1. 01-9040-0-4300.00-1110-1010-107-000-000 685756333487 11.85
200030 1. 01-9040-0-4300.00~1110-1010-1067-000-000 955634738533 11.33
200030 1. 01-3040-0-4300.00-1110-1010-107-000-000 449633433537 5.11
200030 1. 01-3040-0-4300.00-1110-1010-107-000-000 438537475644 25.9¢8
200033 P0O-200031 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8110-107-000-000 778798858753 34.88
200033 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8110-107~000~000 697573373679 18.98
200033 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8110-107-000-000 457373334374 61.40
200070 PO-200066 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-420-000-000 767594499336 99.94
200071 PO-200067 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-0000-2700-420-000~000 465594578763 21.61
200071 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00~0000-2700-420~000-000 457755485773 45.99
200071 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00~-0000~2700-420-000-000 465363899763 17.48
200071 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-0000-2700-420-000-000 745866344453 18.06
200071 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-0000-2700-420-000-000 536776854794 25.53
200071 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-0000-2700-420~000-000 447667487585 10.45
200071 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-0000-2700-420-000~000 783659899369 28,25
200087 P0O-200081 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8110-420~000-000 973363735875 31.27
200087 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8110-420-000-000 757433879745 11.47
200087 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8110-420-000-000 746674485583 8.61
200087 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8110-420-000-000 844658494963 414.82




Marin County Office of Education 02/06/20 PAGE 35

COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
FOR WARRANTS DATED 02/07/2020

APY250 L.00.06

DISTRICT: 064 SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST.
BATCH: (0047 dd 013020

FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM

REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
200087 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8110-420-000-000 974647479747 12.14
200330 P0O-200286 1. 01-6300-0-4100.00-1110-1010-420-000~000 873479886539 224.60
200333 P0O-200288 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-420-000-000 459645348539 134.24
200333 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00~1110-1010~420-000-000 463894936737 59.99
200331 P0O-200289 1. 01-6300-0-4100.00-1110-1010-420~-000-000 786498345959 735.75
200316 P0-200290 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-420-000~000 448468954575 32.99
200316 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-420-000-000 683439536655 21.58
200316 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-420-000-000 488498657964 28.99
200316 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00~-1110~1010-420-000-000 968567855777 25.05
200316 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00~1110-1010-420-000-000 949859384973 57.49
200059 PO-200294 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110~-1010-420~000-000 499674773638 10.95
200059 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-420-000-000 587658875347 18.96
200059 1. 01-1100~0-4300.00~1110-1010-420-000-000 6343773897445 73.97
200059 1., 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-420~000-000 858545534843 26.99
200059 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110~1010-420-000-000 457874334469 18.79
200059 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-420-000-000 576888835489 32.58
200059 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-420-000-000 455733474974 19.78
200059 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110~-1010-420-000-000 599553363887 234.47
200368 PC-200319 1. 01-6300-0-4100.00~1110-1010-420-000-000 436879678437 256.36
200376 P0O-200321 1. 01-6500-0-4300.00-5770~1100-700-000-000 474549397664 244,02
200353 P0O-200325 1. 01-6300-0-4200.00-1110-1010-420~000-000 45988453896 212.28
200359 1. 01-6300-0-4200.00~-1110~1010-420-000-000 834837953844 9.98
200358 P0O-200326 1. 01-6300-0-4200.00-1110-1010-420-000~000 595553374486 132.77
200335 PO-200330 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00~0000~2700-420-000~000 498485978843 139.14



APY250 L.00.06
DISTRICT: 064 SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST.
BATCH: 0047 dd 013020
FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT)
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT

200335 1. 01-0000-0-4300.
200335 1. 01-0000-0-4300.
200357 PO-200334 1. 01-1100~0-4300.
200357 1. 01-1100-0-4300.
200356 P0O-200335 1. 01-1100-0-4300.
200356 1. 01-1100-0-4300.
200356 1. 01-1100-0-4300.
200402 PO-200376 1. 01-0000~0-4300.
200414 PO-200379 1. 01-6300-0-4100.
200327 P0O-200388 1. 01-9040-0-4300.
200419 PO-200389 1. 01-0000-0~4300.
200310 PO-200391 1. 01-9040-0-4300.
200417 PO-200407 1. 01-6300-0-4200.
200454 P0O-200432 1. 01-0000-0-4300.

20258728 071405/ BANANAS AT LARGE INC
200447 PO~200446 1. 01-3040-0-4300.

20258729 000617/ BILL'S LOCK AND SAFE SERVICE
200784 PO-200759 1. 01-0000-0-4400.
200784 1. 01-0000-0-4400.

20258730 000015/ BUILDING SUPPLY CENTER
200111 PO-200138 1. 01-0000-0-4300.
200111 1. 01-0000-0-4300.

Marin County Office of Education

COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

FOR WARRANTS DATED 02/07/2020

DEPOSIT TYPE

SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP
00-0000-2700-420-000~000
00-0000-2700~420-000-000
00-1110-1010-1068~000~-000
00-1110-1010-108-000-000
00-1110-1010-108-000-000
00-1110-1010-108~000-000
00-1110-1010-108-000-000
00-1130-4200-420-000-000
00-1110-1010-420-000~-000
00-1110-1010-108~000-000
00-1110-1010-700-000-000
00-1110-1010-106-000-000
00-1110-1010~420-000-000

00-1130-4200~420-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

00~-1110-1010-108-000~000
WARRANT TOTAL

00-1110-3600-740-000~-000

00-1110-3600-740-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

00-0000-8200-106-000~-000

00-0000-8200-106-000-000

-10-

ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
DESCRIPTION
448369335343
945568799747
463543898398
454436453735
987474884776
778354743743
457779367799
449685979483
435694496738
447989555878
448657849568
758743863433
455533734354

435955867586

5-51695

145373

146887

106220

106403

02/06/20 PAGE 36

39.69
79.98~
79.99
26.80
120.65
355.60
92.75
288.12
91.96
30.51
749.75
720.45

55.45
$6,064.78

122.90
$122.90

584.24

252.06
$836.30

10.81



02/06/20 PAGE 37

APY250 L.00.06 Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
DISTRICT: 064 SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. FOR WARRANTS DATED 02/07/2020
BATCH: 0047 dd 013020
FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
200111 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8200-106-000-000 106423 84.09~
200111 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8200-106-000-000 106417 84.09
200111 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8200-106-000-000 106416 10.81~
WARRANT TOTAL $5.08
20258731 003857/ CDW GOVERNMENT INC
200683 P0O-200701 1. 01-0000-0-5864.00-1110-1010-420-000-000 WEM3553 155.30
WARRANT TOTAL $155.30
20258732 002553/ DANCE PALACE
200796 P0O-200769 1. 01-9040-0-5819.00-1110-1010-108-000-000 PS0120-11 276.00
WARRANT TOTAL $276.00
20258733 071052/ DIESEL EMISSIONS SERVICE
200148 PO-200109 1. 01-0000-0-4316.00-1110-3600-740-000-000 SHORELINE USD 20.46
WARRANT TOTAL $20.46
20258734 071306/ ASHLEY DUMBRA
200434 PO-200443 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-108-000-000 BOOKS 104.06
WARRANT TOTAL $104.06
20258735 071123/ FLUENCY MATTERS
200781 P0O-200746 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00~1110-1010-700~000-000 84677 114.95
WARRANT TOTAL $114.95
20258736 001700/ JAKE HULS
200776 PO-200763 1. 01-0000-0~-5840.00-0000~8110-700~000-000 208 150.00
WARRANT TOTAL $150.00
20258737 002689/ LANGUAGE MAGAZINE
200785 PO-200760 1. 01-0000-0~4305.00-1110-1010-700-000~000 SUB FOR LAURIE RUBIN 29.95
WARRANT TOTAL $29.95
20258738 071312/ LEE & LOW BOOKS
200621 PO-200600 1. 01-0000-0-4200.00-1110-1010~700~-803-000 INV-006037 941.67
200705 P0O-200721 1. 01-0000-0-4200.00-1110-1010-700-803-000 INV-006362 456.30

“11-



APY250 L.00.06
DISTRICT: 064 SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST.
BATCH: 0047 dd 013020
FUND 01 GENERAL FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT)
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y
20258739 071456/ ANTONIA LEE
PV-200250 01-0000-0-
20258740 070116/ LOWE'S
200079 PO-200075 1. 01-0000-0-
20258741 003420/ JOSHUA § RISLEY
200749 PO-200705 1. 01-0000-0-
20258742 071459/ JILL SARTORI
PV-200251 01-0000-0~
20258743 070341/ SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATION
200098 P0O-200091 1. 01-0000-0-
200098 1. 01-0000-0-
20258744 071455/ KRISTEN SPERLING
PV-200252 01-6500-0-
01-6500-0-
20258745 003538/ VANESSA J STAPLES
200600 PO-200572 1. 01-9040-0~
20258746 071224/ TERMINIX INTERNATIONAL
200345 P0-200331 1. 01-1100-0-
200345 1. 01-1100-0-
200345 1. 01-1100-0-

Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
FOR WARRANTS DATED 02/07/2020

DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION
WARRANT TOTAL
5200.00-0000-2700-700-000-000 DEC MILEAGE
WARRANT TOTAL
4300.00-0000-8110-420~-000-000 910007
WARRANT TOTAL
5200.00-1110~1010-105-000-000 JAN MILEAGE

WARRANT TOTAL

5200,00-0000-7110-700-000-000 HOTEL AND AIRFARE

WARRANT TOTAL

4300.00-1130-4200-420-000~000 3655965-00
4300.00-1130-4200-420-000-000 3655965-01
WARRANT TOTAL
5840.00-5770-1100-700-000~000 INV 2
5840.00-5770-1100-700-000-000 INV 1
WARRANT TOTAL
4300.00-1110-1010~108-000-000 SUPPLIES

WARRANT TOTAL

4300.00-1110-1010-106-000-000 RENEWAL NOTICE
4300.00-1110-1010-106-000-000 393068012
4300.00-1110-1010-106-000-000 391771192

-12-

02/06/20

PAGE 38

$1,397.97

102.08
$102.08

82.34
$82.34

19.09
$19.09

1,067.89
$1,067.89

715.74

57.75
$773.49

351.00

156.00
$507.00

70.46
$70.46

68.04
89.00

89,00



APY250

DISTRICT:
BATCH:

FUND

WARRANT

20258747

20258748

20258749

L.00.06 Marin County Office of Education 02/06/20
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
064 SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. FOR WARRANTS DATED 02/07/2020
0047 dd 013020
01 GENERAL FUND
VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION
WARRANT TOTAL
002708/ THE LIBRARY STORE INC
200671 PO-200692 01-0000-0-4300.00-1110~1010-700-803-000 626955
200671 01-0000-0-4300.,00-1110-1010-700-803-000 626955
WARRANT TOTAL
071277/ VANDA FLORAL DESIGN
200502 P0O-200478 01-0000-0-4300.00-1130-4200~-420-000-000 8563
WARRANT TOTAL
071289/ WEX BANK
200138 PO-200099 01-0000-0-4301.00-1110-3600-740-000-000 0201-00-109500-3
WARRANT TOTAL
**% EFUND TOTALS **+* TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 23 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 23 TOTAL AMOUNT:

13-

PAGE

$246.

28.

24,
$24.

225.
$225.

$12,433.
$.
S.
$12,433.

39

04

85

.62
$38.

47

36
36

00
00

97*
0o*
00>
97*



Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
FOR WARRANTS DATED 02/07/2020

DEPOSIT TYPE
SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP

ABA NUM

ACCOUNT NUM
DESCRIPTION

APY250 L.00.06
DISTRICT: 064 SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST.
BATCH: 0047 dd 013020
FUND : 13 CAFETERIA FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT)
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT
20258750 003383/ mwazon
200204 P0O-200188 1. 13-5310-0-4300,
200204 1. 13-5310-0-4300.
200204 1. 13-5310-0-4300.
200204 1. 13-5310-0-4300.
20258751 002520/ COTATI FQOD SERVICE
200351 PO-200301 1. 13-5310-0-4700,
20258752 070570/ MARIN-SONOMA PRODUCE COMPANY
200184 P0O-200168 1. 13-5310-0-4700.
200184 1. 13-5310-0-4700.
*** FUND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER

TOTAL ACH GENERATED:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED:
TOTAL PAYMENTS:

00-0000-3700-108-000-000
00-0000~3700~-108-000~000
00-0000-3700-108-000-000

00-0000-3700-108~-000~000
WARRANT TOTAL

00-0000-3700~-700-000~000
WARRANT TOTAL

00-0000~-3700-700~000-000

00-0000-3700-700-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

OF CHECKS:

woow

-14-

676355937957
787936638876
535866657385

469374965959

000335 010920-013020

WMS 121619-011320

THS 121619-011320

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
TOTAL AMOUNT:

02/06/20

PAGE

40

AMOUNT

26,
17.
21.

35.
$102.

1,743.
$1,743.

478.

1,225.
$1,704.

$3,549

99
60

55
13

54
54

35

71
06

L13*

$.00%

$.
$3,549.

00*
73*



APY250

DISTRICT:
BATCH:

FUND

WARRANT

20258753

20258754

L.00.06 Marin County Office of Education 02/06/20 PAGE 41
COMMERCTAL WARRANT REGISTER
064 SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. FOR WARRANTS DATED 02/07/2020
0047 dd 013020
21 BUILDING FUND #1 (BOND PROCDS)
VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
003626/ ALLIED STORAGE CONTAINERS INC
PV-200249 21-0000-0-6200.00~-0000-8500-740~800-000 INV # R19111934 24.02
WARRANT TOTAL $24.02
071431/ WESTECH ROOFING INC
200650 PO-200621 1. 21-0000-0-6200.00-0000-8500-740-800-000 1-NEW ROOF AT BUS YARD 19,719.00
WARRANT TOTAL $19,719.00
*%* FUND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 2 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $19,743.02*
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00*
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: ] TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00*
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 2 TOTAL AMOUNT: $19,743.02*
*okx BATCH TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 28 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $35,726.72*
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00*
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00*
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 28 TOTAL AMOUNT: $35,726.72*
**% DISTRICT TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 28 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $35,726.72*
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00*
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00%
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 28 TOTAL AMOUNT: $35,726.72*

-15-



APY250 L.00.06 Marin County Office of Education 02/11/20
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

DISTRICT: 064 SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. FOR WARRANTS DATED 02/12/2020
BATCH: 0048 DD02/06/2020
FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION
20259073 070796/ CON E SOLUTIONS
200570 P0-200547 1. 01-0000-0-5840.00-0000-7200-700-000-000 CALPADSREPORTING THROUGH DEC19

WARRANT TOTAL

**% FUND TOTALS **#* TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 1 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 1 TOTAL AMOUNT:

-16-

PAGE 47

AMOUNT

3,112.50
$3,112.50

$3,112.50*
§.00*

$.00*
$3,112.50*



APY250

DISTRICT:
BATCH:

FUND
WARRANT

20259074

L.00.06 Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
064 SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. FOR WARRANTS DATED 02/12/2020

0048 pD02/06/2020
13 CAFETERIA FUND

02/11/20

PAGE 48

2,630.41
4,770.92

VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPQOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION
—————————— 002930/ SYSCO SAN FRANCISCO INC T mmemmmssssseeeees
200186 P0-200170 1. 13-5310-0-4700.00-0000-3700-700-000-000 775940 wMs 120619-121919
200186 1. 13-5310-0-4700.00-0000-3700-700-000-000 0990085 THS 120319-121719

*** FUND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS:

WARRANT TOTAL

1 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 1 TOTAL AMOUNT:

-17-

$7,401.33
$7,401.33*
$.00*
00*

S.
$7,401.33*



APY250

DISTRICT:
BATCH:

FUND
WARRANT

20259075

L.00.06

VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT)

064 SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST.
gg48 DD02/06/2020

Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

FOR WARRANTS DATED 02/12/2020

BUILDING FUND #1 (BOND PROCDS)

REQ# REFERENCE LN
071422/ ENVIROPLEX INC
200652 P0-200633

**% FUND

L3 23

200653 P0-200634

TOTALS #*#%

BATCH TOTALS *%*

**% DISTRICT TOTALS **%¥

1. 21-0000-0-6200.00-0000-8500-105-800-000
1. 21-0000-0-6200.00-0000-8500-108-800-000

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

DEPOSIT TYPE

WARRANT TOTAL

NUMBER OF CHECKS:

ACH GENERATED:
EFT GENERATED:
PAYMENTS :

NUMBER OF CHECKS:

ACH GENERATED:
EFT GENERATED:
PAYMENTS :

NUMBER OF CHECKS:

ACH GENERATED:
EFT GENERATED:
PAYMENTS :

-18-

FD RESC Y OB3T SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP

WOOoOW WwWoOow RHOOR

ABA NUM
DESCRIPTION

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

ACCOUNT NUM

5700
5699

AMOUNT
AMOUNT
AMOUNT

AMOUNT :

AMOUNT
AMOUNT
AMOUNT

AMOUNT :

AMOUNT
AMOUNT
AMOUNT

AMOUNT :

OF
OF
OF
OF
OF
OF
OF

CHECKS:

ACH:
EFT:

CHECKS :

ACH:
EFT:

CHECKS:

ACH:
EFT:

02/11/20

PAGE

49

AMOUNT

48,851.

51,514.
$100, 366.

SlOO,BGg.

3.
$100,366.
5110,882.

$.
$110,880.
SllO.BBg.

3.
$110,880.



Marin County Office of Education 02/13/20 PAGE 35

COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
FOR WARRANTS DATED 02/14/2020

APY250 L.00.06
DISTRICT: 064 SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST.

BATCH: 0049 DD02112020
FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
20250379 003393/ awazon T
200030 P0-200028 1. 01-9040-0-4300.00-1110-1010-107-000-000 784976839396 104.69
200030 1. 01-9040-0-4300.00-1110-1010-107-000-000 466637449737 57.12
200030 1. 01-9040-0-4300.00-1110-1010-107-000-000 465697663334 13.90
200030 1. 01-9040-0-4300.00~1110-1010-107~000-000 566435593835 101.69
200030 1. 01-9040-0-4300.00-1110-1010-107-000-000 445847789857 77.39
200030 1. 01-9040-0-4300.00-1110-1010~107-000-000 454438535688 84.36
200030 1. 01-9040-0-4300.00-1110-1010-107-000-000 479347853573 18.39
200030 1. 01-9040-0-4300.00-1110-1010-107-000-000 878343358444 43.20
200030 1. 01-9040-0-4300.00-1110-1010-107-000-000 449868766889 9.54
200071 P0-200067 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-0000-2700~420-000-000 439543876664 9.40
200071 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-0000-2700-420-000-000 479575733798 15.96
200071 1. 01-1100~0-4300.00-0000-~2700-420-000-000 759645598976 7.46
200071 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-0000-2700-420-000-000 838463864538 18.06
200071 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-0000-2700-420-000-000 848399444664 44,90
200071 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-0000-~2700-420-000-000 457969353776 32.74
200071 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-0000-2700-420-000~000 437944438457 23.98
200071 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-0000-2700-420-000-000 449374355989 23.35
200087 P0-200081 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8110-420-000-000 694976896598 12.96
200087 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8110-420-000-000 734763475735 56.00
200087 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8110-420-000-000 959959744688 247.24
200087 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8110-420-000-000 466859744684 113.60
200087 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8110-420-000~000 484379393378 54.16
200087 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00~0000-8110-420-000-000 458355543848 17.31

-19-



Marin County Office of Education 02/13/20 PAGE 36

COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
FOR WARRANTS DATED 02/14/2020

APY250 L.00.06

DISTRICT: 064 SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST.
BATCH: 0049 DD02112020

FUND ¢ 01 GENERAL FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM

REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
200087 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000~8110-420~-000-000 999756536445 10.86
200087 1. 01-0000-0-~4300.00-0000-8110-420-000-000 596735543984 32.80
200316 P0O-200290 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-420-000-000 643995444647 65.98
200316 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-420-000-000 996569895587 10.76
200316 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-420-000-000 775767775459 38.94
200316 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-420-000-000 859847347783 87.68
200316 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-420-000-000 667496558487 262.62
200316 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-420~000-000 468388773377 95.31
200316 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00~1110-1010-420-000-000 434594863677 15.85
200316 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-420-000-000 437585376538 146.39
200316 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110~1010-420-000-000 459978959664 109.32
200316 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-420-000-000 974555958487 86.48
200059 P0O-200294 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-420-000-000 486777996955 29.62
200302 P0-200306 1. 01-0000-0-4400.00-1110-3600-740-000-000 935936746958 54.42
200302 1. 01-0000-0-4400.00-1110-3600-740~000-000 484664458664 30.28
200302 1. 01-0000-0-4400.00-1110-3600-740-000~000 958566878948 48.33
200302 1. 01-0000-0-4400.00-1110~3600-740-000-000 436948964363 34.84
200302 1. 01-0000-0-4400.00-1110-3600-740-000-000 846548898444 232.73
200302 1. 01-0000-0-4400.00-1110-3600-740-000-000 697683886576 9.74
200302 1. 01-0000-0-4400.00-1110-3600-740-000-000 534479954365 140.68
200335 P0-200330 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-2700-420-000-000 779956734669 19.95
200335 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-2700-420-000-000 544368755536 14.06
200393 P0-200377 1. 01-7010-0-4300.00-1471-1010-420-000-000 457836884486 140.72
200394 P0-200378 1. 01-7010-0-4300.00-1471-1010-420-000-000 435579654686 53.20

-20-



APY250 L.00.06

Marin County Office of Education

COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

DISTRICT: 064 SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST.

FUND

WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT)

REQ#

200500
200500
200500
200500
200500
200592
200592
200588
200588
200606
200606
200606
200606
200616
200616
200616
200616
200616
200616
200616
200620
200620
200620
200620

BATCH: 0049 DD02112020
: GENERAL FUND

REFERENCE LN

P0-200476

P0-200559

P0-200568

P0-200584

P0-200595

P0-200599

FD RESC Y 08BJT

. 01-9642-0-4300.
01-9642-0-4300.
01-9642-0-4300.
. 01-9642-0-4300.
01-9642-0-4300.
01-9641-0-4300.
. 01-9641-0-4300.
. 01-6300-0-4200.
01-6300-0-4200.
01-6300-0-4200.
01-6300-0-4200.
01-6300-0-4200.
01-6300-0-4200.
. 01-9040-0-4300.

01-9040-0-4300

01-9040-0-4300.
. 01-9040-0-4300
01-9040-0-4300.

01-9040-0-4300

. 01-9040-0-4300.

01-0000-0-4200

01-0000-0-4200.
01-0000-0-4200.
01-0000-0-4200.

FOR WARRANTS DATED 02/14/2020

DEPOSIT TYPE
SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP
00-1110-1010-107-144-000
00-1110-1010-107-144-000
00-1110-1010-107-144-000
00-1110-1010-107-144-000
00-1110-1010~107-144-000
00-1110-1010-105-324-000
00-1110-1010-105-324-000
00-1110-1010-420-000-000
00-1110-1010~420-000-000
00-1110-1010-420-000-000
00-1110-1010-420-000-000
00-1110-1010-420-000-000
00-1110-1010-420-000-000
00-1110-1010-106-000-000
.00-1110-1010-108-000-000
00-1110-1010-108-000-000
.00-1110-1010-108-000-000
00-1110-1010-108-000-000
.00-1110-1010~108-000-000
00-1110-1010-108-000-000
.00-1110-1010-700-803-000
00-1110-1010-700-803-000
00-1110-1010-700-803-000
00-1110-1010-700-803~000

_21-

ABA NUM
DESCRIPTION
446865766378
775384493656
779483955589
455837849973
436568454975
479357884536
445834383743
453456575959
459686748495
953976445954
453956768985
449789853637
436984869445
643494379678
998593898767
643494379678
489968989376
477387354889
445453696596
436735383667
943559657694
59644839485
496738795578
469977375336

ACCOUNT NUM

02/13/20

PAGE

155.
25.
10.

58.
249.
14.
57S.
21.
52.
97.
45.
31.
647.
47.
25.

37



Marin County Office of Education 02/13/20 PAGE 38

COMMERCTIAL WARRANT REGISTER
FOR WARRANTS DATED 02/14/2020

APY250  L.00.06

DISTRICT: 064 SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST.
BATCH: 0049 DD02112020

FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
200620 1. 01-0000-0-4200.00-1110-1010-700-803-000 455487459535 21.63
200620 1. 01-0000-0-4200.00-1110-1010-700-803-000 446876838799 31.92
200620 1. 01-0000-0-4200.00-1110-1010-700-803-000 987783474744 11.82
200620 1. 01-0000-0-4200.00-1110-1010-700-803-000 444943944663 59.35
200620 1. 01-0000-0-4200.00-1110-1010-700-803-000 467786975458 43,52
200629 P0O-200606 1. 01-6300-0-4200.00-1110-1010-107-000~000 467349797996 200.50
200629 1. 01-6300-0-4200.00-1110-1010-107-000-000 454676744979 84.30
200642 P0-200614 1. 01-9040-0-4300.00-1110-1010-107-000-000 793886555347 108.20
200642 1. 01-9040-0-4300.00-1110-1010-107-000-000 467858737736 108.20
200624 PO-200658 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8110-740-000-000 455659878379 64.92
200624 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8110-740-000-000 465568743334 43.28
200624 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8110-740-000-000 698485986674 221.62
200624 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8110-740-000-000 598997783689 52.79
200624 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8110-740-000-000 458964973888 49.44
200624 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8110-740-000-000 435376366446 91.70
200624 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8110-740-000-000 87458953838 128.73
200624 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8110-740-000-000 675639498454 146.99
200624 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8110-740-000-000 453787755667 69.44
200645 P0-200719 1. 01-0000-0-4200.00-1110-1010-700-803-000 869775497737 153.09
WARRANT TOTAL $7,005.31
20259380 071354/ GARRETT LOGAN MARTIN
200593 PO-200587 1. 01-0000-0-5200.00-0000-7200-700-000-000 JAN- FEB MILEAGE 388.82
WARRANT TOTAL $388.82
20259381 071298/ NOEL TREE GARDENING INC
PV-200253 01-0000-0-5840.00-0000-8200~108-000-000 INV86 1,800.00

-0



APY250 L.00.06 Marin County Office of Education 02/13/20
COMMERCTIAL WARRANT REGISTER

DISTRICT: 064 SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. FOR WARRANTS DATED 02/14/2020
BATCH: 0049 DD02112020
FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION
PV-200254 01-0000-0-5840.00-0000-8200-106-000-000 INV 91
WARRANT TOTAL
20259382 071330/ KASSANDRA SEMORILE
200729 P0-200687 1. 01-6300-0-4300.00-1110-1010-108-000-000 BOARD SNACKS
WARRANT TOTAL
*** FUND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 4 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOQUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 4 TOTAL AMOUNT:

_03-

PAGE 39

AMOUNT

400.00
$2,200.00

44.98
$44.98

$9,639.11*
$.00*

$.00*
$9,639.11%*



APY250

DISTRICT:
BATCH:

FUND
WARRANT

20259383

20259384 004095/

L.00.06

003414/

*¥% FUND

Tkt

21

VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT)
REFERENCE LN

064 SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST.
0049 pD02112020

Marin County Office of Education

COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

FOR WARRANTS DATED 02/14/2020

BUILDING FUND #1 (BOND PROCDS)

REQ#

200535
200535
200535
200535
200535

200573
200573
200573
200573
200573
200573
200573

TOTALS ***

BATCH TOTALS ***

#%% DISTRICT TOTALS ***

AXTA ARCHITECTS

P0-200540 1.

v oW N

1.

4
2
3.
5
5
6

FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP

21-0000-0-6200.00-0000-8500-105-800-000
4. 21-0000-0-6200.00~0000-8500~106-800-000
21-0000-0-6200.00-0000~8500-107-800-000
21-0000~0-6200.00-0000-8500-108-800-000
21-0000-0~6200.00-0000~8500-420-~800-000

GREYSTONE WEST COMPANY

P0-200577 21-0000~
. 21-0000-
. 21-0000-
21-0000-
. 21-0000-
. 21-0000-

. 21-0000-

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

DEPOSIT TYPE

WARRANT TOTAL

0-6200.00-0000-8500-105-800-000
0-6200.00-0000-8500-106-800-000
0-6200.00-0000-8500-107-800~-000
0-6200.00-0000-8500~108-800-000
0-6200.00-0000-8500-420-800-000
0-6200.00-0000-8500-420-800-000
0-6200.00-0000-8500-740-800-000

WARRANT TOTAL

NUMBER
ACH GENERATED:
EFT GENERATED:
PAYMENTS :

OF CHECKS:

NUMBER OF CHECKS:

ACH GENERATED:
EFT GENERATED:
PAYMENTS :

NUMBER OF CHECKS:

ACH GENERATED:
EFT GENERATED:
PAYMENTS :

_24-

OO OO NOON

ABA NU

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

M

ACCOUN

DESCRIPTION

INV
INV
INV
INV
INV

#
#

10448
10445
10444
10447
10446

81691
81591
81891
81491
2019-
81991
80991

AMOUNT OF
AMOUNT OF
AMOUNT OF
AMOUNT :

AMOUNT OF
AMOUNT OF
AMOUNT OF
AMOUNT ;

AMOUNT OF
AMOUNT OF
AMOUNT OF
AMOUNT :

T NUM

2

2

2

2

008

2

2
CHECKS:

ACH:
EFT:

CHECKS :
ACH:
EFT:

CHECKS:
ACH:
EFT:

02/13/20 PAGE

2,847,
4,210.
10,986.
13,668.
52.
19,685.

1,895.
§53,346.

SlOG,Olg.

3.
$106,010.
5115,64g.

S.
$115,649.
5115,64?.

$.
$115,649.

40

.04
16,752.

19,704,
$52,664.

44

03
74



02/18/20 PAGE 21

APY250 L.00.06 Marin County Ooffice of Education
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
DIS;&%E;; 88;0533R55{§§0UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. FOR WARRANTS DATED 02/19/2020
FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
20259637 071451/ ERIC MICHAEL ABERCROMBIE T
Pv-200255 01-0000-0-5840.00-1110-1010-420-000-000 INV 0005 1,000.00
WARRANT TOTAL $1,000.00
20259638 002944/ DOUBLETREE BY HILTON
200849 P0-200794 1. 01-0000-0-5200.00-0000-7200~700-000-000 97596048 482,89
WARRANT TOTAL $482.89
20259639 001524/ OFFICE DEPOT
200072 PO~200068 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-0000-2700-420-000-000 405951359001 15.98
200072 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-0000-2700-420-000-000 405943781001 38.42
200072 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-0000-2700-420-000-000 391586641001 16.53
200072 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-0000-2700-420-000-000 391587624001 43,34
200072 1. 01~1100-0-4300.00-0000-2700-420-000-000 424433931001 72.45
200314 P0-200291 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-420-000-000 410967253001 65.42
200314 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-420-000-000 412577907001 75.76
200314 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-420-000-000 413124202001 84.37
200314 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-420-000-000 412580112001 168.66
200314 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-420-000-000 412577121001 144.80
200311 P0-200292 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-420-000-000 414518091001 189.38
200311 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110~1010-420-000-000 400108870001 151.51
200695 P0-200671 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-7200-700-000-000 406061193002 81.74
200689 P0O-200672 1. 01-9040-0-4300.00-1110-1010-107~000-000 416333207001 1,378.29
200726 P0O-200673 1. 01-9040-0-4300.00-1110-1010-108-000~000 416398239001 3.14
200726 1. 01-9040-0-4300.00-1110-1010-108-000-000 416393885001 149.73
200730 P0-200674 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-107-000-000 411332435001 54.13
200734 P0O-200675 1. 01-9040-0-4300.00-1110-1010-107-000-000 417202043001 478.34

25



APY250  L.00.06

Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
FOR WARRANTS DATED 02/19/2020

DISTRICT: 064 SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST.

BATCH: 0050 dd 021420
FUND : 01

WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT)

REQ#

200734
200719
200719
200719
200719
200719
200719
200719
200714
200714
200692
200692
200692
200692
200710
200710
200710
200697
200741
200753
200753
200753
200753
200753

GENERAL FUND

REFERENCE LN

P0-200676

P0-200677

PO-200678

P0-200698

PG-200720
P0-200725
P0O-200728

FD RESC Y 0BJT

. 01-9040-0-4300.
01-1100-0-4300.
01-1100-0-4300.
. 01-1100-0-4300.
01-1100-0-4300.
01-1100-0-4300.
. 01-1100-0-4300.
. 01-1100~0-4300.
01-9641-0-4300.

01-9641-0-4300

. 01-1100-0-4300.

01-1100-0-4300

01-1100-0-4300.

01-1100-0-4300

. 01-1100-0-4300.

01-1100-0-4300

01-1100-0-4300.
. 01-0000-0-4300.
. 01-1100-0-4300.
01-0000-0-4300.
01-0000-0-4300.
01-0000-0-4300.
01-0000-0-4300.
01-0000-0-4300.

DEPOSIT TYPE

SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP
00-1110-1010-107-000-000
00-1110-1010-107-000-000
00-1110-1010-107-000-000
00-1110-1010~107-000-000
00-1110-1010-107-000-000
00-1110-1010-107-000-000
00-1110-1010-107-000-000
00-1110-1010-107~000-000
00-1110-1010-105-324-~000
.00-1110-1010-105-324-000
00-1110-1010-107-000-000
.00-1110-1010-107-000-000
00-1110-1010-107-000-000
.00-1110-1010~107-000-000
00-0000-2700-105-000-000
.00-0000-2700-105-000-000
00-0000-2700-105-000-000
00-1110-1010-700-803-000
00-1110-1010-420-000-000
00-1110-1010-420-000~-000
00-1110-1010-420-000-000
00-1110-1010-420-000-000
00-1110-1010-420-000-000
00-1110-1010-420-000-000

-26-

ABA NUM

DESCRIPTION

417204095001
410109190001
410100174001
410109186001
410109192001
410109188001
425673550001
425673549001
408644996001
408644807001
405124028001
405124026001
405121432001
405124027001
423998791001
423998788001
423997699001
406454854001
424657792001
424484970001
4244848969001
424484975001
424469418001
424484966001

ACCOUNT NUM

02/18/20

PAGE

1,037.
97.
64.
41.
44,
13.
13.
13.
11.
16.
27.
33.

114.
32.
478.
208.
79.
61.
130.
21.

.85

.41

194.

216.

22

78
41
18
97
58
03
26
26-
36
40
70
65
92
79
10
18
81
95
83
64

40
34



APY250  L.00.06

DISTRICT: 064 SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST.
BATCH: 0050 dd 021420

FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND

WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT)

REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBIT

200761 P0-200734
200762 P0-200735

200765 P0-200736
200782 P0-200747
200782

20259640 004377/ QSS USERS GROUP

200848 P0-200795 1. 01-0000-0-5200.

20259641 071289/ WEX BANK

200138 P0-200099 1. 01-0000-0-4301.

20259642 071452/ ANTWAN B WILLIAMS
PV-200256 01-0000-0-5840.00-1110-1010-420-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL
*%*% FUND TOTALS *#* TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS:

1. 01-6500-0-4300.
1. 01-1100-0-4300.
200762 1. 01-1100-0-4300.
1. 01-0000-0-4300.
1. 01-0000-0-4300.
1. 01-0000-0-4300.

Marin County Office of Education 02/18/20

COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

FOR WARRANTS DATED 02/19/2020

DEPOSIT TYPE

WARRANT TOTAL

WARRANT TOTAL

WARRANT TOTAL

TOTAL ACH GENERATED:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED:
TOTAL PAYMENTS:

_97-

SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP

00-5770~1100-108-000~000
00-1110-1010-108-000-000
00-1110-1010-108-000-000
00-0000-7200-700-000-000
00-1110-1010-700-000-000
00-1110-1010-700-000-000

00-0000-7200-700-000-000

00-1110-3600-740-000-000

HOO

ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
DESCRIPTION
424826434001
42825311001
424824050001
418445018001
42556193001
424557301001

TINA RUSSELL REGISTRATION

0201-0-109500-9

INV 0005

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
TOTAL AMOUNT:

PAGE

23

AMOUNT

130.
67.
1,011.
447.
102.

6.
$7,923.

675.
$675.

225,
$225.

1,000.
$1,000.

$11,306.

83
60
86
12
89

38
35

00
00

00
00

00
00

84*

$.00%
$.00~*

$11,306.

84+



02/18/20

PAGE

24

AMOUNT

APY250  L.00.06 Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCTAL WARRANT REGISTER
DISTRICT: 064 SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. FOR WARRANTS DATED 02/19/2020
BATCH: 0050 dd 021420

FUND : 13 CAFETERIA FUND

WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION

20259643 001524/ OFFICE DEPOT
200185 P0-200169 1. 13-5310-0-4300.00-0000-3700~-700-000-000 427470813001

WARRANT TOTAL

*%% FUND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED:
TOTAL PAYMENTS:

TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
TOTAL AMOUNT:

kel BATCH TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED:
TOTAL PAYMENTS:

TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
TOTAL AMOUNT:

**% DISTRICT TOTALS **¥ TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED:
TOTAL PAYMENTS:

TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
TOTAL AMOUNT:

NOON NOON HOOR

-28-

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:

78.
$78.

$78.
s,

S.
$78.

$11,384.
$.0

s.
$11,384.

$11,384.
$.0

S.
$11,384.



02/20/20 PAGE 26

APY250 L.00.06 Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
DISTRICT: 064 SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. FOR WARRANTS DATED 02/24/2020
BATCH: 0051 DD 021920
FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ#  REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJIT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
20259922 002069/ A Z BUS SALES INC
200135 PO-200096 1. 01-0000-0-4316.00-1110-3600~740-000-000 SH267 3,141.48
WARRANT TOTAL $3,141.48
20259923 071410/ DAISY BARRAGAN
200497 P0-200507 1. 01-9040-0-5200.00-1110-1010-106-000-000 JAN MILEAGE 81.54
WARRANT TOTAL $81.54
20259924 070028/ BUS WEST LLC
200143 P0-200104 1. 01-0000-0-4316.00-1110-3600-740-000-000 106716 324.10
200143 1. 01-0000-0-4316.00-1110-3600-740-000-000 106716 381.01
WARRANT TOTAL $705.11
20259925 071304/ EPOCH EDUCATION INC
200532 P0-200505 1. 01-0000-0-5840.00-0000-7200-700-000-000 1408 12,500.00
WARRANT TOTAL $12,500.00
20259926 071123/ FLUENCY MATTERS
200781 P0-200746 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-1110-1010-700-000-000 84677 8.33
WARRANT TOTAL $8.33
20259927 003123/ FREY'S AUTOMOTIVE INC
200150 P0-200111 1. 01-0000-0-5610.00-1110-3600-740-000-000 SUSD 140.25
WARRANT TOTAL $140.25
20259928 071338/ GL GROUP INC.
200712 P0O-200722 1. 01-0000-0-4200.00~1110-1010-700-803-000 878145 552.71
200712 1. 01-0000-0-4200.00-1110-1010-700~803-000 875818 4,933.32
WARRANT TOTAL $5,486.03
20259929 003774/ IMAGINATION PLAYGROUND LLC
200733 P0-200653 1. 01-9641-0-4400.00-1110-1010-105-324-000 722567 4,756.00
WARRANT TOTAL $4,756.00
20259930 002216/ LUTHER BURBANK CENTER
200831 P0O-200798 1. 01-1100-0-5819.00-1110-1010-107-000-000 1339492 414.00

_29.



APY250

DISTRICT:
BATCH:

FUND
WARRANT

20259931

20259932

20259933

20259934

20259935

20259936

20259937

L.00.06

Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
FOR WARRANTS DATED 02/24/2020

02/20/20 PAGE

27

AMOUNT
$414.00

40.

29,
$70.

700,000.
$700,000.

6,513,
$6,513.

274.
$274.

23.
§23.

93.

288.
$382.

$734.49§.

.
$734,498.

54

95
49

00
00

83
83

07
07

.00
.00

00
00

064 SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST.
0051 ob 021920
: 01 GENERAL FUND
VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION
WARRANT TOTAL
071314/ GLENDA MEJIA-RUBIO
200432 P0-200465 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-106-000-000 COFFEE AND COFFEE MATE
200432 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-106-000-000 COFFEE AND COFFEE MATE
WARRANT TOTAL
070752/ MATTHEW NAGLE
PV-200257 01-0000-0-5826.00-0000-7200-700-000-000 SETTLEMENT
WARRANT TOTAL
000708/ NORTH BAY PETROLEUM
200158 P0-200119 1. 01-0000-0-4301.00-1110-3600-740-000-000 202037
WARRANT TOTAL
000206/ PETALUMA AUTO PARTS
200156 P0O-200117 1. 01-0000-0-5610.00-1110-3600-740-000-000 5610
WARRANT TOTAL
071227/ PEGGY REINA
200723 P0-200682 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-1110-1010-108-000-000 MATH
WARRANT TOTAL
070878/ ASHLEY RICH
200494 P0-200471 1. 01-0000-0-5200.00-1110-1010-106-000-000 JAN MILEAGE
WARRANT TOTAL
071045/ CRISTINA SALCEDO
200498 P0-200474 1. 01-9642-0-4300.00-1110-1010-107-144-000 COFFEE CREAMER COOKIES
200731 P0-200684 1. 01-9642-0-5200.00-8100-5000-107-144-000 JAN MILEAGE
WARRANT TOTAL
**% EUND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 16 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 16 TOTAL AMOUNT:

-30-



APY250

DISTRICT:
BATCH:

FUND
WARRANT

20259938

20259939

20259940

L.00.06 Marin County Office of Education 02/20/20 PAGE 28
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
064 SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. FOR WARRANTS DATED 02/24/2020
0051 DD 021920
: 13 CAFETERIA FUND
VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
070655/ GAY LYNN DUEL
200216 P0O-200196 1. 13-5310-0-5200.00-0000-3700-700-000-000 JAN MILEAGE 18.40
WARRANT TOTAL $18.40
070570/ MARIN-SONOMA PRODUCE COMPANY
200184 P0O-200168 1. 13-5310-0-4700.00-0000~3700-700~-000-000 wMS 012120-012720 289.10
200184 1. 13-5310-0-4700.00-0000-3700-700-000-000 THS 012120-012720 654.12
WARRANT TOTAL $943.22
002930/ SYSCO SAN FRANCISCO INC
200186 P0O-200170 1. 13-5310-0-4700.00-0000-3700~700-000-000 350327433 1,778.84-
200186 1. 13-5310-0-4700.00-0000-3700-700-000-000 775940 wMs 010920-013020 6,015.08
200186 1. 13-5310-0-4700.00-0000-3700-700-000-000 350150686 126.40-
200186 1. 13-5310-0-4700.00-0000-3700-700-000-000 099085 THS 010720-012820 10,164.94
200186 1. 13-5310-0-4700.00-0000-3700-700-000-000 0OBCL350327432 148.92-
WARRANT TOTAL $14,125.86
*¥*% FUND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 3 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $15,087.48*
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00*
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00*
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 3 TOTAL AMOUNT: $15,087.48*

-31-



APY250

DISTRICT:
BATCH:

FUND
WARRANT

20259941

02/20/20

PAGE

28

AMOUNT

40,977.

L.00.06 Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
064 SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. FOR WARRANTS DATED 02/24/2020
0051 DD 021920
2 BUILDING FUND #1 (BOND PROCDS)
VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ¥# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION
071430/ FRC INC
200651 P0-200622 1. 21-0000-0-6200.00-0000-8500-740-800-000 1944#01
200651 1. 21-0000-0-6200.00-0000-8500-740~-800-000 1944#02

**% FUND TOTALS *¥* TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 1 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 1 TOTAL AMOUNT:

bk BATCH TOTALS *#** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 20 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 20 TOTAL AMOUNT:

**% DISTRICT TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 20 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 20 TOTAL AMOUNT:

WARRANT TOTAL

-32-

1,622,
$42,599.

$42,599.
s.

$.
$42,599.
$792,184.
S.

S.
$792,184.
$792,184.

5.

S.
$792,184.



APY250

DISTRICT:
BATCH:

FUND

WARRANT

20260150

20260151

20260152

20260153

20260154

20260155

20260156

20260157

1.00.06

064 SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST.

Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

FOR WARRANTS DATED 02/26/2020

DEPOSIT TYPE

REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP

1. 01-0000-0-4316.00-1110-3600-740-000-000

WARRANT TOTAL

1. 01-6500-0-5200.00-5750~3600-700-745-000

WARRANT TOTAL

01-0000-0-4300.00-1130-4200-420-~000-000

. 01-0000-0-4300.00-~1130-4200-420-000-000

. 01-0000-0-4300.00-1130-4200-420-000-000

1

1. 01-0000~0-4300.00-1130-4200-420-000-000
1

1

. 01-0000-0-4300.00-1130~4200~420-000-000

WARRANT TOTAL

01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-107-000-000

1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-107-000-000

0052 dd 022420
: 01 GENERAL FUND

VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT)
REQ#

002069/ A Z BUS SALES INC
200135 P0-200096

001499/ GUADALUPE APARICIO
200596 P0O-200588

071177/ ATHLETICS UNLIMITED
200096 PO-200089 1.
200096
200096
200096
200096

003831/ ERIC BALLATORE
200018 P0-200017 1.
200018

071347/ CECILIA BARAJAS
200529 P0-200538

000020/ CALIF SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOC
200591 P0-200550

003643/ CLARK PEST CONTROL
200678 PO-200655

001303/ COLLEEN CONLEY
200122 PO-200153

WARRANT TOTAL

1. 01-0000-0-5200.00-1110-3600-700-141-000

WARRANT TOTAL

1. 01-0000-0-5200.00~0000~7110-700-000-000

WARRANT TOTAL

1. 01-0000-0-5840.00-0000~8200~420-000-000

WARRANT TOTAL

1. 01-0000-0-5200.00~1110~1010-106-000-000

-33-

ABA NUM

ACCOUNT NUM

DESCRIPTION

JAN MILEAGE

00010000050261
00010000050487
00010000050439
00010000050406
00010000050289

SUPPLIES

LAB EXPERIMENT

JAN MILEAGE

49449-M2B7C4

25267878

JAN MILEAGE

02/25/20

PAGE

29

AMOUNT

2,050.
$2,050.

1,223.
$1,223.

580.
888.
268.
151.

216.
$2,105.

157.

82.
$240.

349.
$349.

2,810.
$2,810.

167.
$167.

74.

60
60

60
60

20
08
97

40
38

50

72
22

60
60

20
20

a0
00

75



APY250

DISTRICT:
BATCH:
: 01 GENERAL FUND

FUND
WARRANT

20260158

20260159

20260160

20260161

20260162

20260163

20260164

20260165

L.00.06

064 SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST.

0052 dd 022420

VENDOR/ADDR
REQ#

003834/
200203
200203

002952/
200145

071306/
200482

071368/
200859

070926/
200004

000047/
200129

070806/
200517

004097/
200228
200228
200228
200228

NAME (REMIT)
REFERENCE

Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
FOR WARRANTS DATED 02/26/2020

CROWN TROPHY PETALUMA

P0-200187

DAN'S AUTOMOTIVE
1.

P0-200106

ASHLEY DUMBRA
PO-200535

1.
1.

1.

01-0000-0-5840.
01-0000-0-5840.

01-0000-0-5610.

01-9040-0-5200.

ENVIRONMENTAL DISCOVERY CENTER

PO-200825

1.

01-1100-0-5819.

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC #686

P0-200003

1.

01-0000-0-4300.

FISHMAN SUPPLY COMPANY

P0O-200150

MIKE FRITSCHE
P0~200500

1.

1.

01-0000-0-4300.

01-0000-0-5200.

FROG ENVIRONMENTAL INC

P0-200208

1.
1. 01-0000-0-5840.
1.

1. 01-0000-0-5840.

01-0000-0-5840.

01-0000-0-5840.

DEPOSIT TYPE

LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP

WARRANT TOTAL

00-0000-7110-700-000-000

00-0000-7110~700-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

00-1110-3600-740-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

00-1110-1010~106-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

00-1110-1010-107-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

00-0000-8200-107-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

00-0000-8200-108-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

00-1110-1010-105-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

00-0000~8200-700-000-000
00-0000-8200-700-000-000
00-0000-8200-700-000-000
00-0000-8200-~700-000-000

_34-

ABA NUM

02/25/20

ACCOUNT NUM
DESCRIPTION

32637
32467

081219-111819

JAN MILEAGE

FIELD TRIP TOMALES ELEMENTARY

8318671

1235446

JAN MILEAGE

DUP PAYMENT OF INV531148
533954
533176
532545

PAGE

30

AMOUNT

15.

15.
$31.

1,107.
$1,107.

92,
$92.

255.
$255.

342,
$342.

36.
$36.

124,
$124.

574.
175.
574.
175.

60
60

00
00

00
00

50
50

32
32

09
09

00-
00
00
00



02/25/20 PAGE 31

APY250 L.00.06 Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
DISTRICT: 064 SHORELINE UNIFLED SCHOOL DIST. FOR WARRANTS DATED 02/26/2020
BATCH: 0052 dd 022420
FUND H] GENERAL FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
200228 1. 01-0000-0-5840.00-0000-8200-700-000-000 532533 175.00
WARRANT TOTAL $525.00
20260166 003361/ GATEWAY LEARNING GROUP LLC
200852 P0-200816 1. 01-6500-0-5840.00-5770-1100-700-776-000 2435323 4,496.11
WARRANT TOTAL $4,496.11
20260167 070445/ GINA GILARDI
200577 P0-200557 1. 01-0000-0-5200.00-1110-1010-105-000-000 JAN MILEAGE 57.27
WARRANT TOTAL $57.27
20260168 001624/ DOLORES GONZALEZ
200123 P0O-200154 1. 01-0000-0-5200.00-1110-1010-106-000-000 JAN MILEAGE 54,63
WARRANT TOTAL $54.63
20260169 003054/ HEALTH QUEST CPR
200715 P0-200681 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-7200-700-000-000 1924 1,478.80
WARRANT TOTAL $1,478.80
20260170 070750/ ADAM JENNINGS
200084 P0O-200078 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-0000-2700-420-000-000 FOOD FOR OPEN HOUSE 96.78
WARRANT TOTAL $96.78
20260171 001614/ JERRY & DON'S PUMP & WELL SVC
200237 P0-200216 1. 01-0000-0-5840.00-0000-8200-700-000-000 0138731-1IN 344.68
200237 1. 01-0000-0-5840.00-0000-8200-700-000-000 0138730-1IN 391.93
200237 1. 01-0000-0-5840.00-0000~8200~700-000-000 02-T08626 3,192.47
200237 1. 01-0000-0-5840.00-0000-8200-700-000-000 0138732-1IN 628.27
WARRANT TOTAL $4,557.35
20260172 071247/ LELAND KINARD
200774 P0-200741 1. 01-0000-0-5200.00-0000-2700-740-000-000 JAN MILEAGE 134.90
WARRANT TOTAL $134.90
20260173 071283/ RACHAEL KOBE
200083 P0-200293 1. 01-0000-0-5200.00-0000-2700-420-000-000 JAN MILEAGE 72.45

-35-



APY250 L.00.06 Marin County Office of Education 02/25/20 PAGE 32
COMMERCTIAL WARRANT REGISTER
DISTRICT: 064 SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. FOR WARRANTS DATED 02/26/2020
BATCH: 0052 dd 022420
FUND 1 01 GENERAL FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
WARRANT TOTAL $72.45
20260174 070818/ LANGUAGE PEQPLE INC
200238 P0-200217 3. 01-6500-0-5840.00~5770-1100-700-000-000 148796 881.46
WARRANT TOTAL $881.46
20260175 000359/ MARIN COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
200139 P0-200100 2. 01-0000-0-4301.00-1110-3600-740-000-000 185248 1,929.51
200139 3. 01-0000-0-4301.00-5770-3600-740-000-000 185248 229.56
WARRANT TOTAL $2,159.07
20260176 004202/ RACHELLE MARTIN
200520 P0-200501 1. 01-0000-0-5200.00-1110-1010-105-000-000 JAN MILEAGE 19.09
WARRANT TOTAL $19.09
20260177 004366/ MATHESON TRI-GAS INC
200474 P0-200424 1. 01-6387-0-4300.00-1470-1010-420-000-000 21131450 94,42
200474 1. 01-6387-0-4300.00-1470-1010-420-000-000 20956248 94.42
WARRANT TOTAL $188.84
20260178 071314/ GLENDA MEJIA-RUBIO
200495 pP0-200472 1. 01-0000-0-5200.00-1110-1010-108-000-000 DEC & JAN MILEAGE 74.75
200495 1. 01-0000-0-5200.00-1110-1010-108-000-000 FEB MILEAGE 19.78
WARRANT TOTAL $94.53
20260179 071392/ JENNIFER MURPHY
200408 P0-200367 1. 01-7010-0-5200.00-1471-1010-420-000-000 JAN MILEAGE 284.63
200391 P0O-200368 1. 01-7010-0-4300.00-1471-1010-420-000-000 AG BIO SUPPLIES 25.53
WARRANT TOTAL $310.16
20260180 070752/ MATTHEW NAGLE
200747 P0-200712 1. 01-0000-0-5200.00-1110-1010-105-000-000 JAN MILEAGE 19.09
WARRANT TOTAL $19.09
20260181 003905/ PEARSON EDUCATION INC
200764 P0-200790 1. 01-6500-0-4300.00-5770~1100-700-000-000 8927560 388.39

-36-



Marin County Office of Education 02/25/20 PAGE 33

COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
FOR WARRANTS DATED 02/26/2020

APY250  L.00.06

DISTRICT: 064 SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST.
BATCH: 0052 dd 022420

FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
WARRANT TOTAL $388.39
20260182 071275/ DAVID PECK
200690 PO-200680 1. 01-9641-0-5200.00-1110-1010-105-324-000 JAN MILEAGE 56.81
WARRANT TOTAL $56.81
20260183 071336/ PETERSON TRUCKS
200157 P0-200118 1. 01-0000-0-5610.00-1110-3600-740-000-000 226292 3,665.30
200157 1. 01-0000-0-5610.00-1110-3600-740-000-000 2768 446.01
WARRANT TOTAL $4,111.31
20260184 070692/ DOMINIC SACHELI
200444 P0-200433 1. 01-0000-0-5200.00-1130-4200-420-000-000 JAN MILEAGE 143.06
WARRANT TOTAL $143.06
20260185 001389/ SAFETY-KLEEN CORP
200160 P0-200121 1. 01~0000-0-5839.00-0000-8200-740-000-000 81565356 308.51
200160 1. 01-0000-0-5839.00-0000-8200-740-000-000 81624715 60.00
WARRANT TOTAL $368.51
20260186 071432/ ANGELICA SANCHEZ
200662 P0-200643 2. 01-3010-0-4300.00-0000-2495-420-000-000 JAN MILEAGE 94.70
WARRANT TOTAL $94.70
20260187 071420/ KATELYNN SCOTT
200688 P0-200686 1. 01-0000-0-5200.00-1110-1010-105-000-000 JAN MILEAGE 38.18
WARRANT TOTAL $38.18
20260188 000248/ SEBASTOPOL BEARING & HYDRAULIC
200140 P0-200101 1. 01-0000-0-5610.00-1110-3600-740-000-000 IP55552 30.26
200140 1, 01-0000-0-5610.00-1110-3600-740-000-000 IP55433 498.10
WARRANT TOTAL $528.36
20260189 003618/ SEQUOIA FLORAL INT'L
200448 P0O-200438 1. 01-6387-0-4300.00-1471-1010-420-000-000 0930569-IN 302.11
200448 1. 01-6387-0-4300.00-1471-1010-420-000-000 0930537-IN 87.68

-37-



APY250

DISTRICT:
BATCH:

FUND

WARRANT

20260190

20260191

20260192

20260193

20260194

20260195

*E% FUND

L.00.06
064 SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST.

0052 dd 022420
01 GENERAL FUND

VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT)

REQ# REFERENCE LN

003150/
200631 PO-200611

070855/
200589 P0-200578

071402/ SIERA TAYLOR

200521 P0-200494

SOILAND CO INC
1. 01-0000-0-4300.

1. 01-0000-0-5200.

1. 01-6500-0-4300.

01-0000-0-5200.

Marin County Office of Education

COMMERCTAL WARRANT REGISTER
FOR WARRANTS DATED 02/26/2020

DEPOSIT TYPE

FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP

WARRANT TOTAL

ANNE SPITLER-KASHUBA
1. 01-6500-0-5200.

WARRANT TOTAL

WARRANT TOTAL

WARRANT TOTAL

WARRANT TOTAL

071387/ TEACHERS PAY TEACHERS
200835 PO-200806
071320/ TINA RUSSELL
PV-200259
070693/ JUDY VAN EVERA

200773 P0-200757

TOTALS ***

1. 01-6300-0-4300.

WARRANT TOTAL

TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED:
TOTAL PAYMENTS:

-38-

00-0000-8110~-420-000-000

00-5770-1100-700-000-000

00-1110-1010-105-000~000

00-5770-1100-420-000-000

00-0000-7200~700-000-000

00-1110~1010-108-000-000

46
0

0
46

ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
DESCRIPTION

145780

JAN MILEAGE

JAN MILEAGE

111568365

JULY-FEB MILEAGE

EASEL

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
TOTAL AMOUNT:

PAGE

34

AMOUNT

WARRANT TOTAL

$389.

720.
$720.

172.
.04

$172

85.
$85.

6.
$6.

505

75.
$75.

$33,839.
S.

5.
$33,839.

79

00
00

04

10
10

50
50

.24
$505.

24



APY250

DISTRICT:
BATCH:

FUND
WARRANT

20260196

20260197

PAGE 35

AMOUNT

125.76
$125.76

77.28
$77.28

$203.04*
3

$.00%
$203.04*

$34,042.28*
$.00*
$.00*
$34,042.28*

$34,042.28%
$.00*
§.00%*
$34,042.28*

L.00.06 Marin County Office of Education 02/25/20
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
064 SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. FOR WARRANTS DATED 02/26/2020
0052 dd 022420
: 13 CAFETERIA FUND
VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION
004125/ 7UP/RC S CALIF & 7UP BTLG SF
200188 P0-200172 1. 13-5310-0-4700.00-0000-3700-700-000-000 3497714567
WARRANT TOTAL
003552/ LEEANNA STEELE
PV-200258 13-5310-0-5200.00-0000-3700-700-000-000 CAFE SUB / DELIVER LUNCHES
WARRANT TOTAL
%% FUND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 2 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 2 TOTAL AMOUNT:
khk BATCH TOTALS **#* TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 48 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 48 TOTAL AMOUNT:
*** DISTRICT TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 48 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 48 TOTAL AMOUNT:

-39-



J‘ : Ty r,’“'\'f’]:-i
RNAON

0l

ST T
Bl

%y ji L‘;\’ ,

[

March 5, 2020

Marin County Zero Waste Program
PO Box 4186
San Rafael, CA 94913-4186

Dear Zero Waste Program:

The Shoreline Unified School District Board of Trustees accepted your gift of
$500.00 that you awarded to the Tomales Elementary School.

The Board and staff wish to thank you for your generous support.

A vital part of our excellent school program is on-going community support and we
are most appreciative.

Raines
Superintendent

TOMALES ELEMENTARY  BODEGA BAY ELEMENTARY  TOMALES HIGH SCHOOL ~WEST MARIN ELEMENTARY INVERNESS PRIMARY
(707) 878-2214 (707) 875-2724 (707) 878-2286 (415) 663-1014 (415) 669-1018
FAX: 878-2467 FAX:875-2182 FAX: 878-2787 FAX: 663-8558 FAX: 669-1581

TRAF- 4() TATION
(707) 878-2221



SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
P.0. BOX 198
TOMALES, CA 94971
707-878-2266

Tax I.D. # 68-0194632

ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS

Please submit to the District office upon completion. Thank you

Date received: ,// 2%/2,@2/0

Gift received by: /\} Oy naon Sﬁ\t/d'a/tr@[ ( (

Description of gift:

$S00.00

D Wase p WM A’Myﬁ/

Special instructions:

Name/Organization and address of donor to send thank you to:
(If organization or agency, give name of president or administrator)

| Cw@, o7 Mavin [T ke Argras,
P 0. Bax YIZh

S&. n TZa{lcm(, fﬂﬂL

TYUR =g L

_4]-



THE

ZER@

WASTE

School Site:

Zero Waste Schools Program — Certification & Recognition Program

Normelle s & linan *CV\PX

Certification Level: S v Fie

Congratulations on certifying your school as part of the Zero Waste Schools Program and moving toward Zero
Waste! Whether you have been certified at the bronze level or have made your way all the way up to the
platinum level, you can further your Zero Waste efforts on campus with your certification award!

Below is a list of ideas to aid you in this mission:

Stainless steel straws

Reusable bamboo utensil kits

Reuasable lunch boxes or snack bags

Birch (compostable) utensils for your school lunch program

New custodial waste collection cart for your awesome custodial staff

Provide incentives for your teacher lead and Green Team: vests, litter pickers, reusable water bottles,
eco-friendly school supplies, pizza parties or gift cards to your local yogurt shop.

Purchase a TerraCycle box for items that would normally have to go to landfill — work with the zero
waste team to decide on a high-impact item to collect.

Hire a bus and take the Green Team on a free tour of Marin Sanitary Service or the WM Redwood
Landfill Recycling & EarthCare Compost Facility.

Consult with the PTA to purchase reusable versions of the single-use items frequently used at school

events or meetings.

Zero Waste classroom Kkits for classroom parties. These kits are simple to put together and do not have to
be expensive. Most items can be found at garage sales, consignment shops, and thrift stores. A basic kit
consists of: metal forks and spoons, cotton bandanas to use as napkins, ceramic plates and cups, one tote

bin to keep it all together.

LEROWASTEMARIN

_42-



LEROWASTEMARIN

PROTECTING OUR RESOURCES TOGETHER
ZeroWasteMarin.org

To Whom It May Concern:

Zero Waste Marin created the Zero Waste Schools Program in 2015. Since its
inception, approximately 27 of our public schools have enrolled in the program. Last
year was the first year we “certified” these schools. We held an Awards Ceremony on
October 25" to acknowledge the first nine schools who have earned the award!

The certification comes with recognition and a modest stipend, which accompanies this
letter. It is our hope that the stipend goes directly to the school so they can continue

their Zero Waste efforts.

The principals, teachers, staff, and students have worked hard with us to reduce waste
and properly sort recycling and composting and we are grateful for their efforts.

Sincerely,

\/‘) NS
Casey Poldino
Waste Management Specialist
County of Marin/Zero Waste Marin
415.473.6170

cpoldino@marincounty.org

www_ZeroWasteMar_43-) | (415) 473-6647



SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
P.0. BOX 198
TOMALES, CALIFORNIA 94971-0198

CONFERENCE / WORKSHOP / INSERVICE TRAINING REQUEST

Date \I/l‘-\ /?,010 |

Requested by name \)OU\eSSA S‘\'Afles
[ Conference (] Workshop (7 Inservice (] Other:

Title of Activity Leavning amd +the Braws

Date(s) (V\a% \5113 2020 Place _New Yor\«.\ NY

Employee Absent [4Yes [JNo # of Day(s) 2 Date(s) S‘/ i and S/+
Departure Time & Date 4/50 e 335 m  Return Time & Date %1‘ 5//L',L @ |2 !O()f)m

Substitute Needed [JYes []No Number of Day(s) 2

ESTIMATED COST

Registration Fee (b& 2/24) $
** Will registration fee be prepaid by district?  Yes [E/ No []

If YES, attach a purchase order ~
Accommodations : $ __éiﬁo =5 =g LI.'/V\LIj\'l
i [ [ istri Yes ¥ No [J y

**Will accommodations be prepaid by district?
If YES, attach a purchase order

519

Travel
v s L%
Ai Private Aut Oth District Vehicl ;
" rivate Auto D er D (SuLii{:Squest?oJrgnionglnDepL) de’." Blue _Fhﬂht BGC“é

Per Diem (see AR 4133 for allowable expenses)

TOTAL ESTIMATED COST s 1,097

Pnncup? M //1/2?( ____Date Orz/c)‘q b@l@
- M, S l /

Superintendent ~ Approved E\_ Disapproved []

NUE_GRAM L]

FUND | RES YR OBJECT | SUBOB | GOAL | FUNC | SCHL | DD1
00 000

Revised 7/2001
_44-



SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
P.0. BOX 198
TOMALES, CALIFORNIA 94971-0198

CONFERENCE / WORKSHOP / INSERVICE TRAINING REQUEST

Date _' [14]2020 :
+ o
Requested by name \4@\5\’\‘ -\—\Q_V\\LQ

. [/ Conference [J Workshop [ Inservice [ Other: _
- Title of Activity L QOXV\;V\?J and the ’BV‘A\-W
.Dé'te(s) ™ Oo.\ll \;Z{ 3 2020 Place l\)e\k) \\/Drk' [\)Y
Employee Absent [Yes [JNo  #of Day(s) L Date(s) ﬁ 5/1 , 5}'—}
Departure Time & Date P[DN\ 30 g 35PM Return Time & Date Mmﬁﬁ | ZD@ FW\
' fromi 6FO
Substitute Needed [J'Yes [ No Number of Day(s) 2’

ESTIMATED COST

Registration Fee (lg” 2’ 7_&13 $ _E_E'ﬂ_

* Will reqgistration fee be prepaid by district?  Yes 3 wNo(d

If YES, aftach a purchase order ,
Accommodations ' ‘ 2 Q( 3 QL} 'jbl}

**Will accommodations be prepaid by district? Yes [] No [ ’7[11454‘/? ?
If YES, aftach a purchase order .

Travel . Qﬂ‘l
Air {0  private Auto ] Other D District Vehicle [] y L‘d B‘Me Hl 3\/\1, 86‘1\(

{Submit request ta Transporaton Qupt)

Per Diem (see AR 4133 for allowable expenses) . from:

TOTAL ESTIMATED COST ' | ‘ 01]

?'//K/«;( (N~ e dl? 7/%%

Supermtendem < Approveﬁ_——oisappmved O
MF C;AM”{ MAL

(FUND RES YR OBJECT | SUB OB | GOAL [ FUNC [ SCHL

! .00 0Q0o

= Revisad 7/2001

_45-



SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
P.O. BOX 198
TOMALES, CALIFORNIA 94971-0198

CONFERENCE / WORKSHOP / INSERVICE TRAINING REQUEST

Date _\!\5/20

Requested by name M%’QO\\(\ MLM\\\\V\
R Conference Q’Workshop (] Inservice (] Other:

Title of Activity L'er”)ﬂq aﬂd ‘H’\e BFO\U’\
Date(s) MO\\/ -3 ( A 3> Place New VOFK NY

/
Employee Absent X Yes [JNo #of Day(s) /A Cjo\;)S Date(s) FY\(\IN MU\V IS{‘

| MBnday,
Departure Time & Date H/30[20 8 B5pm Return Time & Date 5 /4] 20 - Zo onrv\
DetBlue #BpA1b  Hlopt SED JefBuEBOHE  olrrlving @ H7pm
Substitute Needed ElYes (] No Number of Day(s) 2,

ESTIMATED COST $
Registration Fee QFD $ 5 4’ 7
** Will registration fee be prepaid by district?  Yes [Zl No []
$ 250 Bpeaple
$ $ B r h\j){’r

If YES, attach a purchase order

Accommodations

**Will accommodations be prepaid by district?  Yes & No []
If YES, attach a purchase order

Travel [1Y23)
Air Private Auto Other District Vehicle
E v {(Submit request to TransponEu']on Dept) je +B‘ \/\‘Q/
\:\\5 + BAlb
Per Diem (see AR 4133 for allowable expenses) SFS JF

TOTAL ESTIMATED COST 097 %
Principal Mﬁﬁ y@ Date 01/) ;%Og'@

@g | Approveglﬁg-/s Disapproved [:]
NCE Carpovr—

FUND | RES YR OBJECT | SUB OB | GOAL | FUNC | SCHL [ bD1 | DD2
00 000

Superintendent

_46- Revised 7/2001



SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
P.O BOX 198
TOMALES, CALIFORNIA 94971-0198

CONFERENCE / WORKSHOP / INSERVICE TRAINING REQUEST
Date ,,Q //[ 7 / 20 , _

7 ( by name(s) de!(ﬂ (/Uh H’V}E(/\
Cdnference ' Workshop Inservice ~ Other
Title of Activity Mo dé\’V\, @qu Summit
Sponsoring Organization Li 717L{ € k I &5 K oc k
Date(s) Ju ’/\/ [Uth ~ &0+ Place Colo 4 &(7 Sta ?Zel Fort=Coflins

Number of days substitute needed », /A—

Employee(s) will be absent from regular duties from: __/ \//4

Time and Date of Departure

Time and Date of Return

ESTIMATED COST :
_;‘4_ Private Auto \/RWHQ) Cav

Travel will be performed by: P

___ District Vehicle* ___ Rail Atacostof  § 700%
Cel lejL Darva ~Hetet-accommudations are estimated to cost $ (55 o™
Per diem is estimated to cost (please refer to AR 4133 for allowable expenses) G
Conference / Workshop Registration 3
Other R{’aq\lsﬁa"\l"lc\'/\//caueg,z, Mea Plan $ L{75’G‘U’

a
Total estimated cost &ﬁ;ii

Travel advance requested (75% of total estimated expenses) = $ ANowL

* Submit separate request to transportation department

Date L77 /{)O‘/"’O}O Pﬁncipal%%@ [/1)/ }/ M\Qj

Superintendent
Approved Disapproved
FUND | RES YR | OBJECT {SUBOB | GOAL |FUNC | SCHL | DD1

00 _47- 000
|

DD2




Professional Development Proposal

Modern Band Summit & Colloquium
Fort Collins, Colorado. July 14™-20™, 2020

Modern Band Summit convenes music educators, arts administrators, and
college and university professors from across the country to advance

Modern Band in our schools.

The Modern Band Colloquium is a conference for Higher Ed researchers,
scholars, and practitioners interested in exploring Modern Band and
contemporary approaches to music education. Run by the Center for Music
Education Research (University of South Florida) and the Center for
Pedagogy in Arts and Design (Penn State University) with the support of
Little Kids Rock, the Modern Band Colloquium runs simultaneously with
the Modern Band Summit. Modern Band Colloquium sessions will also be
open to teachers attending the Modern Band Summit.

Estimated cost:

Registration (including meals) $475.00
Plane flight/rental car $700.00
Lodging/6 nights $650.00

Total: $1825.00

I believe this to be an incredible opportunity for the Music program at
WMS. I eagerly await your response, as space is limited. Thank you for your

consideration and continued support.

Sincerely: \(

David Whitney

-48-



SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL, DISTRICT e
' P.0. BOX 198

Date 2 2‘4 "LOZO
'quuested by name L\-) %U%QS

Conference _ D Workshop l:l lnserwce D Other o

] DYes []{Jo # of Day(s)
7'. " _,"T\N(?

Reglstratxon Fee 6%%?§HW NP&S P\

** Will registration fee be prepaid by district? Yes
If YES, attach a purchase order
. Accommodations

**Will accommodatjons be prepald by dlstnct'7 Yes [] No IE/
If YES, attach a purchase order

M_.._A._Travel Sl o

Alr [Z{ anate Auto L__l

Other*[F " District'Vefitie ]

(Submit tequnsk to Transportalion Dept)
B Dlem (see AR 4135 Tor Silowabic expenses) e A

TOTAL ESIIM)ATED COST:+

OBJECT | 8t

00 | 000

49-



SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
P O Box 198 /10 John St
Tomales, California 94971
PROFESSIONAL EXPERT AGREEMENT

School Year
2019-20

DEPARTMENT REQUEST: The department manager initiating this
agreement must complete all appropriate information in this section and
submit the form to the personnel department.

The Shoreline Unified School District Superintendent agrees to Contract with Kathryn Drew for the

services performed during the period of__August 19, 2019 to June 4, 2020.

This agreement is for services which do not meet the criteria for Independent Contract Services and will be paid
through payroll. Reimbursement will be reported as taxable compensation on statement of earnings (W-2).
Applicable payroll tax deductions will be made at the time of payment. It is understood that this agreement
provides for a temporary position having no employment rights or benefits.

Services to be performed: ELPAC Examiner
Amount not to exceed: $3,600.00 (Three thousand, six hundred dollars and no/100) for the year.

Budget Code 01-0000-0-2930.00-1110-2700-700-000-000 $ 45.00 per hour

Payment will be made, with approval of certifying administrator, upon completion of services or as follows:

Serving as an ELPAC Examiner not to exceed a total of 80 hours. Timesheets must be submitted the last
working day of the month in order to receive payment on the 10" of the following month.

Requested by/Date: _ Bob Raines

Approval:
Professional Expert Completes:
Superintendent Shoreline Unified Date /
or Designee Professional Expert Signature Date
IMPORTANT NOTICE Social Security Numl')er - -
Do you possess a valid CA teaching credential?
This form must be accompanied by the following: Yes No
9 O W4 [ DE4[] Drive[ } License Are you presently a member of STRS?
(Please include a copy of Social Security Card) Yes No
Are you presently a member of PERS?
Yes No
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT: This section is completed by personnel.
] Fingerprint Clearance on file (initialed by personnel)
[] TB Clearance on file (initialed by personnel)
BUSINESS DEPARTMENT: This section is completed by the business services department.
Budget Approval:
Director of Fiscal Services Date

SUSD 2/7/12

-50-




SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
P O Box 198 /10 John St
Tomales, California 94971
PROFESSIONAL EXPERT AGREEMENT

School Year
2019-20

DEPARTMENT REQUEST: The department manager initiating this
agreement must complete all appropriate information in this section and
submit the form to the personnel department.

The Shoreline Unified School District Superintendent agrees to Contract with Maxine McGinnis for

the services performed during the period of _August 19, 2019 to June 4, 2020.

This agreement is for services which do not meet the criteria for Independent Contract Services and will be paid
through payroll. Reimbursement will be reported as taxable compensation on statement of earnings (W-2).
Applicable payroll tax deductions will be made at the time of payment. It is understood that this agreement
provides for a temporary position having no employment rights or benefits.

Services to be performed: ELPAC Examiner
Amount not to exceed: $3,600.00 (Three thousand, six hundred dollars and no/100) for the year.

Budget Code 01-0000-0-2930.00-1110-2700-700-000-000 $ 45.00 per hour

Payment will be made, with approval of certifying administrator, upon completion of services or as follows:

Serving as an ELPAC Examiner not to exceed a total of 80 hours. Timesheets must be submitted the last
working day of the month in order to receive payment on the 10™ of the following month.

Requested by/Date: _ Bob Raines

Approval:
Professional Expert Completes:
Superintendent Shoreline Unified Date /
or Designee Professional Expert Signature Date
Social Security Number
IMPORTANT NOTICE
Do you possess a valid CA teaching credential?
This form must be accompanied by the following: Yes No
9 O w4 [ DE4( Drive[_} License Are you presently a member of STRS?
(Please include a copy of Social Security Card) Yes h No D
Are you presently a member of PERS?
Yes No
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT: This section is completed by personnel.
D Fingerprint Clearance on file (initialed by personnel)
D TB Clearance on file (initialed by personnel)
BUSINESS DEPARTMENT: This section is completed by the business services department.
Budget Approval:
Director of Fiscal Services Date

SUSD 2/7/12

_51-




SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

P O Box 198 /10 John St School Year
Tomales, California 94971 2019-20

PROFESSIONAL EXPERT AGREEMENT

DEPARTMENT REQUEST: The department manager initiating this
agreement must complete all appropriate information in this section and
submit the form to the personnel department.

The Shoreline Unified School District Superintendent agrees to Contract with Sally Mazzucchi for

the services performed during the period of _August 19, 2019 to June 4, 2020.

This agreement is for services which do not meet the criteria for Independent Contract Services and will be paid
through payroll. Reimbursement will be reported as taxable compensation on statement of earnings (W-2).
Applicable payroll tax deductions will be made at the time of payment. It is understood that this agreement
provides for a temporary position having no employment rights or benefits.

Services to be performed: ELPAC Examiner
Amount not to exceed: $3,600.00 (Three thousand, six hundred dollars and no/100) for the year.

Budget Code 01-0000-0-2930.00-1110-2700-700-000-000 $ 45.00 per hour

Payment will be made, with approval of certifying administrator, upon completion of services or as follows:

Serving as an ELPAC Examiner not to exceed a total of 80 hours. Timesheets must be submitted the Iast
working day of the month in order to receive payment on the 10" of the following month,

Requested by/Date: _Bob Raines

Approval:
Professional Expert Completes:
Superintendent Shoreline Unified Date /
or Designee Professional Expert Signature Date

Social Security Number
Do you possess a valid CA teaching credential?

This form must be accompanied by the following: Yes [ ] No
19 [ wW-4[J DE4[] Drive[} License Are you presently a member of STRS?

IMPORTANT NOTICE

(Please include a copy of Social Security Card) Yes No
Are you presently a member of PERS?
Yes No

PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT: This section is completed by personnel.

D Fingerprint Clearance on file (initialed by personnel)
[:] TB Clearance on file (initialed by personnel)

BUSINESS DEPARTMENT: This section is completed by the business services department.

Budget Approval:

Director of Fiscal Services Date

SUSD 2/7/12

_52-



SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

P O Box 198 /10 John St School Year
Tomales, California 94971 2019-20

PROFESSIONAL EXPERT AGREEMENT

DEPARTMENT REQUEST: The department manager initiating this
agreement must complete all appropriate information in this section and
submit the form to the personnel department.

The Shoreline Unified School District Superintendent agrees to Contract with Ellen Webster for
the services performed during the period of _August 19, 2019 to June 4, 2020.

This agreement is for services which do not meet the criteria for Independent Contract Services and will be paid
through payroll. Reimbursement will be reported as taxable compensation on statement of earnings (W-2).
Applicable payroll tax deductions will be made at the time of payment. It is understood that this agreement
provides for a temporary position having no employment rights or benefits.

Services to be performed: ELPAC Examiner
Amount not to exceed: $3,600.00 (Three thousand, six hundred dollars and no/100) for the year.

Budget Code 01-0000-0-2930.00-1110-2700-700-000-000 $ 45.00 per hour

Payment will be made, with approval of certifying administrator, upon completion of services or as follows:

Serving as an ELPAC Examiner not to exceed a total of 80 hours. Timesheets must be submitted the last
working day of the month in order to receive payment on the 10t of the following month.

Requested by/Date: _ Bob Raines

Approval:
Professional Expert Completes:
Superintendent Shoreline Unified Date /
or Designee Professional Expert Signature Date
IMPORTANT NOTICE Social Security Numl')er : :
Do you possess a valid CA teaching credential?
This form must be accompanied by the following: Yes [] No
.9 0 w-4[] DE4[] Drive[ } License Are you presently a member of STRS?
(Please include a copy of Social Security Card) Yes No
Are you presently a member of PERS?
Yes No

PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT: This section is completed by personnel.

D Fingerprint Clearance on file (initialed by personnel)

D TB Clearance on file (initialed by personnel)
BUSINESS DEPARTMENT: This section is completed by the business services department.

Budget Approval:

Director of Fiscal Services Date

SUSD 2/7/12

-53-



SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

P O Box 198 / 10 John St School Year
Tomales, California 94971 2019-20

PROFESSIONAL EXPERT AGREEMENT

DEPARTMENT REQUEST: The department manager initiating this
agreement must complete all appropriate information in this section and
submit the form to the personnel department.

The Shoreline Unified School District Superintendent agrees to Contract with Karen Kohler-Craig for

the services performed during the period of _August 19, 2019 to June 4, 2020.

This agreement is for services which do not meet the criteria for Independent Contract Services and will be paid
through payroll. Reimbursement will be reported as taxable compensation on statement of earnings (W-2).
Applicable payroll tax deductions will be made at the time of payment. It is understood that this agreement
provides for a temporary position having no employment rights or benefits.

Services to be performed: ELPAC Examiner
Amount not to exceed: $3,600.00 (Three thousand, six hundred dollars and no/100) for the year.

Budget Code 01-0000-0-2930.00-1110-2700-700-000-000 $ 45.00 per hour

Payment will be made, with approval of certifying administrator, upon completion of services or as follows:

Serving as an ELPAC Examiner not to exceed a total of 80 hours. Timesheets must be submitted the last
working day of the month in order to receive payment on the 10' of the following month.

Requested by/Date: _ Bob Raines

Approval:
Professional Expert Completes:
Superintendent Shoreline Unified Date /
or Designee Professional Expert Signature Date
Social Security Number
IMPORTANT NOTICE
Do you possess a valid CA teaching credential?
This form must be accompanied by the following: Yes [] No
I9 [ wW-4[] DE4[] Drive[ } License Are you presently a member of STRS?
(Please include a copy of Social Security Card) Yes No
Are you presently a member of PERS?
Yes No

PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT: This section is completed by personnel.

D Fingerprint Clearance on file
D TB Clearance on file (initialed by personnel)
BUSINESS DEPARTMENT: This section is completed by the business services department.

(initialed by personnel)

Budget Approval:

Director of Fiscal Services Date

SUSD 2/7/12

_54-



SHORELINE USD BOARD OF TRUSTEES
2020 ELECTION INFORMATION

*+ ELECTION DAY - TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 3, 2020

“* On or about JULY 13, 2020 (113 days before election) — CANDIDATE
PACKETS WILL BE AVAILABLE FOR PICKUP AT THE ELECTIONS OFFICE. PICK
UP AND FILE PAPERS IN THE COUNTY WHERE YOU LIVE.

* IF YOU LIVE IN SONOMA COUNTY: GO TO THE SONOMA COUNTY
ELECTIONS OFFICE IN SANTA ROSA (707) 565-6800. IF YOU LIVE IN MARIN
COUNTY: GO TO THE MARIN COUNTY CIVIC CENTER ELECTIONS OFFICE IN

SAN RAFAEL (415) 473-6437.

** On or about AUGUST 7, 2020 (88 days before election) — DEADLINE FOR
CANDIDATES TO SUBMIT THEIR PAPERWORK.

“* TRUSTEE TERMS EXPIRING ON DECEMBER 11, 2020
AREA 1 - AVITO MIRANDA

AREA 2 - JILL MANNING-SARTORI
AREA 3 - VONDA FERNANDES
AREA 3 - ETHAN MINOR

GOVERNING BOARD ELECTIONS - BB 9220(A)

Any person is eligible to be a member of the Board of Trustees, without further
qualifications, if he/she is 18 years of age of older, a citizen of California, a resident
of the school district, a registered voter, and not legally disqualified from holding
civil office. Any person who has been convicted of a felony involving the giving,
accepting, or offering of a bribe, embezzlement or theft of public funds, extortion,
perjury, or conspiracy to commit any such crime, under California law or the law of
another state, the United States of America, or another country, is not eligible to be
a candidate for office or be a Board member except when he/she has been granted
a pardon in accordance with law. May not be an employee of the school district.
(Education Code 35107; Elections Code 20)

-55-
Updated 1-23-2020



~ INFORMACION DE LAS ELECCIONES PARA LA JUNTA
ADMINISTRATIVA DE SHORELINE USD

*+ DIA DE LAS ELECCIONES: MARTES, 6 DE NOVIEMBRE DE 2020

** 13 DE JULIO DE 2020 — CANDIDATO PAQUETES ESTARAN DISPONIBLES
PARA RECOGER EN LA OFICINA DE ELECCIONES DEL CONDADO DE
MARIN EN SAN RAFAEL

* SI USTED VIVE EN EL CONDADO DE SONOMA VAYA A LA OFICINA DE
ELECCIONES DEL CONDADO DE SONOMA EN SANTA ROSA PARA
OBTENER SU PAQUETE DE CANDIDATO 707-565-6800. S| USTED VIVE
ENEL CONDADO DE MARIN VAYA A LA OFICIAN DE ELECCIONES CIVIC
CENTER EN SAN RAFAEL 415-473-6437.

«+» 7 DE AGOSTO DE 2020: FECHA LIMITE PARA QUE LOS CANDIDATOS
PRESENTEN EL PAPELEO.

*» LOS TERMINOS DE ADMINISTRADORES VENCEN EL 11 DE DICIEMBRE

DE 2020
AREA 1 - AVITO MIRANDA

AREA 2 - JILL MANNING-SARTORI
AREA 3 - VONDA FERNANDES
AREA 3 - ETHAN MINOR

ELECCIONES PARA LA JUNTA RECTORA - BB 9220(A)

Cualquier persona puede cumplir los requisitos para llegar a ser miembro de la
Junta Administrativa, sin mas quilificaciones, si tiene 18 afios de edad o mis, es
ciudadano de California, reside en el distrito escolar, es votante registrado, y no
se le descalificé de un puesto civil. Cualquier persona condenada por delito grave
que implique dar, aceptar, ofrecer sobornos, estafa o malversacion, o hurto de
fondos publicos, extorsion, perjurio, o conspiracién para la comisién de tales
delitos, bajo la ley de California o la ley de otro Estado, de Estados Unidos de
América o de otro pais, no cumple los requisitos como candidato para un puesto
o para ser miembro de la Junta, excepto si se le concedié el perdén de acuerdo
con la ley. (Cédigo de Educacion 35107; Cédigo Electoral 20)

-56-



Valenzuela/ CAHSEE Lawsuit Settlement

Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints
[Education Code § 35186(d)]

District: Shoreline Unified School District

Person completing this form: Jeannie Moody Title: Secretary
Quarterly Report Submission Date: D July 2019

[ ] October2019

D January 2020

April 2020

Date for information to be reported publicly at governing board meeting March 19, 2020

Please check the box that applies:

X No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter
indicated above.

I Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated
' above. The following chart summarizes the nature and resolution of these
complaints.

General Subject j Total # of

J # Resolved # Unresolved

Area Complaints

Textbooks and

Instructional \S{

Materials

Teacher Vacancy or
Misassignment

Facilities Conditions

CAHSEE Intensive
Instruction and \&

Services

TOTALS

Bob Raines

Print Name of District Superintendent

3/20/2020

Signature of District Superintendent Date

_57-



March 11, 2020
District of Choice Reporting - Education Code 48313

In accordance with Education Code 48313, each school district electing to accept transfer pupils
shall keep an accounting of all requests made for alternative attendance. The information
maintained shall be reported to the governing board of the school district at a regularly scheduled
meeting of the governing board, no later than May 15th of each year.

This report details the District of Choice data for the 2019-20 school year, and presented for your
consideration:

1. The number of requests granted, denied, or withdrawn:
- granted: 117
- denied: 2 Poor academic status (Credit recovery)
- denied by district of residence: 0
- withdrawn: 0

2. The number of pupils transferred out of the district pursuant to this article:

2 - transfers out: Lagunitas School District

3. Therace, ethnicity, gender, self-reported socioeconomic status, and the school
district of residence of each pupil granted in #1:

. -Asian: 2 -Hispanic: 84 -Pacific Islander: 0 -White: 31

Il.  -Female: 65 -Male: 52

. -Free & Reduced Meal Eligible: 62

V. -Bellevue USD: 2  -Cotati/Rohnert Park USD: 13  -Harmony SD:4  -Laguna Joint SD: 4
-Novato High: 1 -Old Adobe USD: 4 -Petaluma City/HSD: 48 -Santa Rosa HSD: 7
-Twin HillsUSD: 3 -Two Rock USD: 11 -West Sonoma County UHSD: 12
-Contra Costa: 2 -Fairfield/Suisun: 3 -Gravenstein - 3

4. The number of pupils described in #3 who are classified as English learners or identified
as individuals with exceptional needs, as defined in Section 56026:

-Redesignated Fluent (RFEP): 21  Limited English (EL): 47 -English Only (EQ): 46

-Individuals with Exceptional Needs: 3

-58-



Shoreline Unified School District

2019-2020
Second Interim Report

oreline ( Jnified
ke Behool District

10 John Street/P.O. Box 198
Tomales, CA 94971
707-878-2226
www.shorelineunified.org

Presented to the Board of Trustees for Approval
March 19, 2020 (Action)

-59-



TABLE OF CONTENTS

SUMMARY
INTERIM REPORT CERTIFICATION .. .ciiviiiiicctiiiii et cee e et teseesn e e seneseae e s esnennens 1-3
NARRATIVE oottt s s nee b b s e e e e ene e 4-12
MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION SUMMARIES .....cootiiimecimininrenrienenernneseeesesseeneesressaeseesensnsenens 13-15

STATE FORMS

STATE SCHEDULE LEGEND ....coiiiiiiiiiniiiiiit ittt sane s enessne s sae e esnenas 16
GENERAL FUND ..ottt sae et sbeses st et senne 17-41
OTHER FUNDS . ..ottt et sas e s e sreesreeeneesneans 42-101
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE SUMMARY .....otiiiiiiiretnerieriesseeseeeseeeseesvaesnsestanveenns 102-104
CASH FLOW SCHEDULE ...ttt sttt sn et r e e s 105-106
ESSA MAINTENANCE OF EFFORT ...coviiiiiiiiciricenereeremnnesnesresieesenseaeseesssenseninssssnnenas 107-109
INDIRECT COST RATE WORKSHEET ..iouiiiiiiiiirer e erenersnes e tesnesresieesee s snnessensesrenrens 110-112
GENERAL FUND = MULTIYEAR PROJECTION ...couieiireiieereeesienererensresnessreessessreenanenns 113-118
SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES ...cciitireneniertiisescresnseeeneenneeeseerneseesneeseesenas 119-120
CRITERIA & STANDARDS REVIEW ....c.ooiiiiieiniineniiernnere e sressse et e sreenens 121-146
STATE SOFTWARE TECHNICAL REVIEW .....ooiiiiiiiiicciinicie et 147-150

-60-



Second Interim
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT 21 73361 0000000
Form Cl

Shoreline Unified
For the Fiscal Year 2019-20

Marin County

NOTICE OF CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIEW. This interim report was based upon and reviewed using the
state-adopted Criteria and Standards. (Pursuant to Education Code (EC) sections 33129 and 42130)

Date:

Signed:

District Superintendent or Designee

NOTICE OF INTERIM REVIEW. All action shall be taken on this report during a regular or authorized special
meeting of the governing board.

To the County Superintendent of Schools:
This interim report and certification of financial condition are hereby filed by the governing board

of the school district. (Pursuant to EC Section 42131)

Meeting Date: March 19, 2020 Signed:

President of the Governing Board

CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

X POSITIVE CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, | certify that based upon current projections this

district will meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year and subsequent two fiscal years.

QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, | certify that based upon current projections this

district may not meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, | certify that based upon current projections this

district will be unable to meet its financial obligations for the remainder of the current fiscal year or for the
subsequent fiscal year.

Contact person for additional information on the interim report:

Telephone: 707.878.2226

Name: Logan Martin

Title: Director of Fiscal Services E-mail: logan.martin@shorelineunified.org

Criteria and Standards Review Summary

The following summary is automatically completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review
form (Form 01CSl). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met," and supplemental information and additional fiscal
indicators that are "Yes," may indicate areas of potential concern, which could affect the interim report certification,

and should be carefully reviewed.

Not

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met  Met
1 Average Daily Attendance Funded ADA for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years has X

not changed by more than two percent since first interim.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: ci (Rev 05/08/2018)

Page 10f3 Printed: 3/11/2020 9:45 AM

-61-



Shoreline Unified

Second Interim
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT
For the Fiscal Year 2019-20

2173361 0000000
Form CI

Marin County
Not
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) Met  Met
2 Enroliment Projected enroliment for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal
years has not changed by more than two percent since first interim. X
3 ADA to Enroliment Projected second period (P-2) ADA to enrollment ratio for the current
and two subsequent fiscal years is consistent with historical ratios. X
4 Local Control Funding Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current or two subsequent
Formula (LCFF) Revenue fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since first X
interim.
5 Salaries and Benefits Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total
unrestricted general fund expenditures has not changed by more X
than the standard for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.
6a Other Revenues Projected operating revenues (federal, other state, other local) for the
current and two subsequent fiscal years have not changed by more X
than five percent since first interim.
6b Other Expenditures Projected operating expenditures (books and supplies, services and
other expenditures) for the current and two subsequent fiscal years
have not changed by more than five percent since first interim. X
7 Ongoing and Major If applicable, changes occurring since first interim meet the required
Maintenance Account contribution to the ongoing and major maintenance account {i.e., nla
restricted maintenance account).
8 Deficit Spending Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard
in any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years. X
9a Fund Balance Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the
current and two subsequent fiscal years. X
9b Cash Balance Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the
current fiscal year. X
10 Reserves Available reserves (e.g., reserve for economic uncertainties,
unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet minimum requirements X
for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No  Yes
S1 Contingent Liabilities Have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program
audits, litigation, state compliance reviews) occurred since first X
interim that may impact the budget?
S2 Using One-time Revenues Are there ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time
to Fund Ongoing revenues that have changed since first interim by more than five X
Expenditures percent?
S3 Temporary Interfund Are there projected temporary borrowings between funds?
Borrowings X
S4 Contingent Revenues Are any projected revenues for any of the current or two subsequent
fiscal years contingent on reauthorization by the local government,
special legislation, or other definitive act (e.g., parcel taxes, forest X
reserves)?
S5 Contributions Have contributions from unrestricted to restricted resources, or
transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits,
changed since first interim by more than $20,000 and more than 5% X
for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years?

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: ci (Rev 05/08/2018)

Page » ~* =

_62-

Printed: 3/11/2020 9:45 AM



Shoreline Unified

Second Interim
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT
For the Fiscal Year 2019-20

2173361 0000000
Form CI

Marin County
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) No Yes
S6 Long-term Commitments Does the district have long-term (multiyear) commitments or debt
agreements? X
+ If yes, have annual payments for the current or two subsequent
fiscal years increased over prior year's (2018-19) annual X
payment?
» Ifyes, will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments
decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or X
are they one-time sources?
S7a Postemployment Benefits Does the district provide postemployment benefits other than
Other than Pensions pensions (OPEB)? X
+ Ifyes, have there been changes since first interim in OPEB
liabilities? X
S7b Other Self-insurance Does the district operate any self-insurance programs (e.g., workers’
Benefits compensation)? X
+ Ifyes, have there been changes since first interim in self-
insurance liabilities? nfa
S8 Status of Labor Agreements| As of second interim projections, are salary and benefit negotiations
still unsettled for:
+ Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 1b) X
+ Classified? (Section S8B, Line 1b) X
+ Management/supervisor/confidential? (Section S8C, Line 1b) nla
S8 Labor Agreement Budget For negotiations settled since first interim, per Government Code
Revisions Section 3547.5(c), are budget revisions still needed to meet the costs
of the collective bargaining agreement(s) for:
+ Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 3) n/a
+ Classified? (Section S8B, Line 3) n/a
S9 Status of Other Funds Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a
negative fund balance at the end of the current fiscal year? X
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes
A1l Negative Cash Flow Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current
fiscal year with a negative cash balance in the general fund? X
A2 Independent Position Is personnel position control independent from the payroll system? X
Control
A3 Declining Enrollment Is enroliment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years? X
A4 New Charter Schools Are any new charter schools operating in district boundaries that are
Impacting District impacting the district's enrollment, either in the prior or current fiscal X
Enroliment year?
A5 Salary Increases Exceed Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the
COLA current or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in
salary increases that are expected to exceed the projected state X
funded cost-of-living adjustment?
AB Uncapped Health Benefits Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health
benefits for current or retired employees? X
A7 Independent Financial Is the district’s financial system independent from the county office
System system? X
A8 Fiscal Distress Reports Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress? If yes,
provide copies to the COE, pursuant to EC 42127.6(a). X
A9 Change of CBO or Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief
Superintendent business official (CBO) positions within the last 12 months? X

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: ci (Rev 05/08/2018)

Pag- " ~<"

-63-

Printed: 3/11/2020 9:45 AM



Shoreline Unified School District
2019-20 Second Interim Report and Multiyear Fiscal Projection
As of January 31, 2020
Presented March 19, 2020

Interim budget reports provide a picture of a district’s financial condition during the fiscal year.
The Governing Board of a school district certifies the district’s financial condition to the county
office of education through these reports. The Second Interim Report is from July 1° through
January 31*, and projects financial activity through June 30'™. Tllustrated below is a summary
of the State budget and budget guidelines as provided by the county office of education, School
Services of California, and other professional organizations. In addition, the Second Interim
Report contains summarized and detailed budget information, multi-year projections, and
estimated cash flow reports.

Governor’s Proposed 2020-21 Budget

Governor Gavin Newsom’s budget proposal for 2020-21 continues to build reserves and
promotes a more effective government that can withstand a downturn in the economy, as well
as emergencies and disasters. The State is prepared for an economic downturn with reserves of
$21 billion. Nevertheless, managing a recession will be challenging, as the State estimates even
a moderate recession could result in revenue declines of nearly $70 billion, and a budget deficit

of over $40 billion over three years.

The release of the Governor’s budget begins the six-month process of enacting a new state
spending plan. The Governor’s 2020-21 budget proposal will require LEAs to adjust the 2020-
2] cost of living adjustment (COLA) downward from prior projections to 2.29% and the 2021-
22 COLA downward to 2.71%. Special education funding consolidates 2019-20 funding into
2020-21 base rates pursuant to a new funding formula, while adding restrictive language into
the additional 2020-21 one-time funding for early intervention activities. Access for LEAs to
one-time funding for professional development, community schools, and opportunity grants
requires evaluation. The majority of the surplus in the 2020-21 budget proposal is devoted to
one-time spending. This approach enables the State to make significant investments in critical
areas while also maintaining reserves.

Proposition 98 Funding: The Governor’s proposal set Proposition 98 funding for 2020-21 at
$84 billion, which represents an increase of $2.9 billion or 3.6% from the 2019-20 budget.

LCFF Cost-of-Living-Adjustment (COLA): The budget proposal contains an additional $1.2
billion of Proposition 98 funding for the LCFF, which reflects a 2.29% COLA and brings total
LCFF funding to $64.2 billion. Illustrated below is a comparison of the COLA percentages
between the proposed budget and previous estimates provided by the State at first interim. Please
note that due to the District being community funded (i.e. basic aid), the annual COLA has only a
minimal effect with regard to the District’s funding.

Description 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22
_ Annual COLA (LCFF) - Estimates — 1% Interim |~ '3.26% .| 3.00% | 2.80% -
Annual COLA (LCFF) - Proposed Budget 3.26% 2.29% 2.71%

-64-




Other Governor Budget Proposals

Ilustrated below is a summary of other components of the Governor’s budget proposal:

_Budget:.Component .

:Description

v

Recruitment and
Professional
Development

$900M for teacher training and recruitment relating to working in-a high-
needs field at a priority school; classroom educator training and resources;
and professional learning opportunities

Expanded Supports and
Services for the State’s
Neediest Schools

$300M for one-time grants and technical assistance to prepare and
implement improvement plans at the State’s lowest-performing schools

Community School
Grants.

$300M of one=time funds for competitive grants to develop community
school models with innovative partnerships that support mental health and
the whole child {separate fromCounty Operated Court and Community
Schools)

Special Education

$645M of ongoing funding towards a revised special education base
funding formula using a three-year rolling average of the LEA’s ADA,
including districts, charters and COEs, while continuing to allocate funding
to SELPAs. May yield between $640 and $680 per ADA.

$250M of additional ongoing funding for children ages 3 to 5 years with
exceptional needs, for a per-pupil rate of $4,570, towards increased or
improved services

$500,000 in one-time funding for a study of the current SELPA governance
and accountability structure, and $600,000 in one-time funding for two
workgroups to study improved accountability for special education service
delivery and student outcomes

$4M in one-time funding for dyslexia research and training

“Early Childhood
Education

Health and'Human:Services agency, effective July 1, 2021
2.29% increase for State reimbursement rates for child-care and preschool

S50M of ongoing funding from the Cannabis Fund to support over 3,000

general child-careisiots previously funded with general fund sources
$10.3M from'Cannabis funding to increase general child-care'slots by.621. ,
$75M in Proposition 98 general funds to'expand the'Inclusive Early
Education ExpansionvProeram, which provides‘fUnding\‘rtoLEAs-to‘construct
or modify preschool facilities to serve students with exceptional needs or
severe disabilities V

Computer Science
Education Access

$15M for grants to LEAs to help 10,000 teachers earn a supplementary
computer science authorization on their credential

$2.5M for a COE to act as a repository of computer science resources, and
$1.6M to create a new UC Subject matter Project in computer science and
fund one cohort of 1,200 educators to participate

.School Nutrition.

$60M of ongoing funds and $10 mﬂ]ion‘in one-time funds to train food
service workers.to promote healthier meals

-65-




K-12 One-Time and Block Grant Mandate Funding

Similar to 2019-20, the Governor’s proposal for 2020-21 does not include any one-time mandate
funding. While the Mandate Block Grant funding remains unchanged in 2019-20 at $32.18 (K-8)
and $61.94 (9-12) per ADA, the reduced COLA for the 2020-21 and 2021-22 years impacted the
grant relative to estimates provided at First Interim. Funding for those years is now estimated at
$32.92 and $33.81 per K-8 ADA and $63.36 and $65.08 per 9-12 ADA, respectively.

Pension Contribution Rates

The 2019-20 State budget included some pension relief for public education employers;
specifically, a $3.15 billion non-Prop. 98 general fund payment on behalf of employers to
CalSTRS and the CalPERS Schools Pool. Of this amount, approximately $850 million will buy
down the employer contribution rates in 2019-20 and 2020-21.

The remaining $2.3 billion will be paid toward the employers’ long-term unfunded liability for
both systems. Overall, this payment is expected to save employers $6.9 billion over the next

three decades.

The CalSTRS employer contribution rates are 17.1% in 2019-20, 18.4% in 2020-21 and 18.1%
in 2021-22. The CalPERS Schools Pool employer contribution rates are 19.721% in 2019-20,
22.8% in 2020-21 and 24.9% in 2021-22. These rates are very similar to those estimated at first

interim.

Routine Restricted Maintenance Account

Per Education Code Section 17070.75, school districts are required to deposit into the Routine
Restricted Maintenance Account (RRMA) a minimum amount equal to or greater than three
percent (3%) of the total General Fund expenditures and other financing uses for that fiscal year.
While school districts have taken advantage of multiple flexibility provisions over the past
decade, school districts must now comply with the 3% contribution provision beginning in 2019-
20 due to the interpretation of Education Code Section 17070.75(b)(2)(B-C) by the California
Department of Education. Illustrated below are the primary compliance components:
e The 3% contribution is calculated on total General Fund expenditures, including other
financing uses (i.e. transfers out, debt issuances relating to the General Fund)
e The 3% contribution incorporates RRMA and CalSTRS on-behalf expenditures
The final 3% contribution is based on year-end actual data; therefore, while it is
developed based on budget, the final contribution must be based on actual expenditures
e The actual contribution will be audited as part of the School Facility Program Bond

Audit

-66-




2019-20 Shoreline Unified School District Primary Budget Components

% Property taxes are projected to be approximately $9.382 million.

% Average Daily Attendance (ADA) is estimated at 477.94.
> Due to being a community funded district, changes in ADA do not materially impact

LCEFEF revenues.

% The District’s estimated unduplicated pupil percentage for supplemental and concentration
funding is estimated to be 62.46%. The percentage will be revised based on actual data.

<+ Lottery revenue is estimated to be $153 per ADA for unrestricted purposes and $54 per ADA
for restricted purposes, slightly higher than amounts included with the May Revise.

%+ Special Education Early Intervention Preschool Entitlement of $9,010 per eligible 2018-19
preschool student in special education

<+ Mandated Cost Block Grant is $32.18 for K-8 ADA.

<+ Except as illustrated under Contributions to Restricted Programs, all federal and state
restricted categorical programs are self-funded.

General Fund Revenue Components

The District receives funding for its general operations from various sources. A summary of the
major funding sources is illustrated below:

Description Unrestricted Combined
General Purpose Revenue (LCFF) $10,533,120 $10,533,120
Federal Revenues $1,874,000 $2,178,437
Other State Revenues $130,861 $723,625
Other Local Revenues $140,048 $1,592,413
TOTAL $12,678,029 $15,027,595
Oth
Siae e Lol
evenues
oo e o
Revenues Revenues

15%

General
Purpose

Unrestricted — 85%

5%

Federal
Revenues
14%

Combined

General
Purpose

70%

_67-




Education Protection Account

As approved by the voters on November 6, 2012, The Schools and Local Public Safety
Protection Act of 2012 (Proposition 30) temporarily increased the State’s sales tax rate and the
personal income tax rates for taxpayers in high tax brackets.

Proposition 30 provides that a portion of K-14 general purpose funds must be utilized for
instructional purposes. Revenues generated from Proposition 30 are deposited into an account
called the Education Protection Account (EPA). For the majority of districts, EPA dollars are
part of and not in addition to state aid; thus, a corresponding reduction is made to its general
purpose funds. However, the EPA funding is additional state aid for the Brisbane School District

and other basic aid districts.

Subsequently, on November 8, 2016, the voters approved the California Children’s Education
and Health Care Protection Act (Proposition 55) that maintains increased personal income tax
rates for taxpayers in high tax brackets through 2030. Proposition 55 did not extend the sales
tax increase; therefore, the temporary sales tax increase expired at the end of calendar year 2016.

K-14 local agencies have the sole authority to determine how the funds received from the EPA
are spent, but with these provisions:

*» The spending plan must be approved by the governing board during a public meeting

* EPA funds cannot be used for the salaries or benefits of administrators or any other
administrative costs (as determined through the account code structure)

* Each year, the local agency must publish on its website an accounting of how much
money was received from the EPA and how the funds were expended

Further, the annual financial audit includes verification that the EPA funds were used as
specified by Proposition 30. IfEPA funds are not expended in accordance with the requirements
of Proposition 30, civil or criminal penalties could be incurred.

[llustrated below is how the District’s EPA funds are appropriated for 2019-20. The amounts
will be revised throughout the year based on information received from the State.

Education Protection Account (EPA) Budget
2019-20 Fiscal Year
Description Amount

BEGINNING BALANCE $79,872
BUDGETED EPA REVENUES:

Estimated EPA Funds $96,408
BUDGETED EPA EXPENDITURES:

Certificated Instructional Salaries $107,525

Certificated Instructional Benefits $68,755
TOTAL $176,280
ENDING BALANCE $0

-68-




Operating Expenditure Components

The General Fund is used for the majority of the functions within the District. As illustrated
below, salaries and benefits comprise approximately 76% of the District’s unrestricted budget,

and approximately 74% of the total General Fund budget.

Description Unrestricted Combined

Certificated Salaries $4,364,411 $5,439,772
Classified Salaries $2,172,460 $2,715,325
Benefits (Payroli Taxes and Health & Welfare Contributions) $2,960,391 $4,225,763
Books and Supplies $631,814 $1,173,649
Other Operating Expenditures $2,316,875 $2,896,445
Capital Outlay $33,000 $33,000
Other Outgo $0 $187,220

TOTAL $12,478,951 $16,671,174

Following is a graphical representation of expenditures by percentage:

Capmpnrestrlcted
Qutlay
0%

Other
Operating
Expenditures
19%

Certificated
Salaries
35“/0

Books and
Supplies
5%

Benefits Ciassified
248% Salaries
17%

Combined
Capital Outlay

0% Other Outgo
1°/°

Other Operating
Expenditures
1 8°/Il

Certificated
Salarles
33“/!

Books and
Supplies
7%

Benefits ‘ Classified
25% Salaries
16%

-69-




General Fund Contributions to Restricted Programs

The following contributions of unrestricted resources to restricted programs are necessary to
cover restricted program expenditures in excess of revenue:

Description

Title |
Title Ill, Limited English Proficient
Rural Education Achievement Program (REAP)

Special Education 1,254,719
Ag Voc Incentive Grant 12,098

$
¥
$
ASES $ 42,722
$
$
$

TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS 1,437,536

General Fund Summary

The District’s 2019-20 General Fund projects a total operating deficit of $2,053,883. Please
note that approximately $406,121 of the deficit relates to the restricted portion of the General
Fund; thus, the unrestricted portion of the deficit is $1,647,762. Therefore, the estimated ending
fund balance is projected to be $4.459 million. The components of the District’s fund balance
are as follows: Revolving Cash & Other Nonspendables - $1,000; Restricted Programs -
$146,237; Assigned - $3,173,708; Reserve for Economic Uncertainty - $683,300; Unassigned -
$454,826. In accordance with SB 858 a detail description of assigned & unassigned balances is
illustrated below.

Cash Flow

The District is anticipating having positive monthly cash balances during the 2019-20 school
year. Cash is always closely monitored in order to ensure the District is liquid to satisfy its
obligations.

Fund Summaries

Illustrated below is a summary of each Fund’s fund balance and corresponding change.

FUND 2018-19 Est. Net Change 2019-20
GENERAL (UNRESTRICTED & RESTRICTED) $6,512,954 ($2,053,883) $4,459,071
CAFETERIA FUND $69,702 $450 $70,152
DEFERRED MAINTENANCE $124,493 $0 $124,493
BUILDING FUND $7,171,790 ($7,148,539) $23,251
CAPITAL FACILITIES $343,921 $38,989 $382,910
BOND INTEREST & REDEMPTION $2,060,103 $0 $2,060,103

TOTAL $16,282,963 ($9,162,983) $7,119,980

-70-




Multivear Projection

General Planning Factors:

Description Fiscal Year
' Planning Factor 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23
__COLA (Minimal Effect) T326% 2.29% 2.71% 2.82%
. Estimated Local Property Tax Increase L 251% L 441% 5.23% 523%
STRS Employer Rates (Current Rates / AB1469 for
2019-20 and 2020-21, otherwise estimated rates) 17.10% 18.40% 18.10% 18.10%
* PERS Employer Rates (PERS Board / Actuary) 19.721% 22.80% 2490% |  2590%
~ Lottery - Unrestricted per ADA $153 $153 $153 $153
Lottery — Prop. 20 per ADA $54 $54 $54 $54
| Mandate Block Grant for Districts: K-8 per ADA $32.18 $32.92 $33.81 $34.76
One-Time Special Education E:xrly Intervention
Preschool Grant $9,010 n/a n/a n/a
" “Routine Restricted Maintenance Account Equaltoor | Equaltoor | Equaltoor | Equaltoor
* Percentage of total General Fund expenditures | greater than | greaterthan | greaterthan | greater than
© and financing uses 3% of total 3% of total 3% of total 3% of total
actual actual actual actual
General General Fund General General
Fund expenditures Fund Fund
expenditures & financing | expenditures | expenditures
& financing uses & financing | & financing |
uses uses uses

Various aspects of the planning factors illustrated above will be further discussed below with
the District’s specific revenue and expenditure assumptions.

Revenue Assumptions:
The changes to general purpose revenues are primarily due to estimated increases in property

tax revenue of approximately 5%. State aid is estimated to remain unchanged since the District
will only receive basic state aid. Education Protection Account and special education revenue
are estimated to remain relatively constant. Restricted federal revenue and local revenue are
estimated to decline due to removing funds carried over and remain constant thereafter. State
revenue is expected to decline in 2019-20 primarily due to removing special education funds
treated as one-time. Contributions to restricted programs are expected to increase due to the net
effect of salary step/column advancements and benefit increases. The increase of contributions
to restricted programs for subsequent years is primarily due to budgeting for restricted step
increases, expected pension rate changes and projected H&W cost increases.

-71-




Expenditure Assumptions:

Certificated step & column costs are expected to increase by 1.5% each year. Classified step &
column costs are expected to increase by 1.5% each year as well. In addition, projected salary
increases for 2019-20 and 2020-21 include the effects of settlements made with the District’s
bargaining units. Adjustments to benefits reflect the effects of salary changes noted above, and
expected increases to employer pension costs as per the narrative provided earlier in this report.
Health & welfare benefit costs are projected to increase by 10% each year.

Unrestricted supplies are estimated to remain constant. Restricted supplies are expected to
decline due to removing one-time expenditures and then remain constant. Services are expected
to remain constant overall, with small adjustments made for election and software licensing

costs. Capital Outlay and Other Outgo costs are expected to remain relatively constant.

Estimated Ending Fund Balances:

During 2020-21, the District estimates that the General Fund is projected to deficit spend by
$1,271,879, resulting in an ending General Fund balance of approximately $3.187 million.
During 2021-22, the District estimates that the General Fund is projected to deficit spend by

$956,829 resulting in an ending General Fund balance of $2.230 million.

In accordance with the disclosure requirements of Senate Bill 858, amounts over the State
mandated reserve of three percent of total General Fund outgo are reserved for the following

activities:
Description 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22

20-21 Deficit Spending $1,271,879

21-22 Deficit Spending $956,829 $956,829

Property Tax Reserve $345,000 $345,000 $345,000
Special Education Services $600,000 $600,000 $600,000
Amount Disclosed per SB 858 Requirements $3,173,708 $1,901,829 $945,000
Add: Nonspendable Reserves $1,000 $1,000 $1,000
Add: State Reserve for Economic Uncertainty (REU) - 4% $683,300 $667,900 $675,700
Add: Restricted Fund Balance $146,237 $146,237 $146,237
Add: Unallocated $454,826 $470,226 $462,426
Estimated Ending Fund Balance 34,459,071 $3,187,192 $2,230,363

Conclusion:

Despite current year and future projected deficit spending, the projected budget and multi-year
projections support that the District is projecting to be able to meet its financial obligations for

the current and subsequent two years.

Administration is confident that the District will be able to maintain prudent operating reserves,

and have the necessary cash in order to ensure that the District remains fiscally solvent.

_79-




SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

2019-20 Second Interim

Projected Financial Activity: All Funds

Cafeteria Bond
Food Deferred Special Capital Interest &
General Services Maintenance Reserve Building Facilities Redemption
Description Fund (01) Fund (13) Fund (14) Fund (17) Fund (21) Fund (25) Fund (51) Total

REVENUES

General Purpose Revenues:

State Aid & EPA 1,204,413 - - - - - 1,204,413
Property Taxes & Misc. Local 9,328,707 - 40,000 - - - - 9,368,707

Total General Purpose 10,533,120 - 40,000 - - - - 10,573,120

Federal Revenues 2,178,437 165,000 - - - - - 2,343,437

Other State Revenues 723,625 14,000 - - - - 737,625

Other Local Revenues 1,592,413 33,400 7,000 38,989 1,671,802
TOTAL - REVENUES 15,027,595 212,400 40,000 - 7,000 38,989 - 15,325,984
EXPENDITURES

Certificated Salaries 5,439,772 - - - - - - 5,439,772

Classified Salaries 2,715,325 193,772 - - - - - 2,909,097

Employee Benefits (All) 4,225763 102,345 - - - - - 4,328,108

Books & Supplies 1,173,649 225,719 - - - - - 1,399,368

Other Operating Expenses (Services) 2,896,445 26,110 40,000 - - - 2,962,555

Capital Outlay 33,000 18,000 - 7,155,539 - ﬂN.om.mwm

Other Outgo 187,220 - - - - 187,220

Direct. Support/indirect Costs - - - - - - - -
TOTAL - EXPENDITURES 16,671,174 565,946 40,000 - 7,155,539 - - 24,432,659
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) (1,643,579) {353,546) - - (7.148,539) 38,989 - {9,108,675)
OTHER SOURCES/USES

Transfers In - 353,996 - - - - - 353,996
Transfers (Out) (410,304) - - - (410,304)
Net Other Sources (Uses) - - - - - - -
Contributions to Restricted Programs - - - - - - -
TOTAL - OTHER SOURCES/USES (410,304) 353,996 - - - - - (56,308)
mczcm>r>20m_zowm>mm
{DECREASE}) __(2,053,883) 450 - - (7,148,539) 38,989 - (9,162,983)
FUND BALANCE

Beginning Fund-Balance 6,512,954 69,702 124,493 7,171,790 343,921 2,060,103 16,282,963
|Ending Balance, June 30 I a450.071)[ 70752 ][ 124,493 )[ - I 23257 382970 2,060,103 [ 7,119,980

-73-



SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
2019-20 Second Interim

Projected Financial Activity: Operating Fund

General Fund

Description Unrestricted Restricted Total
REVENUES
General Purpose Revenues:
State Aid & EPA 1,204,413 - 1,204,413
Property Taxes & Misc. Local 9,328,707 9,328,707
Total General Purpose 10,533,120 - 10,533,120
Federal Revenues 1,874,000 304,437 2,178,437
Other State Revenues 130,861 592,764 723,625
Other Local Revenues 140,048 1,452,365 1,692,413
TOTAL - REVENUES 12,678,029 2,349,566 15,027,595
EXPENDITURES
Certificated Salaries 4,364,411 1,075,361 5,439,772
Classified Salaries 2,172,460 542,865 2,715,325
Employee Benefits (All) 2,960,391 1,265,372 4,225,763
Books & Supplies 631,814 541,835 1,173,649
Other Operating Expenses (Services) 2,316,875 579,570 2,896,445
Capital Outlay 33,000 - 33,000
Other Outgo - 187,220 187,220
Direct Support/indirect Costs - - -
TOTAL - EXPENDITURES 12,478,951 4,192,223 16,671,174
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) 199,078 (1,842,657) (1,643,579)
OTHER SOURCES/USES
Transfers In - -
Transfers (Out) (409,304) (1,000) (410,304)
Net Other Sources (Uses) - - -
Contributions (to Restricted Programs) (1,437,536) 1,437,536 -
TOTAL - OTHER SOURCES/USES (1,846,840) 1,436,536 (410,304)
FUND BALANCE INCREASE (DECREASE)
(1,647,762) (406,121) (2,053,883)
FUND BALANCE
Beginning Fund Balance 5,960,596 552,358 6,512,954
[Ending Balance, June 30 1 4312834 ] 146,237 | [ 4,459,071 |

_74-



SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
2019-20 Second Interim
Multi-Year Financial Projection

2019-20 Second Interim Budget 2020-21 Projected Budget 2021-22 Projected Budget

Description Unrestricted  Restricted Combined Unrestricted  Restricted Combined Unrestricted  Restricted Combined
REVENUES
General Purpose Revenue (A} 10,533,120 - 10,533,120 10,944,536 - 10,944,536. 11,456,064 - 11,456,064
Federal Revenue (B) 1,874,000 304,437 2,178,437 1,874,000 304,437 2,178,437 1,874,000 304,437 2,178,437
State Revenue (C) 130,861 592,764 723,625 94,821 592,764 687,585 94,821 592,764 687,585
Local Revenue (D) 140,048 1,452,365 1,592,413 140,048 1,472,765 1,612,813 140,048 1,472,765 1,612,813
TOTAL.REVENUES 12,678,029 2,349,566 15,027,595 13,053,405 2,369,966 15,423,371 13,564,933 2,369,966 15,934,899
EXPENDITURES
Certificated Salaries () 4,364,411 1,075,361 5,438,772 4,559,797 1,091,491 5,651,288 4,628,194 1,107,863 5,736,057
Classified Salaries (E) 2,172,460 542,865 2,715,325 2,226,806 551,008 2,777,814 2,260,208 559,273 2,815,481
Benefits (F) 2,960,391 1,265,372 4,225,763 3,154,215 1,302,425 4,456,640 3,214,382 1,317,300 4,531,682
Books and Supplies (G) 631,814 541,835 1,173,649 631,814 362,678 994,492 631,814 362,678 994,492
OtherServices.& Oper. Exp (M) 2,316,875 579,570 2,896,445 1,621,875 563,617 2,185,492 1,616,875 563,617 2,180,492
Capital Outlay (1) 33,000 - 33,000 33,000 - 33,000 33,000 - 33,000
Other Outgo {J) - 187,220 187,220 - '187,220 187,220 - 187,220 187,220
Transfer of Indirect Costs - - - - - - - - -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 12,478,951 4,192,223 16,671,174 12,227,507 4,058,439 16,285,946 12,384,473 4,097,951 16,482,424
EXCESS / (DEFICIENCY) 199,08 | (1,842,657)] (1,643,579) 825,898 | (1,688,473) {862,575) 1,180,460 | (1,727,985) (547,525)
OTHER SOURCES/USES
Transfers in (K) - - - - - - - - -
Transfers Out (409,304} (1,000} (410,304) (409,304) - {409,304) (409,304} - (409,304)
Net Other Sources (Uses) - - - - - - - - -
Contributions to Restricted (L) (1,437,536) 1,437,536 - (1,688,473) 1,688,473 - _ (1,727,985) 1,727,985 -
TOTAL OTHER SOURCES / USES (1,846,840) 1,436,536 (410,304) (2(097,777) 1,688,473 (409,304} {2,137,289) 1,727,985 {409,304)
Net Increase (Decreasé) 11,647,762)]  (406,121)| (2,853;883)|"_(1,271,879)|. . {1,271,879) {956,829)] . - 956,829)
FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
Estimated Beginning Balance 5,960,596 552,358 6,512,954 4,312,834 146,237 4,459,071 3,040,955 146,237 3,187,192
Estimated Ending Balance 4,312,834 146,237 4,459,071 3,040,955 146,237 3,187,192 2,084,126 146,237 2,230,363
Nonspendable 1,000 - 1,000 1,000 - 1,000 1,000 - 1,000
Restricted - 146,237 146,237 - 146,237 146,237 - 146,237 146,237
Assigned 3,173,708 - 3,173,708 1,901,829 - 1,901,829 945,000 - 945,000
Unassigned - REU @ 4% 683,300 - 683,300 667,900 - 667,900 675,700 - 675,700
Unassigned - Other 454,826 - 454,826 470,226 - 470,226 462,426 - 462,426
Total - Est, Fund Balance 4,312,834 146,237 4,459,071 3,040,955 146,237 3,187,192 2,084,126 146,237 2,230,363
Fund Balance Reserve Percentage 8.66% 8.82% 6.74%

Notes:

(A) The changes to general purpose reveriues are primarily due to estimated increases in property lax revenue 6f approximalely. §%. Stale aid is estimated to remain
unchanged since tha District will only receive basic stale aid. Education Protection Account-and Speclal education revenue are estimated to remain relatively constant.

(B) Federal revenue is expected to decline in 2019-20 due to removing funds carried over from 2018-19, and remain constant thereafier.
(C) Slate revenue is.expected lo decline in 2620-21 primarily due to remaving special education funds treated as one-time.

(D) Local revenue.is expected to remalin relalively constant:

(E) Incraases are dus to certificated step & column increases of approximately 1.5%, and classified slep & column increases of. approximately 1.5%. The salary amounts for
2019-20 and 2020-21-also include adjustments resulting from seltiements with the District's bargaining unifs, and the removal of early retirement incentives.

(F) Benefits are adjusted accordingly based on'the salary changes noted above, as well as to-account for expected pension rale changes.
" STRS Is expected to increase by 1.30 percentage points in 20-21 and reduce by 0.30 percentage points in 21-22,
°PERS is expected to Increase by 3.1 percentage points in 20-21 and by.2:1 percentage points in 21-22,
Heaith & welfare benefit costs are projected to Increase by 10% each year.

(G} Supplies are expecled to dacline in 2020-21.due lo removing.one-time expenditures and remain-constant-thersafter.
{H} Services are expected to significanlly decrease due (o lhe removal of a one-time legal seftlement expenditure.

{l) Capital Outlay costs are expected to remain relatively contant.

(J) Other Qutgo costs are expected to remain relatively constant.

(K) There are no Transfers.In expected over the course of the Mulll-Year Projection.

(L) Contributions to restricled programs are projected to Increase due to budgeting for restricled step & column-increases, as well as
projecled increases'in Health & Welfare costs.

_75-




Shoreline Unified

Second Interim
TABLE OF CONTENTS

2173361 0000000

Marin County Form TCl
G = General Ledger Data; S = Supplemental Data
Data Supplied For:
2018-20
Board
2019-20 Approved 2019-20 2019-20
Original Operating Actuals to Projected
Form  Description Budget Budget Date Totals
01l General Fund/County School Service Fund GS GS GS GS
09l Charter Schoals Special Revenue Fund
101 Special Education Pass-Through Fund
11l Adult Education Fund G G G G
12 Child Development Fund G G G G
131 Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund G G G G
14l Deferred Maintenance Fund G G G G
151 Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund
171 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects
18I School Bus Emissions Reduction Fund
191 Foundation Special Revenue Fund
201 Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits G G G G
211 Building Fund G G G G
251 Capital Facilities Fund G G G G
301 State School Building Lease-Purchase Fund
351 County School Facilities Fund
40! Special Reserve Fund for Capital Qutlay Projects
491 Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units
511 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund G G G G
521 Debt Service Fund for Blended Component Units
531 Tax Override Fund
56l Debt Service Fund
571 Foundation Permanent Fund
611 Cafeteria Enterprise Fund
62l Charter Schools Enterprise Fund
631 Other Enterprise Fund
66l Warehouse Revolving Fund
671 Self-Insurance Fund
71 Retiree Benefit Fund
731 Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund G G G G
Al Average Daily Attendance S S S
CASH Cashflow Worksheet S
CHG Change Order Form
Cl Interim Certification S
ESMOE Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort G
ICR Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet
MYPI Multiyear Projections - General Fund GS
SIAl Summary of Interfund Activities - Projected Year Totals G
01Csl Criteria and Standards Review S

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0

File: tci (Rev 04/5/2017) Printed: 3/11/2020 9:34 AM



2019-20 Second Interim

Shoreline Unified General Fund 2173361 0000000
Marin County Unreslricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expendilures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB& D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) {B) {C) (D) (E) (F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 10.449,846.00 10,567,772.00 6,090,477.44 10,533,120.00 {34,652.00) -0.3%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 1,874,000.00 1,874,000.00 1,705,735.62 1,874,000.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 94,821.00 130,861.00 64,509.98 130,861.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 96,338.00 96,338.00 137,087.01 140,048.00 43,710.00 45.4%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 12,514,999.00 12,668,971.00 7,997,810.05 12,678,029.00 )
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 4,530,312,00 4,404,091.00 2475977.84 4,364,411.00 39,680.00 0.9%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 1,963,262.00 2,141,168.00 1,365,838.18 2,172,460.00 (31,292.00) -1.5%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3993 2,862,778.00 2,643,639.80 1,834,178.84 2,960,390.80 (316,751.00) -12.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 469,851.00 649,624.00 252,896.33 631,814.00 17,810.00 2.7%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1,647,785.00 1,557,116.00 869,080.91 2,316,875.00 (759,759.00) -48.8%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 33,000.00 32,050.35 33,000.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 11,473,988.00 11,428,638.80 6,830,022.46 12,478,950.80 | ) )
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SQURCES AND USES (AS - BS) 1,041,011.00 1,240,332.20 1,167,787.59 199,078.20
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Cut 7600-7629 336,797.00 409,304.00 0.00 409,304.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a} Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 (1,399,998.00} (1,423,889.00) 0.00 (1,437,536.00) (13,647.00) 1.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (1,736,795.00) {1,833,193.00) 0.00 (1,846,840.00) l )

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019) Pi— 7 7 - Printed: 3/11/2020 9:40 AM



Shoreline Unified

2019-20 Second Interim
General Fund

21 73361 0000000

Marin County Unrestricled (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A} {B) {C) (D) {E) ({F}
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) {695,784.00) {592,860.80) 1,167,787.59 {(1,647,761.80)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES :
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 4,594,359.54 5,960,595.86 5,960,595.86 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 4,594,359.54 5,960,595.86 5,960,595.86 | ’
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 4,594,359.54 5,960,595.86 5,960,595.86 |
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 3,898,575.54 5,367,735.06 ‘ 4,312,834.06 :
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00{ 0.00
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢) Committed ‘
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00}
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 2,704,009.00 3,173,708.00
20-21 Deficit Spending 0000 9780 1,271,879.00
21-22 Deficit Spending 0000 9780 956,829.00
Property Tax Reserve 0000 9780 '1345,000.00
Special Education Services 0000 9780 600,000.00 '
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncerlainties 9789 0.00 638,100.00 683,300.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 3,898,575.54 2,024,626.06 | 454,826.06 :
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
Pi— 78 - Printed: 3/11/2020 9:40 AM

File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2018)



Shoreline Unified

2019-20 Second Interim
General Fund

2173361 0000000

Marin County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D} (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A} {B) {C) (D) {E) {F)
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 1,057,629.00 1,088,592.00 718,472.00 1,107,999.00 19,407.00 1.8%
Education Protection Account State Aid - Curren! Year 8012 98,252.00 96,408.00 48,226.00 96,414.00 6.00 0.0%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 46,742.00 45,695.00 23,371.39 45,695.00 0.00 0.0%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Other Subventiens/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 9,081,256.00 9,169,586.00 5,076,212.40 9.115,521.00 (54,065.00) -0.6%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 202,155.00 215,309.00 218,974.19 215,309.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 3,806.00 0.00 5,221.46 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8044 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Education Revenue Augmentation
Fund (ERAF) 8045 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds
(SB 617/699/1992) 8047 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and interest from
Delinquent Taxes 8048 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
Less: Non-L.CFF
(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subtotal, LCFF Sources 10,489,840.00 10,615,590.00 6,090,477.44 10,580,938.00 (34,652.00) -0.3%
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 (40,000.00) (40,000.00) 0.00 (40,000.00) 0.00 0.0%
All Other LCFF
Transfers - Current Year All Other 809t 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 0.00 (7,818.00) 0.00 (7,818.00) 0.00 0.0%,
Property Taxes Transfers 8037 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 10,449,840.00 10,567,772.00 6,090,477.44 10,533,120.00 (34,652.00) -0.3%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 8110 1,874,000.00 1,874,000.00 1,705,735.62 1,874,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Enitlement 8181 ' 0.00 0.00 0007 000/ )
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 0.00| 0.00 | 0.00 |
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0,00 l 0.00 0.00 : 0.00
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00: 0.00 000
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 0.00 | 9;06» 0.00 0.00 )
Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 ' “ 1
Titte |, Parl D, Local Delinquent
Programs 3025 8290
Titte I, Part A, Supporting Effective
Instruction 4035 8290
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
Pi- 79 - Printed: 3/11/2020 9:40 AM

File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019)



2019-20 Second Interim

General Fund 2173361 0000000

Shoreline Unified
Form 011

Marin County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D} (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B} {C) {D) {E) {F)
Title il, Part A, Immigrant Student
Program 4201 8290
Title [Il, Part A, English Learner
Program 4203 8290
Public Charter Schools Grant
Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290
3020, 3040, 3041, |
3045, 3060, 3061,
3110, 3150, 3185,
3177,3180, 3181,
3182, 3185, 4050,
4123, 4124, 4126,
4127,4128, 5510,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 5630 8290
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 1,874,000.00 1,874,000.00 1,705,735.62 1,874,000.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE 4 :
Other State Apportionments
ROC/P Entitlement
Prior Years 6360 8319
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311
Prior Years 6500 8319
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00- ] ]
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 18,761.00 18,761.00 19,696.00 18,761.00 0.00 0.0%
Lotiery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 8560 75,210.00 75,210.00 26,528.48 75,210.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Retief Subventions s ‘
Restricted Levies - Other o
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 |/ 000" 0.00 0.00]
Other Subventions/n-Lieu Taxes 8576 .0.00, . O'.Oh ) 0.00: 0.00
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 '
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590
Career Technical Education Incentive Grant
Program 6387 8590
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690, 6635 8590
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590
Quality Education investment Act 7400 8590
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 850.00 36,890.00 18,285.50 36,880.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 94,821.00 J 130,861.00 64,509.98 130,861.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
p- 80 - Printed: 3/11/2020 9:40 AM

File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019)



Shereline Unified

2019-20 Second Interim
General Fund

2173361 0000000

Marin County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1998) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {ColB& D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) {B} {D) {E) {F)
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies B .
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 |- 0.00°
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 000 0.00-
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds ' ' L 4
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00° 0.00 0.00
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF
Taxes 8629 0.00. 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 2,500.00 2,500.00 8,652.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 60,000.00 60,000.00 43,265.64 60,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00° o.’oo' : 0.00 0.0%|
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjusiment 8691 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00‘ 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 .0.00 0.00 : 0.00 | . 000 :
All Other Local Revenue 8699 33,838.00 3,500.00 24,493.37 16,872.00 13,372.00 382.1%
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 30,338.00 60,676.00 60,676.00 30,338.00 i 100.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments ) ‘
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791
From County Offices 6500 8792
From JPAs 6500 8793
ROC/P Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791
From County Offices 6360 8792
From JPAs 6360 8793
Other Transfers of Apportionments
From Districts or Charler Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 96,338.00 96,338.00 137,087.01 140,048.00 43,710.00 45.4%
TOTAL, REVENUES 12,514,999.00 12,668,971.00 7,997,810.05 12,678,029.00 9,058.00 0.1%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019)

P1"81‘

Printed: 3/11/2020 9:40 AM



Shoreline Unified

2019-20 Second I[nterim
General Fund

21 73361 0000000

Marin County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) ({E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (8) {C) {D) (E) (F)
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 3,828 455.00 3,693,091.00 2,088,580.34 3,691,386.00 1,705.00 0.0%
Certificaled Pupil Supporl Salaries 1200 114,157.00 114,611.00 38,995.83 69,522.00 45,089.00 39.3%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 587,700,00 596,389.00 348,401.67 603,503.00 (7,114.00) -1.2%
Other Cenrlificated Salaries 1800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 4,530,312.00 4,404,091.00 2475,977.84 4,364,411.00 39,680.00 0.9%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 316,235.00 312,764.00 172,874.06 286,978.00 25,786.00 8.2%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 946,592.00 1,001,077.00 670,976.90 1,008,559.00 (7,482.00) -0.7%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 233,438.00 233,088.00 137,846.12 234,862.00 (1,774.00) -0.8%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 463,297.00 590,538.00 366,064.43 622 ,497.00 (31,958.00) -5.4%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 3,700.00 3,700.00 18,076.68 19,564.00 (15,864.00)] -428.8%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 1,963,262.00 2,141,168.00 1,365,838.19 2,172,460.00 {31,292.00) -1.5%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 743,356.00 703,839.00 418,301.29 719,610.00 {15,771.00) =2.2%
PERS 3201-3202 417,898.00 366,637.80 223,788.52 365,138.80 1,499.00 0.4%
OASDI/Medicare/Altemative 3301-3302 220,893.00 216,975.00 138,353.34 233,919.00 (16,944.00) -7.8%
Heallh and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 1,246,326.00 1,094,626.00 837,654.98 1,335,740.00 (241.114.00) -22.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 3,316.00 3,197.00 1,955.47 3,276.00 {79.00) -2.5%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 177,989.00 170,365.00 107,105.29 176,687.00 (6,322.00) -3.7%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 53,000.00 53,000.00 37,019.95 56,020.00 (3,020.00) -5.7%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 35,000.00 70,000.00 70,000.00 (35,000.00)| -100.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 2,862,778.00 2,643,639.80 1,834,178.84 2,960,390.80 (316,751.00) -12.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 280.00 17,658.00 17,310.89 17,658.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 1,145.00 37,774.00 34,937.87 50,755.00 {12,981.00) -34.4%
Materials and Supplies 4300 405,155.00 558 450.00 187,077.67 527,659.00 30,791.00 5.5%
Noncapilalized Equipment 4400 63,271.00 35,742.00 13,569.90 35,742.00 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 469,851.00 649,624.00 252,896.33 631,814.00 17.810.00 2.7%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 94,177.00 85309.00 35,053.30 106,186.00 (20,877.00) -24.5%
Dues and Memberships 5300 24 500.00 24,424.00 20,350.91 24,424.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 70,000.00 112,001.00 112,001.00 112,001,00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 398,000.00 402,600.00 254,951.79 402,862.00 (262.00) -0.1%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 222,062.00 184,445.00 86,752.65 185,982.00 (1.537.00) -0.8%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 (4,247.00) (1,818.00) (5,676.40) (13,018.00) 11,100.00 -578.7%
Transfers of Direct Cosls - Interfund 5750 350.00 350.00 0.00 350.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 762,233.00 664,740.00 362,346.33 1,450,630.00 (785,890.00)] -118.2%
Communicalions 5900 80,710.00 85,165.00 3,301.33 47,458,00 37,707.00 44.3%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 1,647,785.00 1,557,116.00 869,080.91 2,316,875.00 (759,759.00) -48.8%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
Pi- 8 2 - Printed: 3/11/2020 9:40 AM

File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019)



2019-20 Second Interim

General Fund 21 73361 0000000

Shoreline Unified
Form 011

Marin County Unrestricted {Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D} {E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) {B} {C) {D) {E) {F)
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 33,000.00 32,050.35 33,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 33,000.00 32,050.35 33,000.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indlrect Costs}
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Altendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 _ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments ‘
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221
To County Offices 6500 7222
To JPAs 6500 7223
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221
To County Offices 6360 7222
To JPAs 6360 7223 :
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Cther 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGOQ - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 11,473,988.00 11,428,638.80 6,830,022.46 12,478,950.80 (1.050,312.00) -9.2%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0

File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019) Printed: 3/11/2020 9:40 AM

P-83-



Shoreline Unified

2019-20 Second Interim
General Fund

21 73361 0000000
Form 01}

Marin County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) {E/B}
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) {B) {C) {0) (E) {F)
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
From: Bond Interest and
Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Child Development Fund 7611 50,070.00 55,308.00 0.00 55,308.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/

County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 286,727.00 353,996.00 0.00 353,996.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 336,797.00 408,304.00 0.00 409,304.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
State Apportionments

Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds

Proceeds from Disposal of

Capital Assels 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources

Transfers from Funds of

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds from Cerlificates

of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES

Transfers of Funds from

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

{d) TOTAL, USES 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 {1,399,998.00) {1,423,889.00) 0.00 (1,437,536.00) (13,647.00) 1.0%

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8930 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS (1,399,998.00) (1,423,889.00) 0.00 (1,437,536.00) {13,647.00) 1.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

(a-b+c-d+e) (1,736,795.00) (1,833,193.00) 0.00 {1,846,840.00) (13,647.00) 0.7%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019)

P;“84“

Printed: 3/11/2020 9:40 AM



2019-20 Second Interim
General Fund

2173361 0000000

Shoreline Unified
Marin County Restricted (Resources 2000-9899) Form G1{
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {CelB & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) {B) {C) (D) {E) {F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 246,330.00 303,897.00 33,818.00 304,437.00 540.00 0.2%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 531,370.00 566,863.00 44,951.89 592,764.00 25,901.00 4.6%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1,201,165.00 1,451,365.00 853,482.79 1,452,365.00 1,000.00 0.1%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,978,865.00 2,322 125.00 932,252.68 2,349,566.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 1,051,579.00 1,131,735.00 566,288.05 1,075,361.00 §6,374.00 5.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 498,365.00 522,794.00 326,085.24 542,865.00 {20,071.00) -3.8%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 1,142,528.00 1,188,020.00 412,853.92 1,265,372.00 (77,352.00) -6.5%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 149,161.00 534,790.00 108,798.12 541,835.00 (7,045.00) -1.3%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 350,010.00 548,502.00 245,729.74 579,570.00 {31,068.00) -5.7%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Cther Oulgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299
Costs) 7400-7499 187,220.00 187,220.00 0.00 187,220.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 3,378,863.00 4,113,061.00 1,659,755.07 4,192,223.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (1,399,996.00) (1,790,936.00) (727,502.39) (1,842,657.00)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) New
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 1,399,998.00 1,423,889.00 0.00 1,437,536.00 13,647,00 1.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 1,399,998.00 1,423,889.00 (1,000.00) 1,436,536.00 )
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2019.2.0
P~ 85 - Printed: 3/11/2020 9:40 AM

File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019)



2019-20 Second Interim

Shoreline Unified General Fund 21 73361 0000000
Marin County Restricted (Resources 2000-9959) Form 01l
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) (B} {C) {D) {E) {F}
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND '
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 (367,047.00) (728,502.39) (406,121.00)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 40,657.45 552 357.56 §52,357.56 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 40,657.45 552,357.56 552,357.56
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 |. 0.00 i 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 40,657.45 552,357.56 | C . 552,357.56 ‘
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fie) 40,657.45 185,310.56 ; 146.236.56
Compoenents of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 ) 000 0:00.
Stares 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 40,657.45 185,310.56 146,236.56 |,
¢) Committed - ; B
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 ‘000 . . L 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned ’ )
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 i 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated . '
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 .___0.00 0.00°
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9780 0.00 0.00 ] 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2018) P-86- Printed: 3/11/2020 9:40 AM



Shoreline Unified

2019-20 Second [nterim
General Fund

2173361 0000000

Marin County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 01l
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {Col B &D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) {B) {D) (E) (F)
LCFF SOURCES '
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 0.00° 0.00 0.00 0.00
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 0.00 0.00: 0.00° 0.00
Stale Aid - Prior Years 8019 0,00 0.00 0.00 . 0.0d
Tax Retief Subventions
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 0.00 0.00 .0.00 0.00.
Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00. 0.00 0.00 0.00
County & District Taxes )
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 0.00 0.00 _0.00 0.00 |
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 0.00 - 0.00: 0.00 0.00
Supplemental Taxes 8044 0.00 | . . 0.00 0.00 0.00°
Educalion Revenue Augmentation ) '
Fund (ERAF) 8045 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Redevelopment Funds .
(SB 617/699/1992) 8047 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 |
Penalties and Interest from ‘ i ‘
Delinquent Taxes 8048 0.00¢ 0.00 0.00 000"
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604) ,
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 . 0.00 0.00 0.00° 0.00 |
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 10.00° 0.00 |, . 0.00 0,00}
Less: Non-LCFF , . o )
(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 |- 0.00 0.00 '0.00
Subtotal, LCFF Sources _.0.00° - 0.00 0.00 .0.00
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091
All Other LCFF
Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers lo Charter Schools In Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 0.00° 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SCURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operalions 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 123,411.00 123,411.00 0.00 123,411.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 5,869.00 5,869.00 0.00 5.869.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 -0.00 | 0.00.} )
Flood Controf Funds 8270 0.00 ;0.00 '0.00° ‘OLOOT !
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00. 0.00 ~0.00
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title |, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 78,856.00 74,181.00 18,545.00 74,726.00 545.00 0.7%
Title |, Part D, Local Delinquent
Programs 3025 8280 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title Il, Part A, Supporting Effective
Instruction 4035 8290 16,510.00 37,347.00 9,093.00 37,342.00 {5.00) 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0 87
Pi~ - Printed: 3/11/2020 9:40 AM

File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019)



Shoreline Unified

2019-20 Second Interim
General Fund

2173361 0000000

Form 011

Marin County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget| Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D} (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) (B} {C) (D) (E} {F)
Title i1, Part A, Immigrant Student
Program 4201 8290 0.00 2,197.00 549.00 2,197.00 0.00 0.0%
Title lll, Part A, English Learner
Program 4203 8290 21,684.00 22,524.00 5,631.00 22,524.00 0.00 0.0%
Public Charler Schools Grant
Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3020, 3040, 3041,
3045, 3060, 3061,
3110, 3150, 3155,
3177, 3180, 3181,
3182, 3185, 4050,
4123, 4124, 4126,
4127,4128, 5510,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 5630 8290 0.00 38,368.00 0.00 38,368.00 0.00 0.0%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 246,330.00 303,897.00 33,818.00 304,437.00 540.00 0.2%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
ROC/P Entitlement
Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Stale Appertionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 0.00. 0.00 .0.00 0.00
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materi: 8560 25,682.00 27,897.00 2,654.46 27,980.00 83.00 0.3%
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 29,500.00 31,960.00 20,774.43 31,960.00 0.00 0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8530 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Career Technical Education Incentive Grant
Program 6387 8590 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 50,818.00 25,818.00 103.3%
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690, 6695 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Quality Education Investment Act 7400 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 476,188.00 482,006.00 21,523.00 482,006.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 531,370.00 566,863.00 44,951.89 592,764.00 25,901.00 4.6%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
p-88- Printed; 3/11/2020 9:40 AM

File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019)



Shoreline Unified

2019-20 Second Interim
General Fund

21 73361 0000000

Marin County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 01|
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Origlnal Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {ColB &D) {E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes {A} {B) {D) (E) {F}
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Unsecured Rall 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 950,000.00 950,000.00 590,564.72 950,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penatlties and Inlerest from Delinquent Non-LCFF
Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts X | i -
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nor-Resident Students 8672 0.00. 0,00 0.00] - - 0.00°
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
MitigationvDeveloper Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Confracls 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue ’
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustme 8691 0.00 0.00 0.00- - 0.00:
Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 248,511.00 261,229.94 249,511.00 1,000.00 0.4%
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6500 8792 251,165.00 252,854.00 1,688.13 252,854.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments
From Districts or Charter Schools Ali Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 1,201,165.00 1,451,365.00 853,482.79 1,452,365.00 1,000.00 0.1%
TOTAL, REVENUES 1,978,865.00 2,322,125.00 932,252.68 2,349,566.00 27,441.00 1.2%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
pe- 89 - Printed: 3/11/2020 9:40 AM

File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019)



2019-20 Second Interim
21 73361 0000000

Shoreline Unified General Fund
Marin County Restricled (Resources 2000-9999) Form 01|
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB& D) {E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) {C) D) (E} (F)
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 923,593.00 1,039,075.00 517,799.17 987,597.00 51,478.00 5.0%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 127,986.00 92,660.00 48,488.88 87,764.00 4,896.00 5.3%
Cerlificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Cerlificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 1,061,579.00 1,131,735.00 566,288.05 1,075,361.00 56,374.00 5.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 439,675.00 450,272.00 286,333.59 469,728.00 (19,456.00) -4.3%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2800 58,690.00 72,522.00 39,751.65 73,137.00 {615.00) -0.8%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 498,365.00 522,794.00 326,085.24 542,865.00 (20,071.00) -3.8%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 651,316.00 679,913.00 102,398.04 669,233.00 10,680.00 1.6%
PERS 3201-3202 103,335.00 83,296.00 40,5630.12 80,744.00 2,552.00 34%
OASDI/Medicare/Altemative 3301-3302 53,405.00 54,164.00 28,395.36 54,215.00 (51.00) 0.1%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 291,179.00 324,405.00 216,844.67 414,635.00 (80,230.00) -27.8%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 802.00 850.00 442.41 869.00 (19.00) -2.2%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 42,491.00 45392.00 24,243.32 45,676.00 {284.00) -0.6%
OPEB, Alfocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefils 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,142,528.00 1,188,020.00 412,853.92 1,265,372.00 (77,352.00) -6.5%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 1,100.00 0.00 1,100.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 29,229.00 27,248.00 5,868.81 24,331.00 2,917.00 10.7%
Materials and Supplies 4300 108,419.00 492,493.00 94,144.63 490,190.00 2,303.00 0.5%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 11,513.00 13,949.00 8,784.68 26,214.00 (12,265.00) -87.9%
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 149,161.00 534,790.00 108,798.12 541,835.00 (7,045.00) -1.3%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 27,850.00 113,360.00 18,338.77 122,289.00 (8,929.00) -1.9%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 1,068.00 135,00 0.00 135.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 4,247.00 1.918.00 5676.40 13,018.00 (11,100.00)| -578.7%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 82.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 316,663.00 433,089.00 221,713.57 444,128.00 (11,039.00) -2.5%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 350,010.00 548,502.00 245729.74 579,570.00 {31,068.00) -5.7%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0 ]
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019) Pi— 90 - Printed: 3/11/2020 9:40 AM



Shoreline Unified

2019-20 Second Interim
General Fund
Reslricted (Resources 2000-9999)

21 73361 0000000

Form 011

Marin County
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {ColB& D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A} {B) {C) (D} {E) {F}
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New Schoal Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Allendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Casts, and/or Deficit Payments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 187,220.00 187,220.00 0.00 187,220.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apporlionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 187,220.00 187,220.00 0.00 187,220.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 3,378,863.00 4,113,061.00 1,659,755.07 4,192,223.00 (79,162.00) -1.8%
Califarnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2,0
P~ 91 - Printed: 3/11/2020 9:40 AM

File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019)



Shoreline Unified

2019-20 Second Interim
General Fund

21 73361 0000000

Marin County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 01|
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Orlginal Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) {B) (D} (E) (F)
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From; Bond Interest and : s
Redemption Fund 8914 .0.00 0.00 0:00 0.00
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/
County School Fadilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Cut 7619 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) New
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 | 1,000.00 {1,000.00) New|
OTHER SOURCES/USES ' L ' X
SOURCES
State Apportionments . .
Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00.] . 0.00 |,
Proceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of
Capital Assels 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates
of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Gther Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricled Revenues 8980 1,399,998.00 1,423,889.00 0.00 1.437,536.00 13,647.00 1.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 1,399,998.00 1,423,889.00 0.00 1,437,536.00 13,647.00 1.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 1,399,998.00 1,423,869.00 {1,000.00) 1,436,536.00 (12,647.00) 0.9%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
Pa-92- Printed: 3/11/2020 9:40 AM

File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019)



Shoreline Unified

2019-20 Second Interim
General Fund
Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted

21 73361 0000000

Form 011

Marin County
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {ColB& D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) (B) ) (D) (E) (F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 10,448,840.00 10.567,772.00 6,090,477.44 10,533,120.00 (34,652.00) -0.3%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 2,120,330.00 2,177,897.00 1,739,563.62 2,178,437.00 540.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 626,191.00 697,724.00 109,461.87 723,625.00 25,801.00 3.7%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1,297,503.00 1,547,703.00 990,569.80 1,592,413.00 44,710.00 2.9%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 14,493,864.00 14,991,096.00 8,930,062.73 15,027,595.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 5,581,891.00 §,535,826.00 3,042,265.89 5,439,772.00 96,054.00 1.7%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 2461,627.00 2,663,962.00 1,691,923.43 2,715,325.00 {61,363.00) -1.9%
3) Employee Benefils 3000-3998 4,005,306.00 3,831,659.80 2,247,032.76 4,225,762.80 (394,103.00) -10.3%
4) Beoks and Supplies 4000-4989 619,012.00 1,184,414.00 361,694.45 1,173,649.00 10,765.00 0.9%
6) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1,987,795.00 2,105,618.00 1,114,810.65 2,896,445.00 (790,827.00) -37.6%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 33,000.00 32,050.35 33,000.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299
Costs) 7400-7499 187,220.00 187,220.00 0.00 187,220.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 14,852,851.00 15541,699.80 8,489,777.53 16,671,173.80 ’
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) (358,987.00) (550,603.80) 440,285.20 (1,643,578.80)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Transfers Out 7600-7629 336,797.00 409,304.00 1,000.00 410,304.00 (1.000.00) -0.2%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 | 0.00 0.00 0.00] 0.00: 0.00° 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (336,797.00) {409,304.00) (1,000.00) (410,304.00)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018,2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019)

Pz‘93"

Printed: 3/11/2020 9:40 AM



Shoreline Unified

2019-20 Second Interim

General Fund
Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted

2173361 0000000

Form 011

Marin County
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A} (B} {C) (D} {E} {F)
E. NETINCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (695,784.00) (959,907.80) 439,285.20 (2,053,882.80)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 4,635,016,99 6,512,953.42 6,512,953.42 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 00|  0.0%
) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 4.635,016.99 6,512,953.42 6,512,953.42 ]
d) Other Restatements 9785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 4,635,016.99 6,512,953.42 6,512,953.42
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fte) 3,939,232.99 5,553,045.62 4,459,070.62
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a} Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 1,000,00 1,000.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00 |-
b) Restricled 9740 40,657.45 185,310.56 146,236.56
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00 |-
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 2,704,009.00 3,173,708.00
20-21 Deficit Spending 0000 9780 1,271,879.00
21-22 Deficit Spending 0000 9780 956,829.00
Property Tax Reserve 0000 9780 '1345,000.00
Special Education Services 0000 9780 600,000.00
e} Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 638,100.00 683,300.00 .
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 3,898,5675.54 2,024,626.06 454,826.06
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0 4
P~ 9 - Printed: 3/11/2020 9:40 AM

File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019)



Shareline Unified

2019-20 Second Interim
General Fund

2173361 0000000

Marin County Summary - Unrestricled/Reslricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB & D) {E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A} {B} {C) {D) (E} {F)
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 1,057,629.00 1,088,592.00 718/472.00 1,107,999.00 19,407.00 1.8%
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 98,252.00 96,408.00 48,226.00 96,414.00 6.00 0.0%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 46,742.00 45,695.00 23,371.39 45,695.00 0.00 0.0%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 9,081,256.00 9,169,586.00 5,076,212.40 9,115,521.00 (54,065.00) -0.6%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 202,155.00 215,309.00 218,974.19 215,309.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 3,806.00 0.00 5,221.46 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8044 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Education Revenue Augmentation
Fund (ERAF) 8045 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Cammunity Redevelopment Funds
(SB 617/699/1992) 8047 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from
Delinguent Taxes 8048 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Less: Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Subtotal, LCFF Sources 10,489,840.00 10,615,590.00 6,090,477.44 10,580,938.00 {34,652.00) -0.3%
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 (40,000.00) (40,000.00) 0.00 (40,000.00) 0.00 0.0%
All Other LCFF
Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers to Charler Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 0.00 (7,818.00) 0.00 (7,818.00) 0.00 0.0%
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 10,449,840.00 10,567,772.00 6,090,477.44 10,533,120.00 (34,652.00) -0.3%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 8110 1,874,000.00 1,874,000.00 1,705,735.62 1,874,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entittement 8181 123,411.00 123,411.00 0.00 123,411.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Discretionary Granls 8182 5,869.00 5,869.00 0.00 5,869.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Flood Cantrol Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tille |, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 78,856.00 74,181.00 18,545.00 74,726.00 545.00 0.7%
Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent
Programs 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title H, Part A, Supporting Effective
Instruction 4035 8290 16,510.00 37,347.00 9,093.00 37,342.00 {5.00) 0.0%
California Dep! of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
- 95- Printed: 3/11/2020 9:40 AM

File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019)



Shoreline Unified

2019-20 Second Interim
General Fund

2173361 0000000

Marin County Summary - Unrestricled/Restricled Form 01|
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {ColB& D) {E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) (B} {C) {D) {E) {F)
Titte NI, Part A, Immigrant Student
Program 4201 8290 0.00 2,197.00 549.00 2,197.00 0.00 0.0%
Title lll, Part A, English Learner
Program 4203 8290 21,684.00 22,524.00 5,631.00 22,524.00 0.00 0.0%
Public Charter Schools Grant
Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3020, 3040, 3041,
3045, 3060, 3061,
3110, 3150, 3155,
3177, 3180, 3181,
3182, 3185, 4050,
4123, 4124, 4126,
4127, 4128, 5510,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 5630 8290 0.00 38,368.00 0.00 38,368.00 0.00 0.0%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 2,120,330.00 2,177,897.00 1,739,553.62 2,178,437.00 540.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
ROC/P Entitlement
Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nultrition Pregrams 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 18,761.00 18,761.00 19,696.00 18,761.00 0.00 0.0%
Lotlery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materiz 8560 100,892.00 103,107.00 29,182.94 103,190.00 83.00 0.1%
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/in-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 29,500.00 31,960.00 20,774.43 31,960.00 0.00 0.0%
Charler School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Career Technical Education Incentive Grant
Program 6387 8590 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 50,818.00 25818.00 103.3%
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690, 6695 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Quality Education Investment Act 7400 8580 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 477,038.00 518,896.00 39,808.50 518,896.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 626,191.00 697,724.00 109,461.87 723,625.00 25,901.00 3.7%

California Dep! of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019)

pa-90-

Printed: 3/11/2020 9:40 AM



Shoreline Unified

2019-20 Second Interim
General Fund

2173361 0000000
Form 01!

Marin County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A} {B) {C) {D) {E) (F)
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years’ Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 950,000.00 950,000.00 590,564.72 950,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF
Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 2,500.00 2,500.00 8,652.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 60,000.00 60,000.00 43,265.64 60,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Net increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 a.00 0.0%
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustment 8691 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8699 33,838.00 252,011.00 285723.31 266,383.00 14,372.00 57%
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 30,338.00 60,676.00 60,676.00 30,338.00 100.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districls or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6500 8792 251,165.00 252,854.00 1,688.13 252 854.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 1,297,503.00 1,547,703.00 990,569.80 1,592,413.00 44,710.00 2.8%
TOTAL, REVENUES 14,493.864.00 14,991,096.00 8,930,062.73 15.027,595.00 36,499.00 0.2%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019)

Pz“97'

Printed: 3/11/2020 9:40 AM



2019-20 Second Interim

Shoreline Unified General Fund 21 73361 0000000
Marin County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 01t
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) {E/B}
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) {C) (D) (E) (F)
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 4,752,048,00 4,732,166.00 2,606,379.51 4,678,983.00 53,183.00 1.1%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 242,143.00 207,271.00 87,484.71 157,286.00 49,985.00 24.1%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administralors’ Salaries 1300 587,700.00 596,389.00 348,401.67 603,503.00 (7,114.00) -1.2%
Other Cerlificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 5,581,891.00 5,535,826.00 3,042,265.89 5,439,772.00 96,054.00 1.7%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified [nstructional Salaries 2100 755,910.00 763,036.00 459,207.65 756,706.00 6,330.00 0.8%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 946,592.00 1,001,077.00 670,976.90 1,008,559.00 (7,482.00) -0.7%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 233,438.00 233,088.00 137.846.12 234,862.00 (1,774.00) -0.8%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 463,297.00 590,539.00 366,064.43 622,497.00 (31,958.00) -5.4%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 62,390.00 76,222,00 57,828.33 92,703.00 (16,479.00) -21.6%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 2,461,627.00 2,663,962.00 1,691,923.43 2,715,325.00 (51,363.00) -1.9%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 1,394,672.00 1,383,752.00 520,699.33 1,388,843.00 (5,091.00) -0.4%
PERS 3201-3202 521,233.00 449,833.80 264,318.64 445,882.80 4,051.00 0.9%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 274,298.00 271,139.00 166,748.70 288,134.00 (16,995.00) -6.3%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 1,537,505.00 1,419,031.00 1,054,499.65 1,750,375.00 (331,344.00) -23.4%
Unemployment insurance 3501-3502 4,118.00 4,047.00 2,397.88 4,145.00 (98.00) -2.4%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 220,480.00 215,757.00 131,348.61 222 363.00 (6,606.00) -3.1%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 53,000.00 53,000.00 37,019.95 56,020.00 (3,020.00) -5.7%
OPEB, Aclive Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3302 0.00 35,000.00 70,000.00 70,000.00 (35,000.00)] -100.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 4,005,306.00 3,831,659.80 2,247,032.76 4,225,762.80 (394,103.00) -10.3%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 280.00 18,758.00 17,310.89 18,758.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 30,374.00 65,022.00 40,806.68 75,086.00 (10,064.00) -15.5%
Malerials and Supplies 4300 513,574.00 1,050,943.00 281,222.30 1,017,849.00 33,094.00 3.1%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 74,784.00 49,691.00 22,354.58 61,956.00 {12,265.00) -24.7%
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 619,012.00 1,184,414.00 361,694.45 1,173,649.00 10,765.00 0.9%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 122,127.00 198,669.00 §3,393.07 228,475.00 (29,806.00) -15.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 24,500.00 24,424.00 20,350.91 24,424.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 70,000.00 112,001.00 112,001.00 112,001.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 398,000.00 402,600.00 254,951.79 402,862.00 (262.00) -0.1%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 223,130.00 184,580.00 86,752.65 186,117.00 {1,537.00) -0.8%
Transfers of Direct Cosls 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Cosls - Interfund 5750 432.00 350.00 0.00 350.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 1,078,896.00 1,097,829.00 584,059.90 1.894,758.00 {796,929.00) -72.6%
Communications 5900 80,710.00 85,165.00 3,301.33 47,458.00 37,707.00 44.3%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 1.997,795.00 2,105,618.00 1,114,810.65 2,896,445.00 (790,827.00) -37.6%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019) Pe- 98 - Printed: 3/11/2020 9:40 AM



2018-20 Second Interim
2173361 0000000

Shoreline Unified General Fund
Marin County Summary - Unrestricted/Reslricled Form 01t
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % DIiff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D} ({E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (€) (D) (E) (F}
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 33,000.00 32,050.35 33,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 33,000.00 32,050.35 33,000.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments
Payments {o Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments {o County Offices 7142 187,220.00 187,220.00 0.00 187,220.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.060 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 187,220.00 187,220.00 0.00 187,220.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS a ’
Transfers of Indirect Cosls 7310 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 14,852,851.00 15,541,699.80 8,489,777.53 16,671,173.80 (1,129,474.00) -1.3%

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019) P~ 99 - Printed: 3/11/2020 9:40 AM



Shoreline Unified

2019-20 Second Interim
General Fund
Summary - Unrestricted/Reslricted

21 73361 0000000
Form 01)

Marin County
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Ditf
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) {E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A} {B) {C) (D) {E} {F}
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From: Bond Interest and
Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Child Development Fund 7611 50,070.00 55,308.00 0.00 55,308.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/

County School Fadilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 286,727.00 353,996.00 0.00 353,996.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) New,

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 336,797.00 409,304.00 1,000.00 410,304.00 (1.000.00) -0.2%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
State Apportionments

Emergency Apporticnments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds

Proceeds from Disposal of

Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources

Transfers from Funds of

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds from Certificates

of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

USES

Transfers of Funds from

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS '

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 :0.00

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 | 0.00:}- 0.00: 0.00

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00- 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

a-b+c-d+e) (336,797.00) {409,304.00) (1,000.00) (410,304.00) 1,000.00 0.2%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019)

- 100-

Prinled: 3/11/2020 9:40 AM



Shoreline Unified

Second Interim
General Fund

21 73361 0000000
Form 01l

Marin County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
2019-20
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
6300 Lottery: Instructional Materials 1,731.98
6500 Special Education 8,669.20
6512 Special Ed: Mental Health Services 44,125.00
7311 Classified School Employee Professional De 5,560.00
7338 College Readiness Block Grant 0.39
7510 Low-Performing Students Block Grant 13,986.00
9010 Other Restricted Local 72,163.99
Total, Restricted Balance 146,236.56
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 20198.2.0
Page 1 Printed: 3/11/2020 9:40 AM

File: fundi-a (Rev 04/24/2012)

-101-



Shoreline Unified

2019-20 Second Interim
Adult Education Fund

2173361 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 11|
% Ditf
Board Approved Profected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB& D) 8&d
Description Resource Codes  Oblect Codes, (A} B {D} {E) (F}
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 3,702.00 25,909.94 3,702.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 500.00 500.00 612.23 500.00 0.00 0.0%
|_5) TOTAL, REVENUES 500.00 4,202.00 26,522.17 4,202.00 :
B. EXPENDITURES
1} Cetificaled Salarles 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salares 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
4) Books and Supplles 4000-4399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 500.00 4,202.00 674.82 4,202.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Qutgo - Transfers of Indlrect Costs 7300-735% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
|__9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 500.00 4,202.00 674.82 4,202.00 ‘
C. EXCESS {DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - BS} 0.00 0.00 25847.35 0,00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8879 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Conlributions 3980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00f 0.00 0.0%j
4} TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00

Callfornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Seftware - 2019,2,0
File; fundi-b (Rev 04/17/2018)

-102-

Printed: 3/11/2020 9:42 AM



Shoreline Unified

2019-20 Second Interim
Adult Education Fund

21 73361 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 111
% Dift
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (CelBRD) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Oblect Codes {A} {B) {D} (E} {F)
E. NET INCREASE {DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE {C + D4} 0.00 0.00 25.847.35 0.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 104,688.31 56,519.02 | 56,519.02 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 104 688.31 56,519.02 56,519.02
d) Other Restalements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adfusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 104,688.31 56,519.02 56,519.02
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 104,688.31 56,518.02 56,519.02
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 8711 0,00 0.00 0.00
Slores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid ftems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 104,330.50 56,161.21 56,161.21
¢} Committed
Stabilization Amangements 9750 0.00 |. -0.00 0.00
Other Commilments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned -
Other Asslgnments 9780 357.81 357.81 357.81 |
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated : .
Reserve for Economic Uncertaintles 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Unassigned/nappropriated Amount 8790 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2019,2.0
File; fundi-b (Rev 04/17/2019}

-103-

Printed: 3/11/2020 9:42 AM



Shoreline Unified

2019-20 Second Interim
Adult Education Fund

2173361 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 11l
% Ditf
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Origlnal Budget Cperating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D} B&D
Descngtlon Resource Codes  Object Codes) (A} @ (C) {D} (E} {F}
LCFF SOURCES
LCFF Transfers
LCFF Transfers - Current Year 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
FEDERAL REVENUE
Interagency Contracts Between LEAS 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Career and Technlcal Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
All Other State Apportisnments - Prior Years 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 25909.94 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Adult Education Program 6391 8590 0.00 3,702.00 0.00 3,702.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 3,702.00 25909.94 3,702.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 500.00 500.00 612.23 500.00 0.00 0.0%!
Net Increase (Decrease) In the Falr Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracls
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 500.00 500.00 612.23 500.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 500.00 4,202.00 2652217 4.202.00

California Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019,2,0
File; fundi-b {Rev 04/17/2019)

-104-

Printed: 3/11/2020 9:42 AM



2019-20 Second Interim

Shoreline Unified Adult Education Fund 2173361 0000000
Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 11
% Dif
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Columa
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB& D) B&D
Descr’lgtlon Resource Codes Ob[ec( Codes| {A} 8] {D} {E} {F}
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers’ Salaries 1100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Pupil Support Salarfes 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Cerlificated Supervisors’ and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Otlher Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Classified Supervisors' and Adminisirators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 23800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
QASDl/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.060 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapltalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0

File: fundi-b (Rev 04/17/20189) 1 05 Printed: 3/11/2020 9:42 AM



2019-20 Second Interim

inoreline Unified Adult Education Fund 24 73361 0000000
Aarin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 11l
B
% DHf
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Orlginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB& D) B&bD
Description Resource Codes Object Codes| A 8 C! D 1 F
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES n‘ n
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapilalized |mprovemen(s 5600 mmmmm 0.0%
Operaling Expenditures 5800 500.00 674.82 4,202.00 0.0%
Land 6100 0.0%
Buildings and Impravemenls of Buildings 6200 mmﬂmm 0.0%)
OTHER OUTGO {excluding Transfers of {ndirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition, Excess Costs, andfor Deficit Payments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.0%
other Transfers Out
Transfers of pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.0%
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs mmmmm 0.0%;
Transfers of indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.0%!

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES

+f Education
Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
04/17/2018}

500,00

e §

-106-

Printed; 3/11/2020 9:42 AM



Shoreline Unified

2019-20 Second Interim
Adult Education Fund

2173361 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 11l
% Ditt
Board Approved Projected Year Olfference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB& D) B&D
Descﬂg(ion Resource Codes  Object Codes (g] {C]) (D} {E) {F}
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers in 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
| (2) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT
To: Stale Scheol Building Fund/
County School Facililies Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Qther Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
| (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of Participatlon 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 a.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS -
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 -0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
Contribullons from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00! : 000 0.00° 0.00 10.00 o.oﬁ
| (¢) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00° 0.00. 0.0%,
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-btc-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dep! of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-b {Rev 04/17/2019)

-107-

Printed: 3/11/2020 9:42 AM



Second Interim
Shoreline Unified Adult Education Fund
Marin County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail

Resource Description

21 73361 0000000
Form 11l

2019/20
Projected Year Totals

6391 Adult Education Program

Total, Restricted Balance

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/30/2012) Page 1

-108-

56,161.21

56,161.21

Printed: 3/11/2020 9:42 AM



2019-20 Second Interim

Shoreline Unified Child Development Fund 2173361 0000000
Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 12|
% Dify
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operaling Budget Actuals To Date Totals (CelB & O) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Oblect Codes| (B) (D) (E) {F}
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-809% 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 33,000.00 33,000.00 21,359.00 36,240.00 3,240.00 9.8%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 12,000.00 12,300.00 13,692.33 12,300.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 45.000.00 45,300.00 35051.33 48,540.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-199%8 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4989 4,230.00 4,480.00 {12.03) 6,880.00 =53.6%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 90,840.00 96,078.00 96,148.31 96,918.00 -0.8%
6) Capital Outiay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 71007299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Oulgo - Transfers of Indlrect Costs 7300-7389 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 95,070.00 100,558.00 96,136.28 103,798.00
C. EXCESS {DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER ‘
FINANCING SOURCES ANO USES (AS - B9) {60,070.00; 56,258.00 61,084.85 (55,258.00)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCESIUSES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 50,070.00 55,308.00 0.00 55,308.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Transfars Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.060 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 o0.0c :0.00 0.00 0.00] 0.00 0.0%
4} TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 50,070.00 55.308.00 0.00 55,308.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018,2,0 .
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/17/2019) _ 1 09 ~ Printed: 3/11/2020 B:42 AM



Shoreline Unified

2018-20 Second Inferim
Child Development Fund

2173361 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 12(
% DIt
Board Approved Projected Year Dltference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D} B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes) {A) B {D} (E} {F}
€. NET INCREASE (DECREASE]} IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4} 0.00 50.00 161 084.95) 50.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.26 764.34 764.34 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 ] 0.00 0.00 0.0%
) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 0.26 764.34 764.34
d) Other Restatements 8795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
€) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 0.26 764.34 764.34
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 0.26 814.34 814.34
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revglving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0001 0001
Prepaid tems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 0.26 814.34 81434 |.
c) Committed
Stabilization Arangements 9750 0.00- 0.00 0.00)
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 v 0.00 |
&) Unassigned/Unappropriated K . '
Reserve for Econemic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
[ Unasslgned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reparting Software - 2018,2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/17/2018)

-110-

Printed: 3/11/2020 9:42 AM



Shoreline Unified

2019-20 Second Interim
Child Development Fund

21 73361 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 12
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB2D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes; {A) {8) {0} {E} {F)
FEDERAL REVENUE
Child Nutrition Pragrams 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Betwean LEAS 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Thie |, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Glher Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Development Apportionments 8530 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
State Preschool 6105 8590 33,000.00 33,000.00 18,119.00 33,000.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 3,240.00 3,240.00 3,240.00 New|
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 33,000.00 33,000.00 21,359.00 36,240.00 3,240.00 9.8%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 192.33 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Falr Value of investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Fees and Contracts
Child Development Parent Fees 8673 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 12,000.00 12,300.00 13,500.00 12,300.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8789 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 12,000.00 12,300.00 1369233 12,300.00 0.00 0.0%
ITOTAL, REVENUES 45,000.00 45.300.00 3505133 48,540.00

Catifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2019,2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/17/2018)

-111-

Printed: 3/11/2020 9:42 AM



Shoreline Unified

2019-20 Second Interim
Child Development Fund

2173361 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 12|
% Ditt
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Orliginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB& D} B&D
Descriptlon Resource Codes _ Object Codes| {A} (B) (D} {E) {F]
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Gertificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 g.00 0.0%
Certlficated Pupil Supporl Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salarles 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Ciassified Instructional Salaries 2100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supporl Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors’ and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salarles 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Allernative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment [nsurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocaled 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Other Employee Benefils 3801-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Texibooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Materials and Supplies 4300 4,230.00 4,480.00 (12.0§)J 6,860.00 {2/400.00; -53.6%
Nencapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 4,230.00 4,480.00 (12.03) 6,880.00 {2,400.00' -53.6%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2018,2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/17/2019)

-112-

Printed: 3/11/2020 9:42 AM



Shoreline Unified

2019-20 Second Interim
Child Development Fund

21 73361 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 121
% Ditf
Board Approved Projecied Year Difference Column
Orlglnal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB& D} B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Oblect Codes {A)} {B) {D) {E) {F)
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 149.00 149.00 0.00 149.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%'
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operalions and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repalrs, and Noncapitalized improvements 5600 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 --0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
Trans(ers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operaling Expenditures 5800 90,691.00 95,929.00 96,148.31 96,768.00 (840.00] -0.8%
Communicatlons 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00L| 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 90,840.00 86,078.00 86,148.31 96,818.00 {840.00; -0.9%
CAPITAL QUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO {excluding Transfers of indIrect Costs)
Other Transfers Out
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Debt Senvice
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indiract Costs - Inlerfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
{TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 95070.00 100,558.00 96,136.28 103,798.00

Callfornia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0

File: fundi-b (Rey 04/17/2018)

-113-

Printed: 3/11/2020 9:42 AM



Shoreline Unified

2019-20 Second Interim
Child Development Fund

21 73361 0000000

Marin Count Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 121
P 9
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Colurnn
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Tolals {ColB & D} B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Oblect Codes {A)} {8] {C} {D} (E} {F)
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund 8911 §0,070.00 55,308.00 0.00 55,308.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 50,070.00 55,308.00 0.00 §5,308.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
| (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Rearganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of Particlpation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| {c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
| (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Confributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 I 0.00 0.00° :0.00 0.001 0.0%
Conlributions from Restricted R 8990 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 |' 0.00 000 0.0%
[ (¢) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS : D.OO”A 0.00 D’.OO 0.00: 0.00 0.0%,
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCESAJSES
{a-b+c-d+e) 50,070.00 55,308.00 0.00 55,308.00

Californla Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File; fundl-b (Rev 04/17/2018)

-114-

Printed; 3/11/2020 8:42 AM



Shoreline Unified

Second Interim
Child Development Fund

21 73361 0000000

Marin County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 12|
2019/20
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
6105 Child Development: California State Preschool Program 50.00
9010 Other Restricted Local 764.34
Total, Restricted Balance 814.34

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
Fite: fundi-b (Rev 04/30/2012) Page 1

-115-

Printed: 3/11/2020 9:42 AM



Shoreline Unified

2018-20 Second Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

21 73361 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13|
% Ditf
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Origlnal Budget Operating Budget Actuzls To Date Totals (ColB& D) B&D
Descﬂgllnn Resource Codes  Object Codes| {A) B {D}) 4@ {F)
A REVENUES ) ‘
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 165,000.00 165,000.00 94,191.15 165,000.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other Stale Revenue 8300-8599 14,000.00 14,000.00 7,656.34 14,000.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 33,400.00 33,400.00 13,538.36 33,400.00 0.00 0.0%
|__5) TOTAL, REVENUES 212,400.00 212 400.00 115 385.85 21240000
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 165,043.00 183,772.00 143,122.29 193,772.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 117,819.00 102,345.00 82,955.96 102,345.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplles 4000-4989 188,299.00 230,719.00 91,920.29 225719.00 5.000.00 2.2%|
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 27,966.00 31,110.00 15,488.17 26,110.00 5,000.00 16.1%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 8,000.00 0.00 18,000.00 {10,000.00) =125.0%,
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-72989,
Cosls) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| _9) TOTAL, _EXPENDITURES 498,127.00 565,946.00 333,486.71 565,946.00 ‘1 ; :
C. EXCESS {(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES »
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER )
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - BS) {286,727.00}) (353,546,00) (218,100,686} (353,546.00))
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers in 8900-8929 286,727.00 363,996.00 0.00 353,996.00 0.00 0.0%,
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%.
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 v o.éo 0.00" 0,00° 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 286,727 .00 353,996.00 0.00 353,996.00 i

Culifomia Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2019,2.0
File: fundl-b (Rev 04/1772019)

-116-

Printed: 3/11/2020 8:43 AM



2019-20 Second Interim

Shoreline Unified Cafeleria Special Revenue Fund 2173361 0000000
Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13l
% Dift
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Cofumn
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB& D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| {A) {8} {C] {0} (E} {F)
E. NET INCREASE {DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE {C + D4) 0.00 450.00 {218,100.86 450.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9781 35,000.80 69,701.53 69,701.53 0.00 0.0%}
b) Audit Adjusiments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 35,000.80 69,701.53 69,701.53
d) Other Restatemments 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 35,000.80 69,701.53 69,701.53
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 35,000.80 70,151.53 . . 70,151.53
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable .
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepald ftems 8713 0.00 0.00 V 0.00
All Others 9719 ooof- . . ~oool- 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 35,000.80 70,151.53 70,151.53
c) Committed - )
Stabilization Arangements 9750 0.00| 0.00 . 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments g780 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢) Unasslgned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9788 0.00 000} - 0.00
| Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9730 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2019.2.0 X
File: tundi-b (Rov 04/17/2019) _ 1 1 7 _ Printed: 3/11/2020 $:43 AM



Shoreline Unified

2019-20 Second Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

2173361 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13l
% Ditf
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Orlginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB2 D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes) {A) {B) (D) (E) {F)
FEDERAL REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 165,000.00 165,000.00 94,191.15 165,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 165,000.00 165,000.00 94,191.15 165,000.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Chlild Nutrition Programs 8520 14,000.00 14,000.00 7,656.34 14,000.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 14,000.00 14,000.00 7,656.34 14,000.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 32,000.00 32,000.00 13,143.79 32,000.00 0.00 0.0%,
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 1,400.00 1,400.00 394.57 1,400.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) In the Falr Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Fees and Contracls
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 33,400.00 33,400.00 13,538.38 33,400.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 212,400.00 212,400.00 115385.85 212,400.00 ‘

California Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019,2.0
Fio: fundi-b (Rev 04/17/2019)

-118-

Printed: 3/11/2020 8:43 AM



2019-20 Second Interim

Shoreline Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 2173361 0000000
Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13l
% Difr
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Cotumn
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB& D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes {A)} @L {D} [Q {F}
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Other Certificated Salarfes 1900 38.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 165,043.00 193,772.00 143,122.29 193,772.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Adminlstrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 165,043.00 193,772.00 143,122,289 193,772.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 34,223.00 34,803.00 24,699.84 34,803.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 12,636.00 14,359.00 10,516.80 14,359.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefils 3401-3402 66,347.00 47,908.00 4378275 47,808.00 0.00 0.0%,
Unemployment [nsurance 3501-3502 87.00 97.00 71.62 97.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 4,526.00 5177.00 3,884.95 5177.00 0.00 0.0%
OPERB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 117,819.00 102,345.00 82,955.96 102,345.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 5,805.00 6,925.00 2,150.47 6,925.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapltalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Food 4700 182,494.00 223,794.00 89,769.82 218,794.00 5,000.00 2.2%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 188,299.00 230,719.00 91,920.29 225718.00 5000.00 2.2%

Califonia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Sottware - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/17/2019) 1 1 9 Printed; 3/11/2020 8:43 AM



Shoreline Unified

2019-20 Second Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

21 73361 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13|
% Ditf
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Origlnal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| {A) {8} {D} (E} {F)
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 1,964.00 1,964.00 19.14 1,964.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 2,500.00 2,500.00 1,772.75 2,500.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 15,533.00 18,533.00 10,307.78 15533.00 3,000.00 16.2%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00° 0.00 ) 0.00 -0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 {432.00) {350.00] 0.00 (350.00) 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 8,401.00 8,463.00 3,388.50 6,463.00 2,000.00 23.6%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%)]
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 27,866.00 31,110.00 15488.17 26,110.00 §,000.00 16.1%|
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 8,000.00 0.00 18,000.00 {10,000.00) -125.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 0.00 8,000.00 0.00 18,000.00 {10,000.00 ~125,0%]
OTHER OUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indlrect Costs)
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transters of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
[TOTAL EXPENDITURES 499,127.00 565,946.00 333,486.71 565,946.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019,2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/17/2018)

-120-

Printed: 3/11/2020 8:43 AM



Shoreline Unified

2019-20 Second Interim

Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

21 73361 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difterence Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB& D} B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes {A) B (D} [E} (F}
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund 8916 286,727.00 353,986.00 0.00 353,996.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8918 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
{a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 286,727.00 353,996.00 0.00 353,996.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Gther Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|_(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Capltal Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%.
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| (d) TOTAL USES 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS ~
Contributlons from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00° 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8830 0.00 0;00 - 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00° 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCESAJSES
(a-b+c-d+e) 286,727.00 353,996.00 0.00 353,996.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018,2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/17/2019)

-121-

Printed: 3/11/2020 8:43 AM



Second Interim

Shoreline Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 21 73361 0000000
Marin County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 131
2019/20
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
5310 Child Nutrition: School Programs (e.g., School Lunch, School 70,151.53
Total, Restricted Balance 70,151.53

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/30/2012) Page 1 Printed: 3/11/2020 9:43 AM

-122-



Shoreline Unified

2019-20 Second Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund

21 73361 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 14}
% Dift
Board Approved ProJected Year Difference Column
Orlginal Budget Cperating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColBR& D) B&D
Dcscrlgtlon Resource Codes Ob[ect Codes| (A} B [{s]] E| (F}
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8098 40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 ] 0:00 0.00 ' 0.06 0.00 0.0%.
3) Other Slate Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 468.14 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| _5) TOTAL, REVENUES 40,000.00 40,000.00 468.14 40,000.00
B. EXPENDITURES o
1) Cedlificated Salarles 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
2) Classlfied Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3} Employee Benefits 3000-3899 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4993 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 40,000.00 27,527.00 40,000.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outiay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
7) Other Outga (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7288,
Costs) 7400-7498 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0‘.00 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9} TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 40,000.00 27.527.00 40,000.00
C. EXCESS {DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
|_FINANCING SOURCES AND USES {AS - 89} 40,000.00 0.00 {27,058.86) 0.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Oul 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 000 0.00 ' 0.00 oool  0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCESMJSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Flnancial Reparting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/17/2018)

-123-

Printed: 3/11/2020 6:43 AM



Shoreline Unified

2019-20 Second Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund

2173361 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 14l
% Dt
Board Approved Projected Year Ditference Column
Origlnal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB& D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| {A} {6] {C] {D) {E) (F)
E. NET INCREASE {DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE {C + D4} 40,000.00 0.00 {27,058.86' 0.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 122,828.34 124 492.69 124,492.69 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 122 828.34 124,492.69 124,492.69
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
€) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 122,828.34 124,492.69 124 492,69
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fte) 162,828.34 124 49269 | 124,492 69
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Slores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid llems 8713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00: 0.00
b} Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢) Committed ' '
Stabilizatlon Arangements 9750 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 .
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 000 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 162,828.34 124 492,69 124,492.69
&) Unassigned/Unapproprialed X ! R
Reserve for Economic Uncertalnties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00"
| Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

Californla Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/17/2018)

-124-

Prinfed: 3/11/2020 :43 AM



Shoreline Unified

2019-20 Second Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund

21 73361 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 14l
% Ditf
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Origlnal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB& D} BeD
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes (A) {B) (D) — () {F)
LCFF SOURCES
LCFF Transfers
LCFF Transfers - Current Year 8091 40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limil Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipmeny/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 468.14 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Nel Increass (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER { OCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 468.14 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 40,000.00 40,000.00 468.14 40,000.00

Californla Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
Fite: fundi-b (Rev 04/17/2019)

-125-

Printed: 3/11/2020 9:43 AM



2019-20 Second Interim
21 73361 0000000

Shoreline Unified Deferred Maintenance Fund
Marin County Revenues, Expendilures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 14l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D} B&D
Description Resource Codes _Oblect Codes| {A} (B} (C} {0} (3] {F}
GCLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%.
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDUMedicare/Alternalive 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Other Employee Benefils 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!|
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Matarials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Suybagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 40,000.00 27,527.00 40,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 : ©_:0.00 ’ - 000 0.00 6.00 . 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Dlrect Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ProfesslonaVConsulting Services and
Operaling Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 40,000.00 27,527.00 40,000.00 0.00 0.0%)|
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Bulidings and improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO {excluding Transfers of indirect Costs)
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
' TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
‘TAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 40,000.00 27,527.00 40,000.00 )
ducation
g Software - 2019.20 Printed: 31172020 9:43 AM

17/2019} _ 126 B



Shoreline Unified

2019-20 Second Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund

2173361 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 141
% Dift
Board Approved Projected Year Ditference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB & D) B&D
Descﬂgtlon Rescurce Codes  Object Codes| (A} (:} {C}) {D}) {E} {F]
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Autharized Interfund Trans(ers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|_{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debl Proceeds
Proceeds from Capllal Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{¢) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unreslricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -0.00 0.0%
c i from F icted R 8930 :0.00 |- 0.001 0.00‘ 0.00: 1000 ] 0.0%
| (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.0071 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2018,2.0
File: fundi-b {Rev 04/17/2018)

-127-

Printed: 3/11/2020 2:43 AM



Second Interim

Shoreline Unified Deferred Maintenance Fund 21 73361 0000000
Marin County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 141
2019/20
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/30/2012) Page 1 Printed: 3/11/2020 9:43 AM

-128-



Shoreline Unified

2019-20 Second Interim
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

2173361 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 51l
% DIty
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {CoiB & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| A) {B} {C) {D) (F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 38.00 0.00 O.Q
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3} Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8789 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
[__5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salarles 1000-1999 0.00 000l 0,00 0.60 ) 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salarles 2000-2999 c 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3989 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00‘ 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplles 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 k 0.0%,
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 . 0.00 ) 0.00 :0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%|
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00' 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo {excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299, J
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 " 0.00 0.00° 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%]
|__8) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUVES '
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9} 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
b) Transfers Out 7600-7628 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00]. 0.06 0,00 0.0%)
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018,2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 02/07/2018)

-129-

Printed: 3/11/2020 9:44 AM



Shoreline Unified

2018-20 Second Interim
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

2173361 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 51|
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Orlginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) Ba&D
Descrlgtlon Resource Codes  Obfect Codes (A} B {D} (E] {F}
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |.
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 1,660,397.46 2 060,103.48 2,060,103.48 0.00 0.0%,
b) Audit Adjustments 9733 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 1,660,397.46 2,060,103.48 2,060,103.48
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 §- 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusled Beglnning Balance (Fic + F1d) 1,660,387.46 2,060,103.48 2,060,103.48
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 1,660,397.46 2,060,103.48 2,060, 103.48 '
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable :
Revoiving Cash 9711 0.00 0:00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid ltems 8713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 8719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Legally Restricted Balance 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) Commitled .
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 1,660,397.46 2,060,103.48 | 2,060,103.48 '
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated . E
Reserve for Economic Uncerainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00°
] Unassigned/AJnappropriated Amount 8790 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2,0
File; tundi-d (Rev 02/07/2019)

-130-

Prinled: 3/11/2020 9:44 AM



Shoreline Unified

2019-20 Second In

terim

Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

2173361 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 51l
% DHf
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColBR D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| {A) {B} {C) {0) (E} (F}
FEDERAL REVENUE
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Tax Relief Subventlons
Voted Indebledness Levies
Homeowners' Exemptions 8571 0.00 0.00 a.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Other Subventlons/in-Lieu Taxes 8572 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
County and District Taxes
Voted Indabledness Levies
Secured Roll 8611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Unsecured Roll 8612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Prior Years' Taxes 8613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplementat Taxes 8614 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent
Non-LCFF Taxes 8628 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘
'OTHER OUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Debt Service
Bond Redemptions 7433 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Bond Interest and Other Service Charges 7434 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Debt Service - Inlerest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs} 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
ITOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0,00 0,00 0.00 0,00

Californla Dept of Education
SACS Flnanclal Reporting Softwara - 2019,2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 02/07/2018)

-131-

Prinled: 3/11/2020 8:44 AM



2019-20 Second Interim

Shoreline Unified Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 2173361 0000000
Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 51l
% Ditf
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB A& D) Ba&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| {A} {8} {C) {D} {E} {F}
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers in 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
_(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: General Fund 7614 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Other Autharized Interfund Transfers Oul 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| {c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 g.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
USEs
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
| (d) TOTAL USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 800 - 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 . 0.00 0.00] . . 0.00 0.00 O.Dﬂ
| (8) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 _0.00 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019,2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 02/07/2019) _ 1 3 2 _ Printed: 3/11/2020 9:44 AM



Second Interim

Shoreline Unified Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 21 73361 0000000
Marin County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 511
2019/20
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/18/2012) Page 1 Printed: 3/11/2020 9:44 AM

-133-



Shoreline Unified

Special Reserve Fund for Pastemployment Benefits

2019-20 Second Interim

21 73361 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 20l
% Ditf
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes {B) [{s]] —{E)_ {F]
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00] 0.00 0.0%|
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8289 0.}00 0.00 0.00 ] 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 '0.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 . _0.00 0.0%)|
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1,500.060 1,500.00 646.57 1,500.00 0.00 0.0%:
|__5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,500.00 1,500.00 £646.57 1,500.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 ' .0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘O.OOA . 0.0%)
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00: o.o'o‘ . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00° 0.00 0.00 7 ._0.00 0.0%|
5) Services and Other Operaling Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 O.OOVV 0.00 0.00°]. 0.0%
6) Capflal Outlay 6000-6999 0.00’| 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%,
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of [ndirect 7100-7299, ' |
Cosls) 7400-7493 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7398 0.00 0.00’ 0.00 P.OO 0.00 0.0%
|_9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00‘ 0.00 0,00 DQ_Q
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9} 1,500.00 1,500.00 646.57 1,500.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1} Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8960-8999 0.00 0.00 '0.00: 0.00']- 0.00 i 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOQURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ' ‘

Calitomta Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundl-b (Rev 04/17/2018)

-134-

Printed; 3/11/2020 9:43 AM



Shoreline Unified

Special Reserve Fund for Poslemployment Benefits

2019-20 Second Interim

2173361 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 201
% Dift
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB& D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _Object Codes| (A} (Bl _ {C) (D) (E) {F}
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE} IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 1,500.00 1,500.00 £46.57 1,500.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1} Beglnning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 11534040 115,672.00 1156,672.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Audit Adjustments 89793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 115,340.40 11567200 | 115672.00
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
€) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 115,340.40 115,672.00 115,672.00
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 116,840.40 117,172,00 |: 117,172.00
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 000
Stores 8712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid ems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
Alf Olhers 9718 0.00 0.00 ) 0.00-
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) Committed ) ' '
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 - .0.00 0.00 , _0.00
Other Commitmenls 9760 0.00 0.00 |- 0.00
d} Assigned E
Gther Assignments 9780 116,840.40 117,172.00 117,172.00
€) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncerainties 9789 0.00 0.00° . ' 0.00
| Unassigned/Unapproprialed Amount 8730 0.00 0.00 0.00]

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Softwara - 2019.2,0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/17/2019)

-135-

Printed: 3/11/2020 9:43 AM



Shoreline Unified

2018-20 Second Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefils

21 73361 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Batance Form 20l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Qperating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| {A} {B) {0} (E} {F)
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Interest 8660 1,500.00 1,500.00 646.57 1,500.00 0.00 0.0%
Nel Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 1,500.00 1,500.00 646.57 1,500.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, REVENUES 1,500.00 1,500.00 646.57 1,500.00
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Slate Schoot Building Fund/
County School Facilitles Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCESIUSES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0%|
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 89390 0.00 0.00 0.00 __000 0.00] - 0.0%
|_(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 ‘0,00‘ 0.00 0.00 D.O%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013,2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/17/2019)

-136-

Printed. 3/11/2020 9:43 AM



Second Interim

Shoreline Unified Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits 21 73361 06000000
Marin County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 201
2019/20
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/30/2012) Page 1 Printed: 3/11/2020 9:43 AM

-137-



2019-20 Second Interim

2173361 0000000

Shoreline Unified Building Fund
Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 21l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Cperating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB& D} BaD
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| B ()] (E) {F)
A, REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 _ - 000 0.0%)|
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 7.000.00 7,000.00 40,687.09 7,000.00 0.00 0.0‘YJ
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 7,000.00 7,000.00 40,687.09 7,000.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
2) Classlfied Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3939 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplles 40004999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
§5) Services and Ofher Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 7,155,535.00 1,380,022.23 7,155,539.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Oulgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
8) Other Qutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 . 0.00 6.00 : 0.00 0.00 L 0.00] 0.0%|
9} TOTAL _EXPENDITURES 0.00 7.155.539.00 1,380,022.23 7,155,539.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9} 7.000.00 (7.148,539.00) {1,338,335.14) (7.148,539.00}!:
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8830-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%|
b) Uses 7630-7698 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3} Contributions 8980-8999 - 0.00 : .0.00 : 0.00 | 000} 0.00‘ 0.0%)
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/AJSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | i

Callfornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2,0
File: fundi-d (Rev 02/07/2018)

Printed: 3/11/2020 9:43 AM

-138-



Shoreline Unified

2019-20 Second Interim

Building Fund

2173361 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 21|
% Ditf
Board Approved Projected Year Ditference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) BaD
Descrlgtlon Resource Codes  Object Codes {A) B {D} E] {F)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE} IN FUND
BALANCE {C + D4) 7,000.00 (7,148,539.00 {1,339,335.14) {7,148,539.00)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 7,382,000.00 7,171,790.47 7,171,790.47 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 7,362,000.00 7,171,750.47 7,171,730.47
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!]
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 7,382,000.00 7,171,780.47 7.171,790.47
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 7,389,000.00 23251.47 23,251.47 '
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00' 9.00 0.00
Prepald ltems 8713 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
All Others 9718 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Legally Restricted Balance 9740 7,375,000.00 23,250.93 23,250.83 ,
¢} Commitied
Stabilization Arangements 9750 0.00 . 0.00 L 0.00
Other Commitments 8760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned '
Other Assignments 9780 14,000.00 0.54 | 0,54
€) Unasslgned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
] Unassigned/Unapproprialed Amount 8790 0.00 0.00 0.00

Californla Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Softwars - 2019,2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 02/07/2018)

-139-

Printed: 3/11/2020 9:43 AM



Shoreline Unified

2019-20 Second Interim

Building Fund

2173361 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 211
% Ditt
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes {A) {B) {D) {E} {F)
FEDERAL REVENUE
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%|
JOTHER STATE REVENUE
Tax Relief Subvenlions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemplions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/in-Lleu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue 8580 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
County and Dislrict Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxas
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds
Nol Subject {o LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Penatiies and Interest from Delinquent
Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 7,000.00 7,000.00 40,687.08 7,000.00 0.00 0.0%,
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Invesiments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 7,000.00 7,000.00 40,687.08 7,000.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, REVENUES 7.000.00 7,000.00 40,687.09 7,000.00

Californla Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Sottware - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 02/07/2018)

-140-

Printed. /1172020 9:44 AM



2019-20 Second Interim

Shoreline Unified Building Fund 2173361 0000000
Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 211
% Ditf
Board Approved Projected Year Ditference Column
Orlginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D} ga&bD
Description Resource Codes  Oblect Codes| {A) B {C) {D) {E) {F)
[CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Supporl Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technlcal and Office Salarles 2400 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensatlon 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocaled 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
OPEB, Active Employees 3761-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3802 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 ) 0.00 0.00 § 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Malerials 4200 0.00 0.00 -0.00 : - 0.00 V 0.00 0.0%)
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Operatlons and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Renlals, Leases, Repalrs, and Noncapftalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 : 0.00 ' 0.00 . 0.00 . - 000 0.0%,
Transfers of Direct Costs - intedfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019,2,0
File: fundi-d (Rev 02/07/2019) _ 1 41 _ Printed: 3/11/2020 9:44 AM



2019-20 Second Interim

Shoreline Unified Building Fund 2173361 0000000
Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 21|
% Dift
Board Approved Projected Year Diference Celumn
Crlginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB R D} 8aD
Description Resource Codes  Oblect Codes| (A} (B} {0} {E} {F)
[CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land improvements 8170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Buildings and Impr {s of Building 6200 0.00 7,155,539.00 1,380,022.23 7,155,539.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Medla for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 0.00 7,155,639.00 1,380,022.23 7,155,639.00 0.00 0.0%]
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out
All Other Transfers Out {o All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debl Service
Repayment of Stale School Building Fund
Ald - Proceeds from Bonds 7435 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
jTOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 7,155,539.00 1,380,022 23 7,155,539.00 !

Californla Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Softwara « 2019,2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 02/07/2018) _ 1 4 2 ~ Printed: 3/11/2020 9:44 AM



2019-20 Second Interim
21 73361 0000000

Shoreline Unified Building Fund
Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 211
% DIt
Board Approved Projected Year Dltference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {CclB & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes: {A} {B} {€) {D) JEL {F}
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Inlerfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: State School Bullding Fund/
County School Facliitles Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Qul 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
OTHER SQURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds
Proceeds from Sale of Bonds 8951 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Proceeds from Disposal of
Capltal Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Other Sources
County School Building Ald 8961 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Cerlificates of Parliclpation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
| (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
ICONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 ~_0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Reven 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00] i 000] - 0.0ﬂ
|_(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 - 0.00 ) " 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Califonia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019,2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 02/07/2019) _ 1 43 _ Printed: 31172020 9:44 AM



Second Interim

Shoreline Unified Building Fund 21 73361 0000000
Marin County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 211
2019/20
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
9010 Other Restricted Local 23,250.93
Total, Restricted Balance 23,250.93

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/18/2012) Page 1 Printed: 3/11/2020 9:44 AM

-144-



Shoreline Unified

2018-20 Second Interim
Capital Facililies Fund

2173361 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 25]
% Ditf
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {CelB & D} BaD
Description Resource Codes  Oblect Codes; {A) (8) {D} AE) {F}
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-808¢9 i 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00‘ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00- 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 3,500.00 38,969.00 49,663.80 38,989.00 0.00 0.0ﬁ
| _5) TOTAL, REVENUES 3.500.00 38,888.00 49,663.80 38,989.00 ’
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Cerlificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
4) Books and Supplies 40004999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5} Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Ouitay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
8) Other Qulgo - Transfers of Indirect Coslis 7300-7398 0.00 0.00° 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| _9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 }.
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES [AS - B9) 3,500.00 38, 989.00 _49,663.80 38,989.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8800-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%,
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
2) Other Sources/Uses
&) Sources 8830-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00° 0.00 -0.00 O‘.OOv L. 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software « 2019.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 02/07/2019)

-145-

Printed: 3/11/2020 §:44 AM



Shoreline Unified

2019-20 Second Interim
Capital Facilities Fund

2173361 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 25!
% Ditf
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Acluals To Date Totals {ColB&D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Oblect Codes {A) (E] (D} (El {F)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 3.500.00 38,989.00 49.663.60 38,9839.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 309,328.65 343 920.70 343,920.70 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00( ° 0.00 0.00 0.0%
€) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 309,328.65 343,920.70 343,920.70
d) Other Restatements 9785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 309,328.65 343,920.70 343,920.70 {.
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 312,828.65 382,909.70 382,909.70
Companents of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Slores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepald items 8713 0.00 0.00 .00
All Others 8719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b} Legally Restricled Balance 9740 3,500.00 38,989.00 38,989.00 | \
¢) Committed '
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignmentls 9780 309,328.65 343,920,70 }, 343,920,70
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated ‘ Lo
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00. 0.00 0.00
| Unasslgned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

Califarnia Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019,2,0
File: tundi-d (Rev 02/07/2019)

-146-

Printed: 3/11/2020 9:44 AM



Shoreline Unified

2019-20 Second Interim
Capital Facilities Fund

21 73361 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 25l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Orlginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes) {A) {B} {C] {D) {F)
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Tax Reliel Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 857§ 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subfect to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penatiies and Interest from Delinquent
Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Interest 8660 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,831.64 1,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Fees and Contracts
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 2,500.00 37,989.00 47,732.16 37,988.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 3,500.00 38,989.00 49,663.60 38,989.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 3,500.00 38,889.00 49,663.80 38,989.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
Fite: fundi-d (Rev 02/07/2018)

-147-

Printed: 3/11/2020 9,44 AM



Shoreline Unified

2019-20 Second Interim
Capital Facilities Fund

2173361 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 25|
% Ditf
Board Approved Projected Year Ditference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D} B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| {A} {B) {C} {D) {E} (3]
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Other Cerlificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Supporl Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Clerical, Technicaf and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
OASDIMedicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benafils 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES '
Approved Textbocks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 :0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equlpment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%.
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Rentals, Leases, Repalrs, and Noncaptitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.0Q 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Transters of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professlonal/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019,2,0
File: Aundi-d (Rev 02/07/2018)

-148-

Printed: 3/11/2020 9:44 AM



Shoreline Unified

2018-20 Second Interim
Capital Facilities Fund

21 73361 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 25(
% Ditf
Board Approved Profected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB& D) BaD
Description Resource Codes  ObJect Codes| {A) {8} {C} {D} {E) {F)
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land €100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and (mpi s of Building 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Medla for New School Libraries
or Major Expanslan of Schoo! Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 8.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indlrect Costs)
Other Transfers Out
All Other Transfers Ouf to Ali Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TQTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of indlrect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019,2,0
File: fundi-d {Rev 02/07/2018)

-149-

Printed: 3/11/2020 9:44 AM



2019-20 Second Interim

Shoreline Unified Capital Facilities Fund 21 73361 0000000
Marin Count Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 251
g
% Ditt
Board Approved Projected Year Differance Calumn
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes A} @ {C}) {D} {E} {F)
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Qther Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
| (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Slate School Building Fund/
County School Facilitles Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Qther Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
'OTHER SOURCES/USES
SCURCES
Proceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of
Capitat Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certlficates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Capilal Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
{¢) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
| (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS '
Conlributl from U tricled F 8980 .0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ) :0.0%
Conlributl from Reslricted Rever 8990 0.00 +_0.00 0.00° 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
| (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 [ ' 0.00 0.00 0.00 ). - 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept{ of Education
SACS Financlal Reparting Software - 2019,2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 02/07/2019) . 150 _ Printed: 3/11/2020 9:44 AM



Second Interim

Shoreline Unified Capital Facilities Fund 21 73361 0000000
Marin County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 25|
2019/20
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
9010 Other Restricted Local 38,989.00
Total, Restricted Balance 38,989.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/18/2012) Page 1

-151-

Printed: 3/11/2020 9:44 AM



Shoreline Unified

2019-20 Second Interim
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

21 73361 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form S1l
% Ditf
Board Approved Projected Year Offference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) B&D
Descrlg!lon Resource Codes  Object Codes) {A} LE) (D) L (F)
A REVENUES .
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00° 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Lecal Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|__5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Cettificated Salaries 1000-1993 0.00 0.00 0.00 _0.00] 0.00 0.09ﬂ
2) Classified Salarles 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00l i 0.0%|
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00- 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00: 0.00 OAOOF 0.00 . 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00. 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6993 6.00 ‘0.00 0.00]. 0.00-|. ».0260' 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘0.00 0.00 } 0.0%)|
|_9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES {A5 - B9} 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transters In 8800-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Oul 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 02/07/2019)

'-162-

Printed; 3/12/2020 3:15 PM



Shoreline Unified

2019-20 Second Interim
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

2173361 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 511
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totais {CelB& D) 8&D
Descrlgllon Resource Codes  Oblect Codes) {A} (B} {D}) (E| {F}
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE]) IN FUND
BALANCE {C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 1,660,397.46 2060,103.48 2060,103.48 0.00 0.0VJ
b) Audit Adjusiments 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
€) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 1,660,397.46 2,060,103.48 2,060,103.48
d) Other Reslatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beglnning Balance (F1c + F1d) 1,660,397.46 2,060,103.48 2,060,103.48
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 1,660,397.46 2,060,103.48 2,060,103.48
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable o
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00' 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 _0.00 ' 0.00
b) Legally Restricted Balance 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢) Commitled ‘
Stabilization Arangements 8750 0.00 -0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 1,660,397.46 2,060,103.48 2,060,103.48 |.
&) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncerainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
| Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 8790 0.00 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 02/07/2019)

-153-

Pdnled: 3/12/2020 3:15PM



Shoreline Unified

2018-20 Second Interim
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

2173361 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 511
% Dift
Board Approved Projected Year Ditference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {CelB & D} a&D
Description Resource Codes __Object Codes {A) {8) {D) {E} {F}
FEDERAL REVENUE
All Other Federal Revenue 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Tax Relief Subventions
Voted Indebledness Levies
Homeowners' Exemptions 8571 0.060 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/n-Lieu Taxes 8572 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
County and Districi Taxes
Voted Indebtedness Levies
Sacured Roll 8611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Unsecured Roll 8612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Prior Years' Taxes 8613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Supplemental Taxes 8614 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]
Penalties and Interest from Dellnquent
Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0c0 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Falr Value of Invesiments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revanue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
OTHER OUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indlrect Costs)
Debt Service
Bond Redemptions 7433 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Bond Interest and Other Service Charges 7434 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service - interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debl Service - Principal 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of indlrect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 '

California Dept of Education

SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2019.2.0

File; tundi-d {Rev 02/07/2018)

-154-

Printed: 3/12/2020 3:15PM



Shoreline Unified

2018-20 Second Interim

Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

2173361 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 51l
% Dift
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| (A} B [} {E} (F)
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|_(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: General Fund 7614 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SQURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8879 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
|_(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ) 0.0A
Conlribulions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
|_(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00} 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
{(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Califomnia Depl of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 02/07/2019)

-155-

Printed: 3/12/2020 3:15 PM



2018-20 Second Interim

Shoreline Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 2173361 0000000
Marin County Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position Form 73l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Orlginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) B&aOD
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| {A} {B} {D] {E} {F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00: 0.00 i 0.00 - 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 ~ 000 ‘ 10.00 0.0%]
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 1,020.00 1,640.99 1,020.00 0.00 0.0%;
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 1,020.00 1,640.99 1,020.00
B. EXPENSES
1) Cerlificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4989 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
5) Services and Other Operaling Expenses 5000-5999 0.00 120,834.00 46,700.00 121,834.00 (1,000.00) -0.8%
6) Depreciation 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Cther Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00° 0.00 _ oool . . O;DO R _ 0.00 0.0%|
9) TOTAL, EXPENSES 0.00 120,834.00 46,700.00 121,834.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES {AS - B9 0.00 {119,814.00 {45,059.01) {120,814.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) interfund Transfers
&) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 New|
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 ~0.00 ] 0.00 ‘ - 0.00 - 0.00) 0.00 | 0.0%|
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-897% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7698 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00‘ ' 0.00 : 0.00 |- - 000 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 j

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-e (Rev 0320/2017) _ 1 56 _ Printed: 3/11/2020 9:44 AM



Shoreline Unified

2019-20 Second Interim

Foundation Private-Purpos

e Trust Fund

21 73361 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position Form 73|
% Diff
Board Approved Profected Year Difference Column
Orlginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) B&D
Description (A} {B) {0} (E) {F)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN Jl
NET POSITION {C + D4) 0.00 {119,814.00; {44,059.01) (119.814.00
F. NET POSITION
1) Beginning Net Positlon
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 8791 40,600.00 119,814.80 119,814.80 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 40,600.00 119,814.80 |- 119,814.80
d) Other Restatements 8795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (Fic + F1d) 40,600.00 119,814.80 119,814.80
2) Ending Net Pasition, June 30 (E + F1e) 40,600.00 0.80 0.80
Components of Ending Net Position
a) Net Investment in Capltal Assels 9796 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted Net Position 9797 0.00 0.00 0.00
| ¢) Unrestricted Net Position 9790 40.600.00 0.80 0.80 |

Califenia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-o (Rev 0320/2017)

-157-

Printed: 3/11/2020 9:44 AM




2019-20 Second Interim

Shoreline Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 2173361 0000000
Marin County Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position Form 73l
% Ot
Board Approved Projected Year Ditference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB & D} B&D
[Description Resource Codes  Oblect Codes (A} {8} {C) {D) {E} {F)
OTHER STATE REVENUE
STRS On-Behall Pension Contributions 7690 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Al Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 0.00]. 0.0%,
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
tnterest 8660 0.00 0.00 280.99 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) [n the Fair Value of lnvestments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 1,020.00 1,350.00 1,020.00 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 1,020.00 1,640.99 1,020.00 0.00 0.0%
LTOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 1,020.00 1,640.99 1,020.00

Californla Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fundi-e (Rev 83/20/2017) - 1 58 - Printed. 3/11/2020 8:44 AM



2019-20 Second Interim

Shoreline Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 2173361 0000000
Marin County Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position Form 73|
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Ditference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) B&D
Description Resource Caodes  Object Cades {A) B {D} {E} {F}
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificaled Teachers' Salaries 1100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Cettificaled Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Cedtificaled Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Cerlificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Insiructional Salaries 2100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Suppor Sataries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Adminisiratars’ Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
OASDI/MedIcare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Health and Wellare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploymenl Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.060 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapltalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 000 o 0.00 0.00] - 0.00 ©0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 120,834.00 46,700.00 121,834.00 {1,000.00) -0.8%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 0.00 120,834.00 46,700.00 121,834.00 (1,000.00) -0.8%

Catifornia Dept of Education
SACS Finandlal Reporting Seftware - 2019,2.0
File: fundi-s (Rev 03/20/2017) -1 59 - Printed: 3/11/2020 8:44 AM



Shoreline Unified

2019-20 Second Interim
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund

2173361 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position Form 73|
% DIy
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Celumn
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB& D) B&D
Description Rescurce Codes  Object Codes {A) {8) {D) {E} (3]
DEPRECIATION
Depreciation Expense 6900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL, DEPRECIATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
All Other Transfers Out to Al Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGQO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, EXPENSES 0.00 120,834.00 46,700.00 121,834.00
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8918 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 New
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 New|
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
All Other Financing Scurces 8979 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|_(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributlons from Unrestricted Revenues 8380 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%|
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00]. 0.0ﬂ
|_(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 |- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(atc-d+e) 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00

Catifornia Dept of Education

SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2018.2.0

File: fundi-c (Rev 03/20/2017)

-160-

Printed: 3/11/2020 844 AM



Second Interim

Shoreline Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 21 73361 0000000
Marin County Exhibit: Restricted Net Position Detail Form 73l
2019/20
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
Total, Restricted Net Position 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-e (Rev 04/19/2012) Page 1 Printed: 3/11/2020 9:44 AM

-161-



2019-20 Second Interim
Shoreline Unified AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 2173361 0000000
Marin County Form Al
ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA| ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED Board P-2 REPORT | ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA| Approved ADA FUNDED ADA PERCENTAGE
Original Operating [Projected Year| Projected | DIFFERENCE | DIFFERENCE
Budget Budget Totals Year Totals (Col. D - B) (Col. E/B)
Description (A) (B) {C) (D) {E} (F)
A. DISTRICT
1. Total District Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (includes Necessary Small School
ADA) 384.85 384.95 366.81 378.25 (6.70) -2%
2. Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered
Voluntary Pupil Transfer Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above) 99.63 99.63 99.63 99.63 0.00 0%
3. Total Basic Aid Open Enroliment Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
4. Total, District Regular ADA
{Sum of Lines A1 through A3) 484.58 484.58 466.44 477.88 (6.70) -1%
5. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 6.68 6.68 4.19 4.19 (2.49) -37%
¢. Special Education-NPS/L.CI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools 6.68 6.68 4.10 4.10 (2.58) -39%
f. County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
(Sum of Lines A5a through A5f) 13.36 13.36 8.29 8.29 (6.07) -38%
6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA
{Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g) 497.94 497.94 474.73 486.17 (11.77) -2%
7. Adults in Correctional Facilities 0.00
8. Charter School ADA RNk ¥
(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: adai (Rev 02/05/2018)

Pa

ge 1 of 1

-162-

Printed: 3/11/2020 9:44 AM



Shoreline Unified

2019-20 Second Interim
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

21 73361 0000000

Marin County Form Al
ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA| ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED Board P-2 REPORT | ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA| Approved ADA FUNDED ADA PERCENTAGE
Original Operating |Projected Year| Projected DIFFERENCE | DIFFERENCE
Budget Budget Totals Year Totals (Col. D - B) (Col. E/B)
Description (A) (B) (C) {D) {E) (F)
B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
1. County Program Alternative Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c} [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Total, County Program Alternative Education
ADA (Sum of Lines B1a through B1c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
2. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
f. County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
(Sum of Lines B2a through B2f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA
(Sum of Lines B1d and B2g) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
4. Adults in Correctional Facilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
5. County Operations Grant ADA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
6. Charter School ADA S :
(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: adai (Rev 02/03/2016)

Printed: 3/11/2020 9:44 AM



2019-20 Second Interim

Shoreline Unified AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 2173361 0000000
Marin County Form Al
ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA{ ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED Board P-2 REPORT | ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA| Approved ADA FUNDED ADA PERCENTAGE
Original Operating |Projected Year| Projected DIFFERENCE | DIFFERENCE
Budget Budget Totals Year Totals (Col.D -B) (Col. E/ B)
Description (A) (B) (C) (D} (E)} (F)
C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Authorizing LEAs reporting charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schools.
Charter schools reporting SACS financial data separately from their authorizing LEAs in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheet to report their ADA.
FUND 01: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported In Fund 01.
1. Total Charter School Regular ADA 0.00 l 0.00 , 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
2. Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Total, Charter School County Program
Alternative Education ADA
(Sum of Lines C2a through C2c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
3. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
¢. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
f. Total, Charter School Funded County
Program ADA
(Sum of Lines C3a through C3e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
4. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
{Sum of Lines C1, C2d, and C3f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
FUND 09 or 62: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 09 or Fund 62.
5. Total Charter School Regular ADA 0.00 ' 0.00 I 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0%
6. Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA
a. County Group Home and institution Pupils 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
¢. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Total, Charter School County Program
Alternative Education ADA
(Sum of Lines Céa through Cé¢) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
7. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
¢. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
f. Total, Charter School Funded County
Program ADA
(Sum of Lines C7a through C7e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
(Sum of Lines C5, C6d, and C7f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Reported in Fund 01, 09, or 62
{Sum of Lines C4 and C8) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: adai (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 3/11/2020 9:44 AM

-164-



WV Sb:6 0202/L1/E pouLd

2o | abey

(¥1.02/21/90 A3Y) WseD :3(14

076102 - asemyos bunodeay [epueuly SOVS

uofjeanp3 jo idaq eloyed

g SINIWLSNrav ANV STVNYIDV
: A AT = ; : ; 2 HSVO SN1d ‘HSYD ONIONT ©
CE'SCLISTS ZE908 LLLG 2E'259/50'8 CEE99G61°C CEI0E'G69°E TEE6L [Z8 ¥ ¢€'86Z GEE'9 2€'981 2559 (3 + v) HSVYD ONIAQNT 4
(0018005 1] (00'9rR'68Z71) 00'696'198'G (00v29'660 1) (00°98b CELL] (00°505 20S°) (00'888°9L2) (00'965 /8] T (0 + 9 -8) ASvIXOIA/ASYIUONI 1IN I
0079V €8l 00'v8Z €51 (000627 LLL] (00°166€9) 0088109 (00°SYSBLET 00'658'6/1 0obssovl) (25'828'9Z1) SW3 Ll 133HS IONVIvE TV.IOL
0166 Buuea|) asuadsng
BunErsdouonN
{00°Z1t'eat) {00 €ea’zpl) 00'sbZZ8l 00'L60%9 [T 00'985'2vE (00%8.765) 00098712t 96620896 violans
0696 S30IN0SIY JO SMOYU| paliajaQ]
000 0LCEL'/C 0596 sanuanay paulesun
ob96 sueoT juaung
000 {00°000'L) 0568 bib 0196 spund JaylQ o ang
{00 Z1¥'e81) (00°ces’zb1) 00'sbZ'Z81 00°160'59 (006251} 00'985°2¥€ (00v82'65) 00099'121 9.'866'SkS 6656-0056 olqeled sjunoooy
SAGU[ pallsjeq pue SIIGET]
0005 [ 00556 00001 00°v68'bF 00'LP0bZ 00'120°0Z1 (00v06'8L) by'S617198 wvLiolans
066 $32UN0S3Y JO SMONO palisjeq
oves SJasSY WauNY Yo
0EE6 sainjipuadx3 predaid
0ced $3J01S
000 90°09. %05 olLes spund Jayy0 woid ang
0005 00°ISb'S 00'556 0000 00'v68'vh 00°1¥0'b2 00°LZ0°021 (00°706'81) Ov'/66'€0E 6626-0026 2jqeAladay sWUNoY
86°LEY'CS 6616-LL16 Anseal] ujjoN ysen
SMOIRNQ palisja( pue S1assy
SW3LI L33HS IONVYIvE 'a
00v82'187°L 00'v¥9'S85 L 001028y | 00'€0ECeS | 006LIL9E | 00'8967LCh L 00'¥by'9.8 00'582°0vC SINIWISHNESIA TVLOL
00’0 000 000 Qoo Q00 669.-0£9/2 sasn Buwueur] Jayio Iy
00000 000 000 000 000 629/-009. IO sisjsues] punpayl
000 000 000 000 000 66V.£-0002 oBing Jayio
000 000 000 00°050CE 000 000 6659-0009 AepnQ [eyided
00°00E'8P L 00515 9EZ (XA 00'S0C 60€ 00'S6¥VIZ Q0 EYLLEE 00°/€6°}C 00'v89'8 6665-0005 SIS
00'¥50°85 0025279 00'6Lb'BE 00°0¥b 051 00'5LY'8G 00000t 00°Z0b" | 0099/ 6660001 sal|ddng pue syoog
009bb'2LT 0088905 00'8YE'EES 00°ZL9720E 00056 [VE 00'1L9'E0E 0060681 00'%59°0L 666€-000€ sjjeuag safojdwg
00v5Z8LT 00¥¥S /8T 00020'€Ty 00'/6.'65¢ 007TES'SET 00°LITBIT 00068281 00626 78 6662-0002 saue|es paylissel)
00'069'6.% 00°6¥Y L8Y 00'965 6k [ ZAC S 00'£CTLLS 00'E6BEBY 00'90€Z8Y 00255°€L 6661-0001 saueleg pajeaynia)
SLNIW3ISHNESIq D
00'9€Z'8L 00'vLSOvL 00€L2'1esL 00°0/9'98 00'6v6'891 00'800'€EC 00'10£6.p 00'ES6 €62 S1d41303d W10L
000 000 000 Q000 6.68-0£68 $32In0g Bupueuly Jay)Q v
000 000 000 000 ; 6268-0168 U} sigjsuel] punpiajul
00°C0E 00°'8E0° 00'9E€°/29 00'0029F (00'€95°22) 00°22L'0y 00°005'9/2 00'EEE6 L 66.8-0098 snuansy [e207 JaYI10
00'5£9'8 00°€ZL'bY 00°0/b0p {00'889'L) 00'6/8'% 00'888°CL 00°SS1 6658-00£8 BNUBARY INBIS JBYI0
000 00°/€8'829°L 00°L06'6Z 00°0 00v20' [T 00°98.'¢ 66280018 8nUIAY {elepaq
000 000 000 000 6608-0808 spun4 snoauej|aosipy
0052569 00V98°9%1'S 000 000 000 0006€°201 6.08-0Z08 saxe | Ausdold
00'9€6'LL 00°9LE'S9 00€LLYE 00'68Z'€9% 00°zovy'Z8h 00682 €9k 00'682'ES} 6108-0108 wawuoioddy [ediduuy
$32UNOG JWIT BNUBABY/44D
S S1dI353y '8
CE'908 1.9 2ee59'/50'8 CEEBIS6L ¢ ¢E'/0EG69'C TEEEL /28 b TE'86Z GEE'Q 22981255 9 CE'TBLBET 9 HSVI ONINNIOTE V|
LT L e T T el T LI Ll i (sWep Yjuoly Jajug)y
: : : o RN S o i 40 HINOW JHL HONO¥HL SIVN1OVY
Aeniqag Aenuep Jaquiadag 1aquidAoN 1240320 Jaquisydag snbny Aing FEE1GTe)
HSVO wiog

0000000 L9gEL LT

(1) 129 A 1obpng - Joaysyiopn Molysen
1H0d3d WINIINI 026102
wusju| puodas

Auno) uuepy
paulun aulaloys

-165-



WV S¥:6 0Z0Z/LL/E paLg

ZJoz abey

(¥1.02/2L190 A9Y) Wyseo :apiy

0°Z'610Z - sJemyos Buiuodsy (eueuis SOvS

uoReanp3 jo idaq ewioje)

Joc 120650 SLINIWLSNray aNY STVNEOOV
idechs : i : : HSVD SN1d 'HSVYD ONIGNT '©
5 08'6£5 206 ¥ BL'SIE/BLS 81'6€L'800°7 29IV L0V (3 + V) HSVD ONIONT 5
(2e71120812) 000 (08'89v"8vY) (8€'5€8'6/0) (00 ¥9E 1T 1) 9SI6LLE6C (0L ZZVWIL'L) {Q + 0 - 8) 3ISVIYOIA/ISVIYINI 13N 3
(25'8Z8'0¢L) 000 000 (8£2979) 000 95°598'88 (0L°0E1'22) SWA LI 133HS IONVIVE TVLOL
000 Qles Buuea|) asuadsng
BUnEIsdouoN|
‘|96°€c0'886 000 000 9L VY5 obT 000 05'P68G LY 0L°0EL7T violans
000 0695 $90UN0S3Y Jo sSMolu| palajag
‘foLoer’ze 0L°0EL2C 0596 SanusAay pauleaun
000 096 sueoT aun)
0568 Vi 0S'v68'GLY 0196 SpuUn4 Jayi0 o] ang
9/’866'5¥S 9L'PPS 0P 6656-0056 sjgefed sjuncooy
SMOpU] palisje( puUe Samiger]
rh'S6L 198 000 000 BELILSLL 000 90°09. 705 000 violens
000 06b6 $30IN0S3Y o SMOIINO paudjeq
000 obe6 Sjassy juauny Jayio
000 oges sainjpusdxg predald
000 0zes sal0jg
90094 V05 90°09/'v05 oLes Spund JayiQ woi4 ang
OY'L66 €0€ 0b'6EE'ECL 6626-0026 3[qenaday sunoosy
86°LEV'2S 86°LEVCS 66L6-L116 Aunseai| U] JoN ysen
SMOIANQ paliajeq Pue sjassy
R SW3LI 133HS IONVIVE 'd
08'ZZV'180'Z1 08 LZV'180°Z1 00889 52p 08 899 5v6 00056 €95 1 00000 bLE'T 00 0LSZSE T 00000 65€'T SINSWISaNEsa Tv10L |
000 000 6692-0£9. sasn Busueul Jayi0 Ity
00F0E 0P 00'FOECLb 00'VOE 607 6292-008. INQ susysues punpal
00°02Z'Z81 0002Z°281 000L9'€6 00019€6 66v/-000L o6InQ 1810
00'000°€E 00°000°EE 00056 6659-0009 Aepno feydeg
00'Gvv'968'C 00'Shy'968'C 00VEE'SST 00°0002EC 00°000'081 00°000'8Z+ 00°000'822 6665-0005 S@OIAI8G
00'6Y9°€LL'} 00'6V9°ELL'L 00'L98'€5 L 00°000'05 | 00'000°05 L 0000005} 0000005} 6665-000Y sel|ddng pue s)oog
[EX2E742 08'29.'SCC v 00'889°GZY 08'G65'S 00°000'G0E 00°000'G0€ 00°000'50€ 00000'S0E 666£-000€ Slyauag aakojdwy
00'52€'S1.T 00'5ZESLi T 00'8FLEL 00'000'861 00700086 0000086} 0000086} 6662-000Z sauees payisse|n
00°ZLL'6E'S 00TLLEEV'S 009185 00°000'8ZF 00000'8.Y 00°000'8Zp 00°000'8.p 6661-000} saueles pajesye)
SIN3IW3SHNEsIa D
00'665°220°G} 00'665'2¢0°G ) 00'889°SLb 00°00Z 86% 007288 8v5 00'9€968 00'SE6'6) v 00ES6 LIC SL1dIZ03d IVLOL
000 000 6268-0£68 sa21nog Bupueuly sy |Iv
000 000 6268-0168 [ sia)suUel punpowd|
00ELYZ65 | 00°ELb'T65 L 00Z¥8592 0000026 00004 00000052 00°0007/2 66.6-0098 anuanay |eoo Jayn
00°529'€2L 00'529°€C. 008896y 00'S/b'08 00°000'S¢ 00'000'€E 6658-00€8 snuansy alels Py
00°LEVBLLC 00'LEVBLLT 00'e88’ 1S 00°000°0ZL 00000729 0000005 66280018 SnUaASY [elapad
(00'81872p) (0081872} (00°818'Z¥) 6608-0808 Spund snoaueyaosiy
00625966 00°'525°92€'6 00°SPLehT 00°000°04 00°000°008°€ 6080208 soxe ] Apadoid
00 €PN L 00ELP V0L 00'7S6'101 00'9E6'2L 00°9E6'2L 00°€S6'104 6L08-0108 juswuoioddy |edpuug
$32UNOS YW SNUBABY/I4DT
S1d1303¥ 8§
:x |BUSIEI8LS 8L '6EL800'Z 9 IvS 2.0 ¢e'SZL1SCS HSVD ONINNIDIG 'V
, S ; SR o [(swepN yjuop Joju3)
o - S - s S L i O HINOW 3HL HONOYHL STVNLOY
1395ang sjuaugsnipy S[eniod aunp Aepy Hdy 99190
HSVQ wioy

0000000 (9€€EL L2

(1) 1884 196pPNg - 133YSNI0AN moyysen
140439 WIN3LNI 02-610Z
wualuj pucdag

Aunogd uuepy
Paliun auyeioysg

-166-



Second Interim

Shoreline Unified 2019-20 Projected Year Totals 2173361 0000000
Marin County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form ESMOE
Funds 01, 09, and 62 2019-20
Section | - Expenditures Goals Functions | Objects Expenditures
A. Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all resources) All All 1000-7999 17,081,477.80

B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE
(Resources 3000-5999, except 3385) Al All 1000-7999 432,434.00

C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE:;
(All resources, except federal as identified in Line B)

1. Community Services All 5000-5999 | 1000-7999 32,351.00
. All except | All except
2. Capital Outlay 7100-7199 | 5000-5999 | 6000-6999 33,000.00
5400-5450,
5800, 7430-
3. Debt Service All 9100 7439 0.00
4. Other Transfers Out Al 9200 7200-7299 0.00
5. Interfund Transfers Out Alf 9300 7600-7629 410,304.00
9100 7699
6. All Other Financing Uses All 9200 7651 0.00
All except
5000-5999,
7. Nonagency 7100-7199 | 9000-9999 | 1000-7999 0.00

8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate
costs of services for which tuition is received)

All All 8710 0.00
9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a Manually entered. Must not include
Presidentially declared disaster expenditures in lines B, C1-C8, D1, or
D2

10. Total state and local expenditures not
allowed for MOE calculation

(Sum lines C1 through C9) 475,655.00
1000-7143,
D. Plus additional MOE expenditures: 7300-7439
1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services minus
(Funds 13 and 61) (If negative, then zero) All All 8000-8699 353,546.00
Manually entered. Must not include
2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities expenditures in lines A or D1.

E. Total expenditures subject to MOE

(Line A minus lines B and C10, plus lines D1 and D2) 16,526,934.80

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0

File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 1 Printed: 3/11/2020 9:45 AM

-167-



Second [nterim

Shoreline Unified 2019-20 Projected Year Totals 2173361 0000000
Marin County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form ESMOE
2019-20
Annual ADA/
Section Il - Expenditures Per ADA Exps. Per ADA
A. Average Daily Attendance
(Form Al, Column C, sum of lines A6 and C9)*
474.73
B. Expenditures per ADA (Line |.E divided by Line II.A) 34,813.34
Section Il - MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Final
determination will be done by CDE) Total Per ADA
A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures extracted from prior year
Unaudited Actuals MOE calculation). (Note: If the prior year MOE was not
met, in its final determination, CDE will adjust the prior year base to 90
percent of the preceding prior year amount rather than the actual prior year
expenditure amount.) 14,319,126.58 29,737.35
1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for
LEAs failing prior year MOE calculation (From Section IV) 0.00 0.00
2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1) 14,319,126.58 29,737.35
B. Required effort (Line A.2 times 90%) 12,887,213.92 26,763.62
C. Current year expenditures (Line I.E and Line 11.B) 16,526,934.80 34,813.34
D. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C)
(if negative, then zero) 0.00 0.00
E. MOE determination
(If one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE requirement MOE Met
is met; if both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. If
either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is
incomplete.)
F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero
(Line D divided by Line B}
(Funding under ESSA covered programs in FY 2021-22 may
be reduced by the lower of the two percentages) 0.00% 0.00%
*Interim Periods - Annual ADA not available from Form Al. For your convenience, Projected Year Totals Estimated
P-2 ADA is extracted. Manual adjustment may be required to reflect estimated Annual ADA.
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 2 Printed: 3/11/2020 9:45 AM

-168-



Second Interim

Shoreline Unified 2019-20 Projected Year Totals 21 73361 0000000
Marin County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form ESMOE
SECTION IV - Detail of Adjustments to Base Expenditures (used in Section Ill, Line A1)
Total Expenditures
Description of Adjustments Expenditures Per ADA
Total adjustments to base expenditures 0.00 0.00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 3 Printed: 3/11/2020 9:45 AM

-169-



Second Interim
Shoreline Unified 2019-20 Projected Year Totals 2173361 0000000
Marin County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet FomICR

Part | - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs

California's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services
costs (maintenance and operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The
calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general administration and included in the poal is standardized and automated

using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the percentage of square footage

occupied by general administration.

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 320,255.00
2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through payrol!
a. Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a
contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800.
b. Ifan amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general
administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit,

B. Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 12,004,584.80

C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration
(Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part lIl, Lines A5 and A6) 2.67%

Part ll - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs

When an employee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition
to the employee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal” or "abnormal
or mass" separation costs.

Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by governing board
policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs
may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employee's normal separation
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employee worked, the LEA may identify and enter
these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool.

Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees to terminate their
employment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general
administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool.

A. Normal Separation Costs (optional)
Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that
were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400
rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part Il from base costs to the indirect cost pool.

Retain supporting documentation.

B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)
Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to
unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be
moved in Part [l from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero. 700,000.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: icr (Rev 02/21/2017) Pagr * ~<~

-170-

Printed: 3/12/2020 11:41 AM



Second Interim

2019-20 Projected Year Totals 2173361 0000000

Shoreline Unified

Marin County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR
Part lll - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise)
A. Indirect Costs
1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B9) 1,462,492.00
2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10) 5,5615.00
3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000-5999) 26,000.00
4. Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
5. Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line C) 40,240.27
6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion refating to general administrative offices only)
(Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line C) 0.00
7. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part [l, Line A) 0.00
b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part I, Line B) 700,000.00
8. Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 834,247.27
9. Carry-Forward Adjustment (Part IV, Line F) 277,722.55
10. Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A9) 1,111,969.82
B. Base Costs
1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 9,466,027.60
2. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 1,710,570.30
3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 1,472,991.50
4. Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 141,891.00
5. Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5399 except 5100) 35,901.00
6. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
7. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999,
minus Part ll}, Line A4) $22,439.00
8. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191,
objects 5000-5999, minus Part lll, Line A3) 0.00
8. Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,
resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
10. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals
except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
11.  Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part lIl, Line A5) 1,466,886.13
12.  Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Il Line A6) 0.00
13. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part i, Line A) 0.00
b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part I, Line B) 700,000.00
14, Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 4,202.00
15.  Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 103,798.00
16. Cafeteria (Funds 13 and 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 547,946.00
17.  Foundation (Funds 19 and 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
18. Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B17, minus Line B13a) 16,272,652.53
C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment
(For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)
(Line A8 divided by Line B18) 5.13%
D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate
(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2021-22 see www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aclic)
(Line A10 divided by Line B18) 6.83%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: icr (Rev 02/21/2017) Pag-"-*" Printed: 3/12/2020 11:41 AM

-171-



Second Interim

21 73361 0000000
Form ICR

Shoreline Unified 2019-20 Projected Year Totals
Marin County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet
Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment
The carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirect
cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates
the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the
approved rate was based.
Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for
use in the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current year base costs,
or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than
the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are displayed in Exhibit A.
A. Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part lll, Line A8)
B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)
1. Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior year
2. Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), if any
C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year
1. Under-recovery: Part lll, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus (approved indirect
cost rate (3.42%) times Part lll, Line B18); zero if negative
2. Over-recovery: Part lll, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of
(approved indirect cost rate (3.42%) times Part lll, Line B18) or (the highest rate used to
recover costs from any program (0%) times Part lI, Line B18); zero if positive
D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2)
E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year
Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which
the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
the carry-forward adjustment be allocated over more than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more
than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate.
Option 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part lll, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation:
Option 2. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if one-half of negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
is deferred to one or more future years:
Option 3.  Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part ll!, Line D) if one-third of negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
is deferred to one or more future years:
LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3
F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part {ll, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if
Option 2 or Option 3 is selected)

834,247.27

0.00

0.00

277,722.55

0.00

277,722.55

not applicable

not applicable

not applicable

277,722.55

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: icr (Rev 02/21/2017) Pag

~ ran

-172-

Printed: 3/12/2020 11:41 AM



2019-20 Second Interim

Shoreline Unified General Fund 21 73361 0000000

Marin County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricled
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2020-21 Change 2021-22
Object {Form 011} (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
| Description Codes (A} (B) ©) (D) (E)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 10,533,120.00 3.91% 10,944,536.00 4.67% 11,456,064.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 1,874,000.00 0.00% 1,874.000.00 0.00% 1,874,000.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 130,861.00 -27.54% 94,821.00 0.00% 94,821.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 140,048.00 0.00% 140,048.00 0.00% 140,048.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
c. Contributions 8980-8999 (1,437,536.00) 17.46% (1,688,473.00), 2.34% {1,727,985.00)
6. Total (Sum lines Al thru ASc) 11.240,493.00 1.11% 11,364,932.00 4.15% 11,836,948.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES = : ' 3 v
1. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 4,364,411.00 4,559,797.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 67,386.00 68,397.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment
d. Other Adjustments - 128,000.00
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thru Bld) 1000-1999 4,364411.00 4.48% 4,559,797.00 4,628,194.00
2. Classified Salaries :
a. Base Salaries 2,172,460.00 2,226 806.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 33,550.00 33,402.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment
d. Other Adjustments i ; - 20,796.00
¢. Total Classified Salaries (Sun lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 2,172,460.00 2.50% 2,226,806.00 1.50% 2,260,208.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 2,960,390.80 6.55% 3,154,215.00 1.91% 3,214,381.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 631,814.00 0.00% 631,814.00 0.00% 631,814.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 2.316,875.00 -30.00% 1,621,875.00 -0.31% 1,616,875.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 33,000.00 0.00% 33,000.00 0.00% 33,000.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
9, Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 409,304.00 0.00% 409,304.00 0.00% 409,304.00
b. Other Uses 7630-769% 0.00 0.00%
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) JiE e - N %
11. Total (Sum lines Bl thru B10) 12,888 254.80 -1.95% 12.636.811.00 1.24% 12,793.776.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE & 5 e g
{Line A6 minus line B11} (1,647,761.80) (1,271,879.00) (956.828.00)
D, FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line Fle) 5,960,595.86 4,312,834.06 | 3,040,955.06
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 4,312,834.06 3,040,955.06 2,084,127.06
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form O11)
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 1,000.00 | 1,000.00 |- 1,000.00
b, Restricted 9740 e TR sy
¢. Committed
1, Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00
2. Other Commitments 9760 0.00
d. Assigned 9780 3,173,708.00 1,901,829.00 945,000.00
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 683,300.00 667,900.00 675,700.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 454,826.06 470,226.06 462,427.06
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
(Line D3f must agree with line D2) 4312,834.06 |- 3,040,955.06 | 2,084 127.06

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2018.2.0
File; mypi (Rev 03/30/2015) P 173 Printed: 3/11/2020 9:46 AM



2019-20 Second Interim

Shoreline Unified General Fund 21 73361 0000000

Marin County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2020-21 Change 2021-22
Object (Form 011) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E)
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES e
1. General Fund
a, Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 683,300.00 667,900.00 675,700.00
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 454,826.06 470,226.06 | 462,427.06
(Enter other reserve projections in Columns C and E for subsequent
years | and 2; current year - Column A - is extracted)
2. Special Reserve Fund - Nencapital OQutlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00
3. Total Available Rescrves (Sum lines Ela thru E2¢) 1,138,126.06 1,138,126.06 1,138,127.06

F. ASSUMPTIONS
Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the essumptions used to determine the projections for the first and

second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments
projected in lines Bl1d, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the

SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

B1d - The $128,000 increase is the result of settled negotiations with the district's certificated bargaining unit. B2d - The $20,796 increase is the net effect of settled negotiations with the
district's classified bargaining unit combined with tal of retirement incentive payments that were charged in 2019-2020.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015) F 174 Printed: 3/11/2020 9:46 AM



2018-20 Second Interim

21 73361 0000000

Shoreline Unified General Fund
Marin County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Restricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2020-21 Change 2021-22
Object (Form 011) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 304.437.00 0.00% 304.437.00 0.00% 304,437.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 592 764.00 0.00% 592,764.00 0.00% 592,764.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 1,452,365.00 1.40% 1,472,765.00 0.00% 1,472,765.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
c. Contributions BOR0-8999 1,437,536.00 17.46% 1,688,473.00 2.34% 1,727,985.00
6. Total (Sum lines Al thru ASc) 3.787,102.00 7.16% 4,058.439.00 0.97% 4,097.951.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES -
1. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 1,075,361.00 1,091,491.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 16,130.00 16,372.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment
d. Other Adjustments 3 H
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thru B1d) 1000-1999 1,075,361.00 1.50% 1,091,491.00 1.50% 1,107,863.00
2. Classified Salaries ‘ '
a. Base Salaries 542,865.00 551,008.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 8,143.00 8,265.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment
d. Other Adjustments : %
¢. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 542,865.00 1.50% 551,008.00 559,273.00
3. Employce Benefits 3000-3999 1,265,372.00 2.93% 1,302,425.00 1.14% 1,317,300.00
4. Books and Supplics 40004999 541,835.00 -33.06% 362,678.00 0.00% 362,678.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 579,570.00 -2.75% 563,617.00 0.00% 563,617.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
7. Other Qutgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 187,220.00 0.00% 187,220.00 0.00% 187,220.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 1,000.00 -100.00%
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00%
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) - SoE
11. Total (Sum lines B] thru B10) 4,193.223.00 -3.21% 4058 439.00 0.97% 4.097.951.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE :
(Line A6 minus line B11) (406.121.00) 0.00 0.00
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line Fle) _ 552,357.56 146,236.56 146,236.56
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 146,236.56 146,236.56 146,236.56
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011)
a, Nonspendable 9710-9719 0.00
b. Restricted 9740 146,236.56 146,236.56 146,236.56
c. Committed ; el : ; oo iy
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
2. Other Commitments 9760
d. Assigned 9780
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 )
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 [
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
146,236.56 146,236.56 146,236.56

| (Line D3f must agree with line D2)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2,0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015)

F175-

Printed: 3/11/2020 9:46 AM



2019-20 Second Interim
Shoreline Unified

General Fund 21 73361 0000000
Marin County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Resiricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2020-21 Change 2021-22
Object (Form 011) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) {C) (D) (E)
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES g : By E
1. General Fund

a, Stabilization Arrangements 9750

b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789

¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790

(Enter current year reserve projections in Column A, and other reserve
projections in Columns C and E for subsequent years | and 2)

2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)

a, Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790

3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines Ela thru E2c)
F. ASSUMPTIONS
Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used (o detenmine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant cxpenditure adjustments
projected in lines Bld, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the
SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019,2.0

File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015) F 176 Printed: 3/11/2020 9:46 AM



Shoreline Unified

2019-20 Second Interim
General Fund

21 73361 0000000

Marin County Multiyear Projecticns Form MYPI
Unrestricted/Restricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2020-21 Change 2021-22
Object {Form 011) {Cols. C-A/A) Projection {Cols. E-C/C) Projection
DcscriEtion Codes (A) (B) () (D) (E)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Colunin A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 10,533,120.00 3.91% 10,944 536.00 4.67% 11,456,064.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 2,178,437.00 0.00% 2,178,437.00 0.00% 2,178,437.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 723,625.00 -4.98% 687,585.00 0.00% 687,585.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 1,592 413.00 1.28% 1,612,813.00 0.00% 1,612,813.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
c. Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
6. Total {Sum lines Al thru ASc) 15,027,595.00 2.63% 15.423.371.00 3.32% 15,934 899.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES B o : :
I. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 5,439,772.00 5,651,288.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 83,516.00 84,769.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments S 128,000.00 0.00
¢. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thru Bld) 1000-1999 5439,772.00 3.85% 5,651,288.00 5,736,057.00
2. Classified Salaries L ] o
a. Base Salaries 2,715,325.00 2,777.814.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 41,693.00 41,667.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments . 20,796.00 | 0.00
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 2,715,325.00 2.30% 2,777,814.00 1.50% 2,819,481.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 4,225,762.80 5.46% 4,456,640.00 1.68% 4,531,681.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 1,173,649.00 -15.26% 994,492.00 0.00% 994,492.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 2,896,445.00 -24.55% 2,185,492.00 -0.23% 2,180,492.00
6. Capital Qutlay 6000-6999 33,000.00 0.00% 33,000.00 0.00% 33,000.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 187,220.00 0.00% 187,220.00 0.00% 187,220.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 410,304.00 -0.24% 409,304.00 0.00% 409,304.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
10. Other Adjustments RS S 0.00 e 0.00
11, Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 17,081,477.80 -2.26% 16,695,250.00 {.18% 16,891,727.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE " i :
(Line A6 minus line B11) {2,053 882 80)} (1,271,879.00) (956,828.00)
D. FUND BALANCE '
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line Fle) 6,512,953.42 4,459,070.62 3,187,191.62
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and DI) 4,459,070.62 3,187,191.62 2,230,363.62
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011)
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
b. Restricted 9740 146,236.56 146,236.56 146,236.56
c. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d. Assigned 9780 3,173,708.00 1,801,829.00 945,000.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 683,300.00 667,900.00 675,700.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 454,826.06 470,226.06 462,427.06
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
(Line D3f must apree with line D2) 4,459.070.62 3,187,191.62 2.230,363.62

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/09/2016)

F.177-

Printed: 3/11/2020 9:46 AM




2019-20 Second Interim

General Fund

21 73361 0000000

Shoreline Unified
Marin County Muitiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted/Restricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2020-21 Change 2021-22
Object (Form 011) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E)
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES (Unrestricted except as noted) : 3
1. General Fund
a, Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 683,300.00 667,900.00 675,700.00
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 454,826.06 470,226.06 462,427.06
d. Negative Restricted Ending Balances
{(Negative resources 2000-9999) 9792 0.00 0.00
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Total Available Reserves - by Amount (Sum lines E1 thru E2c) 1,138,126.06 1,138,126.06 | 1,138,127.06
4. Total Available Reserves - by Percent (Line E3 divided by Line F3c) 6.66% 6.82% 6.74%
F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES i
1. Special Education Pass-through Exclusions
For districts that serve as the administrative unit (AU) of a
special education local plan area (SELPA);
a. Do you chaose to exclude from the reserve calculation
No

the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members?
b. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special

education pass-through funds:
1. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

2. Special education pass-through funds
(Column A: Fund 10, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6540,
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223; enter projections for
subsequent years [ and 2 in Columns C and E)
District ADA
Used to determine the reserve standard percentage level on line F3d

N

“w

Calculating the Reserves
a. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line B{1)

¢. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Line F3a plus line F3b)

d. Reserve Standard Percentage Level
(Refer to Form Q1CSI, Criterion 10 for calculation details)
e. Reserve Standard - By Percent (Line F3c times F3d)
f. Reserve Standard - By Amount
(Refer to Form 01CSI, Criterion 10 for calculation details)
8. Reserve Standard (Greater of Line F3e or F3f)
h. Available Reserves (Line E3) Meet Reserve Standard (Line F3g)

(Col. A: Form Al, Estimated P-2 ADA column, Lines A4 and C4; enter projections)

b. Plus; Special Education Pass-through Funds (Line F1b2, if Line Fla is No)

466.44

17,081 477,80

0.00

17,081,477.80

4%

683,259.11

69,000.00

683,259.11

YES

466.44

16,695,250.00

0.00

16,695,250.00

4%

667,810.00

69,000.00

667,810.00

YES

466.44

16,891,727.00
0.00

16,891,727.00

4%
675,669.08

69,000.00
675,669.08

YES

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/09/2016)

F.178-

Printed: 3/11/2020 9:46 AM



Second Interim

2018-20 Profected Year Tatals 2173361 0000000

Shoreline Unified
Marin County SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES Farm SIAl
FOR ALL FUNDS
Direct Costs - Interfund Indirect Costs - Interfund Interfund Interfund Due From Due To
Transfers In T Out T In Ti Out T In T fers Out Other Funds Other Funds
Description 5750 5750 7350 7350 3900-8929 7600-7629 9310 9610
011 GENERAL FUND L A
Expenditure Detalf 350.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 410,304.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconcillation

CHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Delail

Fund Reconcillation B e
SPECIAL EDUCATION PASS-THROUGH FUND s : S e
Expendilure Detail - - C
Other Sources/Uses Delail
Fund Reconciliation
ADULT EDUCATION FUND
Expenditure Detall 0.00 0.00
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconcillation

12| CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Expanditura Detail 0.00 0.00
Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detall 0.00 (350.00)_1

08|

0.00

10

1

55,308.00

3

1

353,996.00

Other Sources/Uses Deail
Fund Reconcillation
14] DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND
Expenditure Detal! 0.00 0.00
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconclliation
151 PUPIL TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT FUND
Expenditure Detall
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Recencillation
171 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR OTHER THAN CAPITAL OUTLAY
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detall
Fund Reconciliatfon
SCHOOL BUS EMISSIONS REDUCTION FUND
BExpenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconcillation
FOUNDATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detall
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
20/ SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS
Expenditure Delail
Other Sources/Uses Detall
Fund Reconciliation
211 BUILDING FUND
Expenditure Detall
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconcliiation
25| CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconcillation
301 STATE SCHOOL BUILDING LEASE/PURCHASE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconcillation
35| COUNTY SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Delail
Fund Reconciliation
40 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS
Expenditure Detall
Other Sources/Uses Detall
Fund Reconciliation
491 CAP PROJ FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detall
Fund Reconcilfation
51] BOND INTEREST AND REDEMPTION FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other SourcesiJses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
$2{ DEBT SVC FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS
Expenditure Delall
Other Sources/Uses Detai
Fund Recencliiation
531 TAX OVERRIDE FUND
Expenditure Detall
Other Sources/Uses Detall
Fund Reconclliation
561 DEBT SERVICE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Recenciliation
571 FOUNDATION PERMANENT FUND
Expenditure Detall
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconcillation
611 CAFETERIA ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Delall
Other Sources/Uses Delail
Fund Recanciliation

18

19

Califonia Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0

File: sial (Rev 05/16/2016) Pa_ 17 9 _ Printed: 3/11/2020 9:46 AM



Shoreline Unified
Marin County

Second Interim

2019-20 Projected Year Tolals
SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES

FOR ALL FUNDS

2173361 0000000
Form SIA

Direct Costs - Interfund

Transfers In
6750

Transfers Out
5750

Indirect Costs - Interfund

Transfers In
7350

Transfers Out
7350

interfund
Transfers In
3800-8928

Interfund
Transfers Out
7600-7629

Due From
Other Funds
9310

Due To
Other Funds
8610

Description
62| CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FUND
Expendfture Delail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
631 OTHER ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detal
Fund Reconciliation
661 WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUND
Expenditure Detait
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconcillation
SELF-INSURANCE FUND
Expenditure Detalf
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconcillation
RETIREE BENEFIT FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconclffation
FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Seurces/Uses Detall
Fund Reconciliation
WARRANT/PASS-THROUGH FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detall
Fund Reconciliation
85) STUDENT BODY FUND
Expenditure Delail
Other Sources/Uses Detail

6

>

7

7

=]

7

<3

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,000.00

Fund Reconcillation
TOTALS

{350.00

270,304,00

410.304.00 -~

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporling Software - 201$,2,0
File: sial (Rev 05/16/2016)

- 180-

Printed: 3/11/2020 9:46 AM



2019-20 Second Interim
Shoreline Unified General Fund 2173361 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSl

Provide methodology and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enroliment, revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and multiyear
commitments (including cost-of-living adjustments).

Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affect the interim certification.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS

1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance

STANDARD: Funded average daily attendance (ADA) for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than
two percent since first interim projections.

District's ADA Standard Percentage Range: -2,.0% to +2.0%

1A. Calculating the District's ADA Variances

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted into the first column, otherwise, enter data for all fiscal years. Second Interim Projecled Year Totals dala that exist for the current
year will be extracted; otherwise, enler data for all fiscal years. Enter district regular ADA and charter school ADA corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, anly, for all

fiscal years.

Estimated Funded ADA
First Interim Second Interim
Projected Year Totals Projected Year Totals
Fiscal Year (Form 01CSI, Item 1A} {Form Al, Lines A4 and C4) Percent Change Status
Current Year (2019-20)
District Regular 477.94 477.88
Charler School 0.00 0.00
Total ADA 477.94 477.88 0.0% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21)
District Regular 463.43 466.44
Charter School
Total ADA 463.43 466.44 0.6% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22)
District Regular 463.43 466.44
Charter School
Total ADA 463.43 466,44 0.6% Met

18. Comparison of District ADA to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Funded ADA has not changed since first interim projections by more than two percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years,

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: csi (Rev03/06/2019) Pag- * -“"" Printed: 3/11/2020 9:46 AM



2019-20 Second Interim
Shoreline Unified General Fund 2173361 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

2. CRITERION: Enroliment

STANDARD: Projected enroliment for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since
first interim projections.

District’s Enrollment Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2.0%

2A. Calculating the District's Enroliment Variances

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted: otherwise, enter dala into the first column for all fiscal years. Enter data in the second column for all fiscal years, Enter district
regular enrollment and charter school enrollment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, anly, for all fiscal years.

Enrollment
First Interim Second Interim
Fiscal Year (Form 01CSl, item 2A) CBEDS/Projected Percent Change Status
Current Year (2019-20)
District Regular 504 508
Charter School
Total Enrollment 504 508 0.8% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21)
District Regular 504 508
Charter School
Total Enroliment 504 508 0.8% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22)
District Regular 504 508
Charter Schoo!
Total Enroliment| 504 508 0.8% Met

2B. Comparison of District Enrollment to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not mel,

1a. STANDARD MET - Enroliment projections have not changed since first interim projections by more than two percent for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: cst (Rev03/06/2019) Pag- "~ "" Printed: 3/11/2020 9:46 AM

-182-



2019-20 Second Interim
Shoreline Unified General Fund 2173361 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSl|

3. CRITERION: ADA to Enrollment

STANDARD: Projected second period (P-2) average daily attendance (ADA) to enrollment ratio for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent
fiscal years has not increased from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than one half of one percent (0.5%).

3A. Calculating the District’s ADA to Enroliment Standard

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist will be extracted into the P-2 ADA column for the First Prior Year; otherwise, enter First Prior Year data. P-2 ADA for the second and third
prior years are preloaded. First Interim data that exist will be extracted into the Enroliment column; otherwise, enter Enroliment data for all fiscal years. Dala should refiect district regular and
charter school ADA/enroliment carresponding lo financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for alt fiscal years.

P-2 ADA Enroliment
Unaudited Actuals CBEDS Actual Historical Ratio
Fiscal Year {Form A, Lines A4 and C4) (Form 01CSI, item 3A) of ADA to Enroliment
Third Prior Year (2016-17)
District Regular 480 515
Charter School
Total ADA/Enroliment 480 515 93.2%
Second Prior Year (2017-18)
District Regular 474 510
Charter School
Total ADA/Enroflment 474 510 92.9%
First Prior Year (2018-19)
District Regutar 478 508
Charter School [1]
Total ADA/Enrollment 478 508 94.1%
Hislorical Average Ratio: 93.4%
District's ADA to Enroliment Standard (historical average ratio plus 0.5%): [ 93.9%

3B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of ADA to Enrollment

DATA ENTRY: Estimated P-2 ADA will be extracled into the first column for the Current Year; enter data in the first column far the subsequent fiscal years. Data should reflect district regular
and charter school ADA/enrollment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years. All other data are extracted.

Estimated P-2 ADA Enroliment
CBEDS/Projected
Fiscal Year {Form Al, Lines A4 and C4} {Crilerion 2, [tem 2A) Ratio of ADA to Enroliment Status
Current Year (2019-20)
District Regular 466 508
Charter School 0
Total ADAJEnrollment 466 508 91.7% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21)
District Regular 466 508
Charter School
Total ADA/Enroliment 466 508 91.7% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22)
District Regular 466 508
Charter School
Total ADA/Enroliment 466 508 91.7% Met

3C. Comparison of District ADA to Enrollment Ratio to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met,

ta. STANDARD MET - Projected P-2 ADA to enroliment ratio has not exceeded the standard for the curent year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2,0
File: csi (Rev03/06/2019) Pag =~ "7 Printed: 3/11/2020 9:46 AM



2019-20 Second Interim
Shoreline Unified General Fund 2173361 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

4, CRITERION: LCFF Revenue

STANDARD: Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent
since first interim projections.

District's LCFF Revenue Standard Percentage Range: | -2.0% to +2.0% ]

4A. Calculating the District's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. In the Second Interim column, Current Year data are exiracted; enter data for the two
subsequent years.

LCFF Revenue
(Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8012, 8020-8089)

First Interim Second Interim
Fiscal Year {Form 01CSI, ltem 4A) Projected Year Totals Percent Change Status
Current Year (2019-20) 10,615,590.00 10,580,938.00 -0.3% Met
15t Subsequent Year (2020-21) 10,941,175.00 10,944 ,536.00 0.0% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 11,333,170.00 11,456,064.00 1.1% Mel

4B. Comparison of District LCFF Revenue to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a.  STANDARD MET - LCFF revenue has not changed since first interim projections by more than two percent for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: csi (Rev03/06/2019) Pag- 4 ~<~" Printed: 3/11/2020 9:46 AM

-184-



2019-20 Second Interim
Shoreline Unified General Fund 2173361 0000000
Marin County School District Crileria and Standards Review Form 01CSt

5. CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits

STANDARD: Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted general fund expenditures for any of the current fiscal year
or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than the greater of three
percent or the district's required reserves percentage.

SA. Calculating the District's Historical Average Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data thal exist for the First Prior Year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data for the First Prior Year. Unaudiled Actuals data for the second and third prior
years are preloaded.

Unaudited Actuais - Unrestricted

(Resources 0000-1999) Ratio
Salaries and Benefils Total Expenditures of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits
Fiscal Year (Form 01, Objects 1000-3999) (Form 01, Objects 1000-7499) to Total Unrestricied Expenditures
Third Prior Year (2016-17) 7,925 457.27 9,259,624.18 85.6%
Second Prior Year (2017-18) 8,265,778.37 10,518,182.62 78.6%
First Prior Year (2018-19) 8,192,360.96 10,243,771.23 80.0%
Historical Average Ratio; 81.4%
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)

District's Reserve Standard Percentage
(Criterion 108, Line 4) 4.0% 4.0% 4.0%

District's Salaries and Benefits Standard
(historical average ratio, plus/minus the
greater of 3% or the district's reserve
standard percentage): 77.4% to 85.4% 77.4% to 85.4% 77.4% to0 85.4%

§B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYPI exists, Projected Year Totals data for the two subsequent years will be extracted, if not, enter Projected Year Tolals data. Projected Year Totals data for Current
Year are extracled,

Projected Year Totals - Unrestricted
(Resources 0000-1999)

Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures Ratio
(Form 011, Objects 1000-3999) (Form 011, Objects 1000-7499)  of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits
Fiscal Year (Form MYPI, Lines B1-B3) (Form MYPI, Lines B1-B8, B10) to Tolal Unrestricted Expenditures Status
Current Year (2019-20) 9,497.261.80 12,478,950.80 76.1% Nof Met
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 9,940,818.00 12,227,507.00 81.3% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 10,102,783.00 12,384,472,00 81.6% Met

5C. Comparison of District Salaries and Benefits Ratio to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected ratio of unrestricted salary and benefit costs to total unrestricted expenditures has changed by more than the standard in any of the current year or
two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard and a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting salaries and benefits.

Explanation: Total Expenditures for current year includes a one-time legal settlement of $700,000 that is not included in subsequent years.

(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: csi (Rev03/06/2019) Pag- " -*"" Printed: 3/11/2020 9:46 AM

-185-



Shoreline Unified
Marin County

School District Crileria and Standards Review

6. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures

2019-20 Second Interim

General Fund

2173361 0000000
Form 01CS!

STANDARD: Projected operating revenues (including federal, other state and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies, and services
and other operating), for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years, have not changed by more than five percent since first interim

projections.

Changes that exceed five percent in any major object category must be explained.

District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Range:

District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Explanation Percentage Range:

-5.0% to +5.0%

-5.0% to +5.0%

6A. Calculating the District's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. Second Interim data for the Current Year are extracted. If Second Interim Form MYPI

exists, dala for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter dala for the two subsequent years into the second column.

Explanations must be entered for each category if the percent change for any year exceeds the district's explanation percentage range.

Object Range / Fiscal Year

First Interim
Projected Year Totals
(Form 01CSl, ltem 6A)

Second Interim
Projected Year Totals
{Fund 01) (Form MYPI)

Percent Change

Change [s Outside
Explanation Range

Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8100-8289) (Form MYPI, Line A2}

Current Year (2019-20)
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21)
2nd Subsequent Year {2021-22)

Explanation:
(required if Yes)

Current Year (2019-20)
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21)
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22)

Explanation:
(required if Yes)

Current Year (2019-20)
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21)
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22)

Explanation:
(required if Yes)

Curment Year (2018-20)
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21)
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22)

Explanation:
(required if Yes)

Current Year (2019-20)
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21)
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22)

2,177,897.00 2,178,437.00 0.0% No
2,177,897.00 2,178,437.00 0.0% No
2,177,897.00 2,178,437.00 0.0% No
Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8300-8599) (Form MYP), Line A3)
697,724.00 723,625.00 3.7% No
€61,684.00 687,585.00 3.9% No
661,684.00 687,585.00 3.9% No
Other Local Revenue {Fund 01, Objects 8600-8789) (Form MYF(, Line A4)
1,547,703.00 1,592,413.00 2.9% No
1,569,103.00 1,612,813.00 2.8% No
1,569,103.00 1,612,813.00 2.8% No
Books and Supplies (Fund 61, Objects 4000-4999) (Form MYPI, Line B4)
1,184, 414.00 1,173,649.00 -0.9% No
1,003,157.00 994 492.00 -0.9% No
1,003,157.00 994,492.00 -0.9% No
Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Fund 01, Objects §000-5999) {Form MYPI, Line BS)
2,105,618.00 2,896,445.00 37.6% Yes
2,107,839.00 2,185,492,00 3.7% No
2,102,839.00 2,180,492.00 3.7% No
Current Year total for Second Interim includes a one-lime legal settlement of $700,000 that is not included in subsequent years,

Explanation:
(required if Yes)

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0

File: csi {(Rev03/06/2019)

*_186-

Printed: 3/11/2020 9:46 AM



Shoreline Unified
Marin County

2019-20 Second Interim
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review

2173361 0000000
Form 01CSI

6B. Calculating the District's Change in Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

First Interim Second Interim
Object Range / Fiscal Year Projected Year Totals Projected Year Totals Percent Change Status
Total Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revenue (Section 6A)
Cutrent Year (2019-20) 4,423,324.00 4,494 475.00 1.6% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 4,408,684.00 4,478,835.00 1.6% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 4,408,684.00 4,478,835.00 1.6% Met
Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Section 6A)
Current Year (2019-20) 3,290,032.00 4.070,094.00 23.7% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 3,110,996.00 3,179,984.00 2.2% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 3,105,996.00 3,174,984.00 2.2% Met

6C. Comparison of District Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked from Section BA if the status in Section 6B is Not Met; no entry is allowed below.

1a.  STANDARD MET - Projected total operaling revenues have not changed since first interim projections by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal

years.

Explanation:
Federal Revenue
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Other State Revenue
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Other Local Revenue
(linked from 6A
i NOT met)

1b.  STANDARD NOT MET - One or more total operating expenditures have changed since first interim projections by more than the standard in one or more of the current year or two
subsequent fiscal years. Reasons for the projecied change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the
projected operating revenues within the standard must be entered in Section 6A above and will also display in the explanaticn box below.

Explanation:
Books and Supplies
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Services and Other Exps
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

California Depl of Education

Current Year total for Second Interim includes a one-time legal settlernent of $700,000 that is not included in subsequent years.

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0

File: csi (Rev03/06/2019)

Pag

-187-

Printed: 3/11/2020 9:46 AM



2019-20 Second Interim
General Fund 2173361 0000000
Form 01CSI

Shoreline Unified
School District Criteria and Standards Review

Marin County

7. CRITERION: Facilities Maintenance

STANDARD: Identify changes that have occurred since first interim projections in the projected contributions for facilities maintenance funding as
required pursuant to Education Code Section 17070.75, or in how the district is providing adequately to preserve the functionality of its facilities for their

normal life in accordance with Education Code sections 52080(d)(1) and 17002(d)(1).

Determining the District's Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75 - Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted
Maintenance Account (OMMA/RMA)

NOTE: EC Section 17070.75 requires the district to deposit into the account a minimum amount equal to or greater than three percent of the total general fund expenditures and other
financing uses for that fiscal year,

DATA ENTRY: Enter the Required Minimum Contribution if First Interim data does not exist. Firs! Interim data that exist will be exiracted; otherwise, enter First Interim data into lines 1, if

applicable, and 2. All other data are extracted.

Second Interim Contribution
Projected Year Tolals

Required Minimum (Fund 01, Resource 8150,
Contribution Objects 8900-8999) Status
1. OMMA/RMA Contribution 455,689.44 0.00 Not Met
2. FirstInterim Contribution (information only) [N 0.00]

(Form 01CSl, First Interim, Criterion 7, Line 1)

If status is not met, enter an X in the box that best describes why the minimum required contribution was not made:

Not applicable (district does not participale in the Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Acl of 1998)
X Exempt (due to district's small size [EC Section 17070.75 (b)(2}E)])
Other (explanation must be provided)

Explanation:
(required if NOT met
and Other is marked)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2,0

File: csi (Rev03/06/2019) Pag = °°° Printed: 3/11/2020 9:46 AM

-188-



2019-20 Second Interim
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

2173361 0000000

Shoreline Unified
Form 01CS!

Marin County

8. CRITERION: Deficit Spending

STANDARD: Unrestricted deficit spending (total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses is greater than total unrestricted revenues and
other financing sources) as a percentage of total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses, has not exceeded one-third of the district's
available reserves® as a percentage of total expenditures and other financing uses? in any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.

‘Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve for Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General
Fund and the Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative ending balances in restricted resources in the

General Fund.

?A school district that is the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating

members.

8A. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2019-20) (2020-21) {2021-22)
District's Available Reserve Percentages (Criterion 10C, Line 9) 6.7% 6.8% 6.7%
District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels ’ l l
(one-third of available reserve percentage): 2.2% 2.3% 2.2%

88, Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Percentages

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are exiracted. If Form MYP! exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enler data for the two subsequent years into the first and

second columns.

Projected Year Totals

Net Change in Total Unreslricted Expenditures
Unrestricted Fund Balance and Other Financing Uses Deficit Spending Level
{Form 01, Section E) (Form 011, Objects 1000-7999)  (If Net Change in Unrestricted Fund
Fiscal Year (Formn MYPI, Line C) (Form MYPI, Line B11) Balance is negative, else N/A) Status
Current Year (2019-20) (1,647,761.80) 12,888,254.80 12.8% Not Mel
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) (1,271,879.00) 12,636,811.00 10.1% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) {956,828.00) 12,793,776.00 7.5% Not Met

8C. Comparison of District Deficit Spending to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

STANDARD NOT MET - Unrestricted deficit spending has exceeded the standard percentage level in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons for the
deficit spending, a description of the methods and assumptions used in balancing the unrestricted budge!, and what changes will be made (o ensure that the budget deficits are

eliminated or are balanced within the standard,

1a.

Explanatlon: Defecit spending in Current Year includes a one-time $700,000 legal sefliement that is not included in subsequent years, as well as increases in
benefils relaled to the district's funding of employees' health savings accounts, Defecit spending in 021 also includes the result of setttiement of

{required ifNOT mel) | - <cified negitations.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: csi (Rev03/06/2019)

P Printed: 3/11/2020 9:46 AM

ag -~ """
-189-



2019-20 Second Interim
Shoreline Unified General Fund 2173361 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSt

9. CRITERION: Fund and Cash Balances

A. FUND BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

9A-1. Determining if the District's General Fund Ending Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYP| exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years.

Ending Fund Batance
General Fund
Projected Year Totals

Fiscal Year (Form 011, Line F2 ) (Form MYPI, Line D2) Status
Current Year (2019-20) 4,459,070.62 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 3,187 191.62 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 2,230,363.62 Met

9A-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Fund Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected general fund ending balance is positive for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years,

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

B. CASH BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year.

9B-1. Determining if the District's Ending Cash Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: If Form CASH exists, data will be extracted; if not, data must be entered below.

Ending Cash Balance
General Fund
Fiscal Year (Form CASH, Line F, June Column) Status
Current Year (2019-20) ] 4,907,539.80 | Met ]

9B-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Cash Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projecled general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019,2.0

File: csi (Rev03/06/2019) Pagc *~ """ Printed: 3/11/2020 9:46 AM

-190-



2019-20 Second Interim
Shoreline Unified General Fund 2173361 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS{

10. CRITERION: Reserves
STANDARD: Available reserves' for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years are not less than the following percentages or
amounts® as applied to total expenditures and other financing uses®:

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data will be extracted. If not, enter district regular
ADA and charter school ADA corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for the two subsequent years.

Percentage Level District ADA
5% or $69,000 (greater of) 0 to 300
4% or $69,000 (greater of) 301 o 1,000
3% 1,001 to 30,000
2% 30,001 to 400,000
1% 400,001 and over

! Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts In the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve for
Economic Uncerlainties, and UnassignedRUnappropriated accounts in the General Fund and Special
Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative
ending balances in restricted resources in the General Fund.

2 Dollar amounts to be adjusted annually by the prior year statutory cost-of-living adjustment (Education
Code Section 42238), rounded to the nearest thousand.

* A school district that is the Administrative Unit (AU) of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA)
may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members.

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
District Estimated P-2 ADA (Current Year, Form Al, Lines A4 and C4. i 466 466 466
Subsequent Years, Form MYP, Line F2, if available.)
District's Reserve Standard Percentage Level: 4% l 4% l 4% l

10A. Calculating the District's Special Education Pass-through Exclusions (only for districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA)

DATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUs, if Form MYPI exists, all data will be extracted including the Yes/No button selection. If not, click the appropriate Yes or No button for itern 1 and, if Yes, enter
dala for item 2a and for the two subsequent years in item 2b; Current Year data are extracted,

For districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA (Form MYP, Lines Fta, F1b1, and F1b2):

1. Do you choose lo exclude from the reserve calcufation the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? No
2y you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through funds:
a. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

Current Year

Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) {2020-21) (2021-22)
b. Special Education Pass-through Funds
(Fund 10, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6540,
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) 0.00 0.00 0.00

10B. Calculating the District's Reserve Standard

DATA ENTRY: if Form MYPI exists, all data will be extracted or calculated. If nol, enter data for line 1 for the two subsequent years; Current Year dala are extracted.

Current Year

Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
1. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Form 011, objects 1000-7999) (Form MYPI, Line B11) 17,081,477.80 16,695,250.00 16,891,727.00
2. Plus: Special Education Pass-through
(Criterion 10A, Line 2b, if Criterion 10A, Line 1 is No} 0.00 0.00 0.00
3.  Tofal Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Line B1 plus Line B2) 17,081,477.80 16,695,250.00 16,891,727.00
4. Reserve Standard Percentage Level 4% 4% 4%
5.  Reserve Standard - by Percent
(Line B3 times Line B4) 683,259.11 667,810.00 675,669.08
6. Reserve Standard - by Amount
($69,000 for districts with less than 1,001 ADA, else 0) 69,000.00 69,000.00 69,000.00
7. District's Reserve Standard
{Greater of Line B5 or Line B6} 683,259.11 667,810.00 675,669.08
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: csi (Rev03/06/2018) Pagr “* -*"" Prinled: 3/11/2020 9:46 AM

-191-



2019-20 Second Interim

General Fund

2173361 0000000

Shoreline Unified
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI
10C. Calculating the District's Available Reserve Amount
DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted from fund data and Form MYPL. If Form MYPI does not exist, enter data for the two subsequent years,
Current Year
Reserve Amounts Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(Unrestricted resources 0000-1999 excepl Line 4) (2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
1. General Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
(Fund 01, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E1a) 0.00
2.  General Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
(Fund 01, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line E1b) 683,300.00 667,900.00 675,700.00
3.  General Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount
(Fund 01, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E1c) 454 826.06 470,226.06 462,427.06
4.  General Fund - Negative Ending Balances in Restricted Resources
(Fund 01, Object 979Z, if negative, for each of resources 2000-9999)
(Form MYPI, Line Etd) 0.00 0.00 0.00
5.  Special Reserve Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
{Fund 17, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E2a) 0.00
6.  Special Reserve Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
(Fund 17, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line E2b) 0.00
7.  Special Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount
(Fund 17, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E2c) 0.00
8.  Districl's Available Reserve Amount
(Lines C1 thru C7) 1,138,126.06 1,138,126.06 1,138,127.06
8.  District's Available Reserve Percentage (information only)
(Line 8 divided by Section 10B, Line 3) 6.66% 6.82% 6.74%
District's Reserve Standard
(Section 108, Line 7): 6683,259.11 667,810.00 675,669.08
Met Met Met

10D. Comparison of District Reserve Amount to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Available reserves have met the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: csi (Rev03/06/2019)

Page “~ ="~

-192-

Printed: 3/11/2020 9:46 AM



2019-20 Second Interim

Shoreline Unified General Fund
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review

2173361 0000000
Form 01CSI

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No butlon for items S1 through S4. Enter an explanation for each Yes answer,

$1. Contingent Liabilities

1a.  Does your district have any known or centingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program audits, litigation,

state compliance reviews) that have occurred since first interim projections that may impact the budget? No
1b.  If Yes, identify the liabilities and how they may impact the budget:
$2. Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures
1a.  Does your district have ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time revenues that have

changed since first interim projections by more than five percent? No

1b.  If Yes, identify the expenditures and explain how the one-time resources will be replaced to continue funding the ongoing expenditures in the following fiscal years:

S§3. Temporary Interfund Borrowings

1a. Does your district have projected temporary borrowings between funds?

(Refer to Education Code Section 42603) No
1b.  If Yes, identify the interfund borrowings:
S4. Contingent Revenues
1a.  Does your district have projected revenues for the current fiscal year or either of the two subsequent fiscal years
contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special legislation, or other definitive act
No

(e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)?

1b.  If Yes, identify any of these revenues that are dedicated for ongoing expenses and explain how the revenues will be replaced or expenditures reduced:

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0

File: csi (Rev03/06/2019) Pa Printed: 3/11/2020 9:46 AM

.
-193-



2019-20 Second Interim
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

2173361 0000000

Shereline Unified
Form 01CSI

Marin County

85. Contributions

Identify projected contributions from unrestricted resources in the general fund to restricted resources in the general fund for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.
Provide an explanation if contributions have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since first interim projections,

Identify projected transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits In either the general fund or any other fund for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal
years. Provide an explanation if transfers have changed by more (han $20,000 and more than five percent since first interim projections,

Identify capital project cost overruns that have occurred since first interim projections that may impact the general fund budget.

-5.0% to +5.0%
District's Contributions and Transfers Standard: or -$20,000 to +$20,000

S5A. Identification of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may Impact the General Fund

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. For Contributions, the Second Interim's Current Year data will be extracted. Enter
Second Inlerim Contributions for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. For Transfers In and Transfers Out, if Form MYP exists, the data will be extracted into the Second Interim column for the
Current Year, and 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. If Form MYP does not exist, enter data in the Current Year, and 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. Click on (he appropriate button for Item 1d;

all other data will be calculated.

First Interim Second Interim Percent
Description / Fiscal Year (Form 01CSl, ltern S5A) Projected Year Totals Change Amount of Change Status
1a. Contributions, Unrestricted General Fund
{Fund 01, Resources 0000-1999, Object 8980)
Current Year (2019-20) (1,423,889.00) {1,437,536.00)| 1.0% 13,647.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) (1,647,577.00} (1,688,473.00)| 2.5% 40,896.00 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) (1,687,128.00) {1,727, 985.00)] 2.4% 40,857.00 Met
1b. Transfers In, General Fund *
Current Year (2019-20) 0.00 000| 0.0% 0.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 0.00 0.00 | 0.0% 0.00 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 0.00 000} 0.0% 0.00 Met
1c.  Transfers Out, General Fund *
Cumrent Year (2019-20) 409,304.00 410,304.00 | 0.2% 1,000.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 408,304.00 409,304.00 [ 0.0% 0.00 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 409,304.00 409,304.00 [ 0.0% 0.00 Met

1d. Capital Project Cost Overruns
Have capital project cost overruns occurred since first interim projections that may impact
the general fund operational budget?

* Include transfers used to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund,

558. Status of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Not Met for items 1a-1¢ or if Yes for ltem 1d.

1a. MET - Projected contributions have not changed since first interim projections by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

1b.  MET - Projecled transfers in have not changed since first interim projections by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years,

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dep! of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: csi (Rev03/06/2019) Pagt ~° "7 Printed: 3/11/2020 9:46 AM

-194-



2019-20 Second Interim
Shoreline Unified General Fund 21 73361 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS1

1c.  MET - Projected transfers out have not changed since first interim projections by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

1d.  NO-There have been no capital project cost overruns occurring since first interim projections that may impact the general fund operational budget.

Project Information:
(required if YES)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0

File: csi (Rev03/06/2019) [2:1: [ Printed: 3/11/2020 9:46 AM

-195-



2019-20 Second Interim

General Fund

2173361 0000000

Shoreline Unified
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI
S$6. Long-term Commitments
Identify all existing and new muitiyear commitments® and their annual required payment for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.
Explain how any increase in annual payments will be funded, Also, explain how any decrease to funding sources used to pay long-term commitments will be replaced.
' Incdlude multiyear commitments, mulliyear debt agreements, and new programs or contracts that result in long-term obligations.
S6A. ldentification of the District's Long-term Commitments
DATA ENTRY: If First Interim data exist (Form 01CSI, Item S6A), long-term commitment data will be extracted and it will only be necessary to click the appropriate button for Item 1b.
Extracted data may be overwritten to update long-term commitment data in ltem 2, as applicable. If no First Interim data exist, click the appropriate buttons for items 1a and 1b, and enter ali
other data, as applicable. '
1. a. Does your district have long-term (multiyear) commitments? L I
(If No, skip items 1b and 2 and sections S6B and S6C) Yes
b. If Yes to ltem 1a, have new long-term (multiyear) commitments been incurred l l
since first interim projections? No
2. IfYesto ltem 1a, list (or update) all new and existing multiyear commitments and required annual debt service amounts. Do not include long-term commitments for postemployment
benefits other than pensions (OPEB); OPEB is disclosed in ltem S7A.
#of Years SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For: Principal Balance
Type of Commitment Remaining Funding Sources (Revenues) Debt Service (Expenditures) as of July 1, 2019
Capital Leases
Certificates of Participation
General Obligation Bonds 24 Bond Fund Fund 51 18,442,120
Supp Early Retirernent Program
State School Building Loans
Compensated Absences
Other Long-term Commitments (do not indlude OPEB):
Special Education Settlement 1 Fund 74, Object 5826 10,667
TOTAL: 18,452,787
Prior Year Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2018-19) (2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment
Type of Commitment (continued) (P&l P& (P&I) (P&)
Capital Leases
Certificates of Participation
General Obligation Bonds 1,443,908 1,467,933 2,586,608 1,686,224
Supp Early Retirement Program
State School Building Loans
Compensated Absences
Other Long-term Commitments (continued):
Special Education Settlement 10,667
Total Annual Payments: 1,454,575 1,467,933 2,586,608 1,686,224
Has total annual payment Increased over prior year (2018-19)7 Yes Yes Yes
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
Page ‘" <77 Printed: 3/11/2020 9:46 AM

File: csi (Rev03/06/2019)

-196-



2019-20 Second Intetim
Shoreline Unified General Fund 2173361 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

S6B. Comparison of the District's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Yes.

1a. Yes - Annual payments for long-term commitments have increased in one or more of the current or two subsequent fiscal years. Explain how the increase in annual payments will be
funded.

Explanation: The increase in the GOB payments will be funded through property tax collections.
(Required if Yes
to increase in lotal
annual payments)

S6C. Identification of Decreases to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-terrn Gommitments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in Item 1; if Yes, an explanation is required in ltem 2.

1. Will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or are they one-time sources?

L No

2. No - Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, and one-time funds are not being used for long-term commitment.

Explanation:
(Required if Yes)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: csi (Rev03/06/2019) Pag: ‘== " Printed: 3/11/2020 9:46 AM

-197-



2019-20 Second Interim
General Fund 2173361 0000000

Shoreline Unified
School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

Marin County

S87. Unfunded Liabilities

Identify any changes in estimates for unfunded liabilities since first inerim projections, and indicate whether the changes are the result of a new actuarial valuation.

S7A. ldentification of the District's Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB)

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate butlon(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. First Interim data that exist (Form 01CSl, Item S7A) will be extracted; otherwise, enter First Interim and Second
Interim data in items 24,

1. a. Does your district provide postemployment benefits
other than pensions (OPEB)? (If No, skip items 1b-4) Yes
b. If Yes to ltem 1a, have there been changes since
first interim in OPEB liabilities?
No
c. If Yes to ltem 1a, have there been changes since
first interim in OPEB contributions?
No
First Interim
2. OPEB Liabilities {Form 01CS| Item S7A) Second interim
a. Total OPESB liability 3,903,300.00 3,903,300.00
b. OPEB plan(s} fiduciary net position (if applicable) 3,903,300.00 3,903,300.00
c. Total/Net OPEB liability {Line 2a minus Line 2b) 0.00 0.00
d. Is total OPEB liability based on the district's estimale
or an actuarial valuation? [ Actuarial l Actuarial
e. Ifbased on an actuarial valuation, indicate the date of the OPEB valuation, L Jul 01, 2016 I Jul 01, 2016
3.  OPEB Contributions
a. OPEB acluarially determined contribution (ADC) if available, per First Interim
actuarial valuation or Allernative Measurement Method {Form 01CSI, ltem S7A) Second Interim
Current Year (2019-20) 94,000.00 94,000.00
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 94,000.00 94,000.00
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 94,000.00 94,000.00
b. OPEB amount contributed (for this purpose, include premiums paid to a self-insurance fund)
(Funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752)
Current Year (2019-20) §3,000.00 56,020.00
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 94,000.00 94,000.00
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 94,000.00 94,000.00
c. Cost of OPEB benefits (equivalent of "pay-as-you-go” amount)
Current Year (2019-20) 94,000.00 94,000.00
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 94,000.00 94,000.00
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 94,000.00 94,000.00
d. Number of retirees receiving OPEB benefits
Current Year (2019-20) 10 10
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 10 10
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 10 10
4. Comments:
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
Printed: 3/11/2020 9:46 AM

File: csi (Rev03/06/2019) Pagr

-198-



2019-20 Second Interim

Shoreline Unified General Fund
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review

21 73361 0000000
Form 01CS§

S78B. |dentification of the District's Unfunded Liability for Self-insurance Programs

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. First Interim data that exist {Form 01CSl, ltem S7B) will be extracted; otherwise, enter First Interim and Second
Interim data in items 2-4,

1. a. Does your district operate any self-insurance programs such as
workers' compensation, employee heallh and welfare, or
property and liability? (Do not include OPEB; which is covered in
Section S7A) (If No, skip items 1b-4) No

b. If Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since
first interim in self-insurance liabilities?

n/a
c. if Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since
first interim in self-insurance contributions?
n/a
First Interim
2.  Seif-Insurance Liabilities (Form 01CSl, Item S7B) Second Interim
a. Accrued liability for self-insurance programs I
b. Unfunded liability for self-insurance programs N ] |
First Interim

3. Self-Insurance Contributions
a. Required contribution (funding) for self-insurance programs (Form 01CSlI, Item S7B)
Current Year (2019-20)
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21)
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22)

Second Interim

b. Amount contributed (funded) for self-insurance programs
Current Year (2019-20)
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21}
2nd Subsequent Year {2021-22)

4., Comments:

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: csi (Rev03/06/2019) Pagi *~ "°°° Printed: 3/11/2020 9:.46 AM

-199-



Shoreline Unified
Marin County

S8. Status of Labor Agreements

School District Criteria and Standards Review

2019-20

Second Interim

General Fund

2173361 0000000
Form 01CSI

Analyze the status of all employee labor agreements. [dentify new labor agreements that have been ratified since first interim projections, as well as new commitmenls provided as
part of previously ratified multiyear agreements; and include all contracts, including all administrator contracts (and including all compensation). For new agreements, indicate the
date of the required board meeling. Compare the increase in new commitments lo the projected increase in ongoing revenues and explain how these commitments will be funded in

future fiscal years.

if salary and benefit negotiations are not finalized, upon settlement with certificated or classified staff:

The school district must determine the cost of the settiement, including salaries, benefits, and any other agreements that change costs, and provide the county office of education
(COE) with an analysis of the cost of the settlement and its impact on the operating budget.

The county superintendent shall review the analysis relative to the criteria and standards and may provide written comments to the president of the district goveming board and

superintendent.

S8A, Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Certificated {Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for “Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period.” There are no extractions in this section,

Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period

Were all cerlificated labor negotiations settied as of first interim projections?

Certificated (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations

Number of certificated (non-management) full-
time-equivalent (FTE) positions

1a.  Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since first interim projections?

1b.  Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled?

Negotiations Settled Since First Interim Projections

2a. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting:

2b.  Per Govemment Code Sectlion 3547.5(b), was the collective bargaining agreement

cerlified by the district superintendent and chief business official?

3. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted

{o meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement?

4.  Period covered by the agreement:

5. Salary setllement:

Yes
If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section S8B.
If No, continue with section S8A,
Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2018-19) (2019-20} (2020-21) (2021-22)
48.0 52.3 52.3 52.3
l n/a I
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.
If No, complete questions 6 and 7.
If Yes, complete questions 6 and 7, No
[ ]
I Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification;
n/a
If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption;
Begin Date: : End Date: [ ]
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear

projections (MYPs)?

One Year Agreement

Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year

or

Multiyear Agreement

Total cost of salary settiement

% change in salary schedule from prior year

{may enter texi, such as "Reopener”)

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments:

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019,2.0
File: cst (Rev03/06/2019)

Pagt

-200-

Printed: 3/11/2020 9:46 AM



Shoreline Unified
Marin County

Negotiations Not Settled
6.  Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits

7. Amountincluded for any tentative salary schedule increases

Certificated (Non-managerment) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits

Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs?

1
2 Total cost of H&W benefits

3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer

4 Percent projected change in H&W cast over prior year

Certificated (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated
Since First Interim Profectlons

Are any new costs negotiated since first interim projections for prior year
settlements included in the interim?

If Yes, amount of new costs included In the interim and MYPs

If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

2019-20 Second Interim
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

Currenl Year
(2019-20)

1st Subsequent Year
(2020-21)

2173361 0000000

2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22)

Curmrent Year

1st Subsequent Year

2nd Subsequent Year

Certificated (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments

1. Are step & column adjusiments included in the interim and MYPs?
2,  Cost of step & column adjustments
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year

Certificated {Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements)

1. Are savings from attrition included in the interim and MYPs?

2.  Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired
employees included in the interim and MYPs?

Certificated {Non-management) - Other

(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)

Current Year
(2019-20)

1st Subsequent Year
(2020-21)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22)

List other significant contract changes that have occurred since first interim projections and the cost impact of each change (i.e., class size, hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses,
elc.):

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0

Fite: csi (Rev03/06/2019) Pagt Printed: 3/11/2020 9:46 AM

-201-



2019-20 Second Interim
Shoreline Unified General Fund 2173361 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

S8B. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Classified {Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period.” There are no extractions in this section.

Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period
Were ail classified labor negotiations settled as of first interim projections? [

Yes ,

If Yes, complele number of FTEs, then skip o section S8C.

If No, continue with section S8B.
Classified (Non: g 1t) Salary and Benefit Negotiations

Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2018-19) (2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
Number of classified (non-management)
FTE positions 42.1 41.5 41.5 41.5
1a.  Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settied since first interim projections? [ n/a |

If Yes, and the comesponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.

If No, complete questions 6 and 7.

1b.  Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled?
if Yes, complete questions 6 and 7. No

Negotiations Settled Since First Interim Projections
[ ]

2a, Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting:

2b.  Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the collective bargaining agreement
certified by the district superintendent and chief business official?
If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO cerlification:

3. Per Govemment Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted
to meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement? n/a
If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:

4.  Period covered by the agreement; Begin Date: :} End Date: | ]

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)

5. Salary settlement:

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear
projections (MYPs)?

One Year Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
or
Multiyear Agreement
Total cost of salary settiement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener”)

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments:

Negotiations Not Settled

6.  Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)

7. Amountincluded for any tentative salary schedule increases

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0

File: csi (Rev03/06/2019) Pag: 2 O 2 Printed: 3/11/2020 9:46 AM



2019-20 Second Interim

Shoreline Unified General Fund 21 73361 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classified (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2019-20) (2020-21) {2021-22)

Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs?
Total cost of H&W benefits

Percent of H&W cost paid by employer

Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year

rON =

Classified (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated
Since First Interim

Are any new costs negotiated since first interim for prior year settiements
included in the interim?
If Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYPs ] ]
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs;

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classified (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments (2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
1. Are slep & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs?
2. Cost of step & column adjustments
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classified (Non-management) Attrition {layoffs and retirements) {2019-20) {2020-21) {2021-22)

1. Are savings from attrition included in the interim and MYPs?

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired
employees included in the interim and MYPs?

Classified (Non-management) - Other
List other significant contract changes that have occurred since first interim and the cost impact of each (i.e., hours of emplayment, leave of absence, bonuses, elc.):

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0

File: csi (Rev03/06/2019) Pag ~° =" Printed: 3/11/2020 9:46 AM

-203-



Shoreline Unified
Marin County

2019-20 Second Interim

General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review

2173361 0000000
Form 01CS!

S8C. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Management/Supervisor/Confidential Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No butlon for "Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period.” There are no exiractions

in this section.

Status of Management/Superviser/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period
Were all managerial/confidential labor negotiations settled as of first interim projections?

If Yes or n/a, complete number of FTEs, then skip to S9.
If No, continue with section S8C.

Management/Supervisor/Confidential Salary and Benefit Negotiations

Number of management, supervisor, and
confidential FTE positions

1a.  Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since first interim projections? I

If Yes, complete question 2,

n/a ]
Prior Year (2nd Intetim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2018-19) (2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
6.8 6.8 6.8 6.8
n/a I
If No, complete questions 3 and 4.
[ n/a —,

1b.  Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled?
If Yes, complete questions 3 and 4.

Negotiations Settled Since First Interim Projections

2.  Salary settlement:

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear
projections {(MYPs)?
Total cost of salary settlement

Change in salary schedule from prior year

(may enter text, such as "Reopener")

Negotiations Not Settled

3, Costof a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits

4. Amountincluded for any tentative salary schedule increases

Management/Supervisor/Confidential
Health and Welfare {H&W) Benefits

Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs?

Total cost of H&W benefits
Percent of H&W cost paid by employer
Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year

Ao o

Management/Supervisor/Confidential
Step and Column Adjustments

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs?
2.  Cost of step & column adjustments
3. Percent change in step and column over prior year

Management/Supervisor/Confidential
Other Benefits (mileage, bonuses, etc.)

1. Are costs of other benefils included in the interim and MYPs?
2. Total cost of other benefits
3. Percent change in cost of other benefits over prior year

California Dept of Education
SACS Finandial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: csi (Rev03/06/2019)

Current Year
(2019-20)

1st Subsequent Year
(2020-21)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22)

Current Year

1st Subsequent Year

2nd Subsequent Year

(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)

Current Year

1st Subsequent Year

2nd Subsequent Year

(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequerit Year
{2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
Pagc ~* -*°" Printed: 3/11/2020 9:46 AM

-204-



2019-20 Second Interim
Shoreline Unified General Fund 2173361 0000000
Marin County Schooal District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

S§9. Status of Other Funds

Analyze the status of other funds that may have negative fund balances at the end of the current fiscal year. If any other fund has a projected negative fund balance, prepare an
interim report and multiyear projection for that fund. Explain plans for how and when the negative fund balance will be addressed.

S9A. Identification of Other Funds with Negative Ending Fund Balances

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in Item 1. If Yes, enter data in item 2 and provide the reports referenced in ltem 1.

1. Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a negative fund

balance at the end of the current fiscal year? No
If Yes, prepare and submit to the reviewing agency a report of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance (e.g., an interim fund report) and a multiyear projection report for
each fund.

2. IfYes, identify each fund, by name and number, thal is projected to have a negative ending fund balance for the current fiscal year. Provide reasons for the negative balance(s) and
explain the plan for how and when the problem(s) will be corrected.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: csi (Rev03/06/2019) Pag Printed: 3/11/2020 9:46 AM



Shoreline Unified
Marin County

2019-20 Second Interim

General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

21 73361 0000000
Form 01CS!

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS

The following fiscal indicators are designed to provide additional dala for reviewing agencies. A "Yes” answer to any single indicator does nol necessarily suggest a cause for concem, but
may alert the reviewing agency to the need for additional review.

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items A2 through A9; ltem A1 is automatically completed based on data from Criterion 9.

Al.

A2,

A3.

A4,

AS,

A6,

A7,

A8.

A9.

Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current fiscal year with a
negative cash balance in the general fund? (Data from Criterion 9B-1, Cash Balance,
are used to determine Yes or No)

Is the system of personnel position controt independent from the payroll system?

Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years?

Are new charler schools operating in district boundaries that impact the district's
enrollment, either in the prior or cument fiscal year?

Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the current
or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in salary increases that
are expected to exceed the projected state funded cost-of-living adjustment?

Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health benefits for current or
retired employees?

Is the district's financial system independent of the county office system?

Does the district have any reports that indicale fiscal distress pursuant to Education
Code Section 42127.6(a)? (If Yes, provide copies (o the county office of education.)

Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief business
official positions within the last 12 months?

No

No

Yes

When providing comments for additional fiscal indicators, please include the item number applicable to each comment.

Comments:
(optional)

End of School District Second Interim Criteria and Standards Review

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0

File: csi {(Rev03/06/2019)

Pagt "~

-206-

Prinled: 3/11/2020 9:46 AM



Page 1

SACS2019ALIL Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0

3/11/2020 10:50:12 AM 21-73361-0000000
Second Interim
2019-20 Projected Totals

Technical Review Checks
Marin County

Shoreline Unified
Following is & chart of the various types of technical review checks and
related requirements:

F - Fatal (Data must be corrected; an eéxplanation is not allowed)
W/WC - Warning/Warning with Calculation (If data are not correct,
correct the data; if data are correct an explanation
is required)
0 - Informational (If data are not correct, correct the data; if
data are correct an explanation is optional,
but encouraged)

IMPORT CHECKS

GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS

SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS

EXPORT CHECKS

Checks Completed.

-207-



